COUNTY COMMISSION
Monday, May 2, 2022
5:00 PM
Ellis County Administrative Center – Commission Room

Order of Business
I.

Opening
A.
Call to Order
B.
Pledge of Allegiance
C.
Clerk Calls the Roll
D.
Order of Business
Consideration of Amendments

II.

Prior Minutes
April 18, 2022
April 25, 2022 Road Tour

III.

Consent Agenda
A.
Approval of Refunding Warrants as presented
B.
Approval of Tax Roll Adjustments as presented
C.
Approval of Escape Tax Orders as presented
D.
Approval of Adds and Abates as presented
E.
Approval of Purchase Orders as presented
F.
Approval of Accounts Payable and Payroll as presented
G.
Approval of County Licenses as presented

IV.

Issues from Persons Not on the Order of Business
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V.

Introduction of New Employees (Jackie Schumacher, HR Coordinator)

VI.

Kansas WorkforceOne (Deb Scheibler, Executive Director)

VII.

Lucas Device and Ventilator Purchase (Danita Schroeder, EMS
Director) Enclosure

VIII.

Jail Control System Upgrade (Scott Braun, County Sheriff) Enclosure

IX.

Jail Food Service Contract Increases (Scott Braun, County Sheriff)

X.

County Attorney Salaries (Robert Anderson, County Attorney)

XI.

Secretary of State Election Report (Bobbi Dreiling, County Clerk)
Enclosure

XII.

Courts Purchase Order Corrections (Darin Myers, County
Administrator)

XIII.

County Administrator Report (Darin Myers, County Administrator)

XIV.

County Commission Reports

XV.

Executive Session(s)
a. Env. Serv. Director Interview

XVI.

Adjournment
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ELLIS COUNTY

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

COMMISSION AGENDA DATE: May 2nd, 2022
TOPIC: WorkforceONE Information and Agreement
ACTION REQUESTED: Review the attached WorkforceONE documents and have the chair sign the agreement.
MOTION NEEDED:

☒ Yes

☐ No

SUGGESTED MOTION LANGUAGE: I move to approve the WorkforceONE agreement and to have the chair sign.
DISCUSSION:
Staff from WorkforceONE would like to share different information regarding their organization with the
commission. Each year, the Ellis County Commission appoints a member of the commission to sit on their
board. This year, due to the resignation of Commissioner Haselhorst, it was determined the newly appointed
commissioner (Commissioner Leroux) would be appointed to sit on the WorkforceONE board.
FINANCIAL IMPACT:

None

PRESENTED BY:

Deb Scheibler, Kansas WorkforceONE Executive Director

REVIEWED BY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

☐ Yes

☒ No

☐ N/A

REVIEWED BY COUNTY COUNSELOR:

☒ Yes

☐ No

☐ N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Memo, annual report, performance outcomes, audit report, and agreement
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Local Area 1 Administrative Office
631 E. Crawford, Suite 207
Salina, KS 67401
Phone: 785-493-8191

Annette Suppes
LWDB Chair

Greg Balthazor
CEOB Chair

KANSAS WORKFORCEONE AGREEMENT MEMO
TOPIC:
Local Workforce Development Area 1 Chief Elected Official Board Agreement
ACTION REQUESTED:
Approve the attached agreement and authorize the Chair to sign.
DISCUSSION:
The federal government provides funding for training of workers to compete for
employment as well as to support “one-stop” employment centers throughout the
country. Recently, the vehicle through which this funding is provided has transitioned
from the Workforce Investment Act to the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
(WIOA). Under the former act, your county was part of a 62-county local workforce
investment area designated by the Governor. Kansas WorkforceONE the Local Area
Workforce Development Board provides direct oversight over the programs funded
through WIOA as well as the KANSASWORKS workforce system in central and western
Kansas. With the transition to WIOA, the Governor has again designated the 62 central
and western counties as local workforce development area 1. However, the
Commissions of the 62 counties must enter into a new agreement (known as the “chief
elected official agreement”) in order to for the local area to be certified.
Under the agreement, each county commission may appoint one of its members to
serve on the Chief Elected Officials Board (CEOB).
1. The responsibilities of the CEOB under WIOA include, but are not limited to, the
following:
a. Appoint members to the Local Board in accordance with WIOA Membership
requirements.
b. Serve as grant recipient and assume fiscal liability for grant funds for WIOA Title I
adult, dislocated worker and youth activities; as well as other such federal or
state workforce funds as may be awarded,
c. Approve budgets for carrying out the responsibilities of the Local Board;
d. Provide comprehensive oversight of the activities of the Local Board;
e. Ensure that local area partnerships are functioning effectively;
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2. In partnership with the Local Workforce Development Board:
a. Participate in the development of the Local Area Plan;
b. Conduct oversight of One-Stop delivery system, youth activities, and employment
and training activities;
c. Select One-Stop operators and eligible service providers and oversee
compliance and continuance improvement (may subsequently terminate these
for cause);
d. Agree on Memorandums of Understanding between the Local Workforce
Development Board and the One-Stop operator(s);
e. Negotiate and reach agreement on performance standards and any additional
local performance measures;
3. In partnership with the Governor:
a. Agree on whether the Workforce Development Board may provide Adult and
Dislocated Worker Career Services as well as youth services;
b. Agree on whether the Workforce Development Board may serve as a One-Stop
operator; and
c. Negotiate waiver requests as needed.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
There is no financial impact to the counties. WorkforceONE receives federal funding.
The only way there would be a local cost share is if WorkforceONE was found to be
misappropriating funds.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOUND AT:
www.ksworkforceone.org
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Kansas WorkforceONE
PY2020 Performance Narrative Report
Kansas WorkforceONE in Local Area I, serving 62-counties in Western Kansas, continued to
dedicate its resources to the preparation of employment through job seeker services and
training of its citizens in high-demand occupations. In PY2020, Kansas WorkforceONE enrolled
317 adults, 32 dislocated workers, and 60 youth customers while once again achieving their
Board’s goal of serving at least one person in every county within their large rural area. During
PY2020, Kansas WorkforceONE, exceeded ten of twelve performance measures.
During PY2020, Kansas WorkforceONE implemented a number of strategies to continue to
strengthen career pathways, sector strategies, and work-based learning opportunities within
the region. Valuable information has been gleaned from local business and industry as well as
input and collaboration of Local Area Partners that continues to assist WorkforceONE as they
continue to develop their Demand Occupation List as well as working with training providers to
identify short term occupational skills training pathways, OJT opportunities, and
Apprenticeships leading to self-sustaining employment. As a result of this collaboration,
additional training opportunities for jobseekers were developed and existing training has been
enhanced utilizing modifications to training programs with virtual learning.
Throughout PY2020, Kansas WorkforceONE worked quickly and diligently to identify
opportunities for continued job seeker services using virtual platforms, technology
enhancements, teleworking, and thorough development and implementation of Workforce
Center Protocol Processes and Training. In addition, enhanced customer supports were
identified and implemented by cooperating with partners throughout the Local Area.
Over the last year, we continued to see an increase in the number of and severity of the
barriers our customers are facing to securing and retaining meaningful employment. Expanded
partnerships allowed us to locate resources as well as leverage time and funding to help
customers address those barriers so they could successfully complete training and enter
sustainable employment. The strong partnerships that we have established with our
community colleges has helped us assist our customers as they navigated the dramatic changes

Page 6

in post-secondary education, classes, and clinical assignments, due to COVID. Employment
Specialists and Career Coaches worked diligently to assist our customers as they adjusted to
new learning styles, located additional resources needed such as internet connectivity,
childcare, food resources, and advocated for additional assistance for customers who have
been impacted themselves or within their families by health issues, childcare, layoff, and other
barriers.
Promising Practices - Laptop Library
During PY2020, it became clear that training opportunities and the platforms for accessing
them would be changing. Training providers had to adjust the individual classes and programs
that they were offering prior to the onset of the COVID pandemic. Virtual and hybrid courses
became one of the primary methods for students to access and attend post-secondary
education. This led to the development of the Laptop Library I Local Area I.
Customers needed access to a computer to attend on-line classes, receive virtual services, and
complete job search and career development activities. The Laptop Library has allowed
customers and job seekers throughout Local Area I to continue to access opportunities for
training. The Laptop Library utilizes the partnerships developed throughout local communities
in the 62-county region of Local Area I.
Customers have begun to utilize this additional support and feedback has been very
complementary. One customer said, “Without the ability to check out a laptop for free, I
couldn’t have finished my GED.” Another said, “What a gift! I am able to continue with my
education online and work towards my dream career. I had no other options, and I am so
thankful for this opportunity.”
Laptop Libraries are currently located at the following locations but can be modified to fit the
needs of our local communities and training providers:
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Laptop Library
City

Partner

City

Partner

Beloit

Northcentral Kansas
Technical College

Hays

First Call for Help

Hays

Northcentral Kansas Technical
College

Colby

Colby Community College

Garden
City

Garden City Community
College

Hutchinson

Hutchinson Community College

Goodland

Northwest Kansas
Technical College

Liberal

Colvin Learning Center – Seward
County Community College

Great
Bend
Newton

Barton Community College McPherson
- Adult Ed
Hutchinson Community
College (Newton Campus)

Salina

Hutchinson Community College
(McPherson Campus)
Salina Adult Education Center
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Promising Practices - Comprehensive Youth Employment Project Collaboration
Because of the expanded partnership that Kansas WorkforceONE has developed with the
Department for Children and Families (DCF) – TANF, Deb Scheibler, Executive Director of Kansas
WorkforceONE, reached out to DCF to discuss a potential opportunity to partner once more by
developing a comprehensive youth employment project focused on co-enrolling WIOA eligible
OSY who are also receiving TANF. A work group, representing both DCF and WF1, met and
developed a detailed referral process that allows for referrals from either partner.
In addition, they developed a plan to utilize Work Experiences for recipients of TANF who would
be co-enrolled with WIOA OSY. With WF1 developing, monitoring, providing worker’s
compensation insurance, and providing follow-up for these Work Experiences, DCF can provide
stipends for their participants on TANF who are also participating in the Work Experience. As
the Work Experience continues, WorkforceONE will work with the Worksite Host/Employer to
identify opportunities for direct placement, OJT, or, if needed, will seek other opportunities to
develop additional Work Experiences that may be a better fit for the participant. As the Work
Experience continues, the model developed for the pilot project will transition from DCF
providing stipends for their TANF participants to WorkforceONE paying the wages for the Work
Experience. This allows for a more seamless transition for DCF participants as they begin to
build income, work history, and find that they may no longer need DCF supports such as TANF.
As this project scope continued to develop, the pipeline for referrals was expanded to include
those DCF participants who participate in TANF, SNAP, and GOALS programs. Early in the
process, Scheibler also contacted Policy & Oversight with the Kansas Department of Commerce
to initiate a waiver request to USDOL to allow DCF stipends/funds paid during Work
Experiences as wages for co-enrolled participants to be used to meet the 20% Work Experience
calculation for WIOA. Staff have been trained on these processes and are currently working
together to identify eligible participants to participate in this pilot beginning in PY2021.

Business Services – Rapid Response/Job Fairs/Recruitments/Training
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Kansas WorkforceONE continued to provide vital Employer Services by assisting with job fairs,
recruiting, and collaborating with employers to develop opportunities to identify potential
employees through other creative methods. Staff have been providing Rapid Response to
Employers and Job Seekers who have experienced layoffs and have been able to transition
many of these dislocated workers to employers who need employees interested in transitioning
their skills to a new occupation or industry utilizing on-the-job training (OJT) or other shortterm training programs.
Youth Works/Work-Based Learning/Jobs for America’s Graduates (JAG)
Kansas WorkforceONE continued to partner with the Kansas Department of Education and
several school districts throughout the 62-county area of central and western Kansas to provide
expanded opportunities for Work-Based Learning for students at the high school level.
Work-Based Learning (WBL) includes a continuum of awareness, exploration, and preparation
that combines an individual’s career goals, structured learning, and authentic work experiences
implemented through a sustained partnership with Kansas business/industry. Work-Based
Learning activities with industry or community professionals culminate in a validation and
measurement of acquired knowledge, skills, and employment.
Kansas WorkforceONE provides numerous opportunities to develop and practice skills needed
for in the workforce through a variety of workshops, speakers, work experiences, internships,
and mentorship opportunities. WF1 partners with local educators and staff, employers, and
communities to bring real-world experiences to their local youth including events such as
Building Bridges, mock interviews, as well as professional development opportunities for state
and local staff.
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Kansas WorkforceONE – RA WORKS!
The Kansas Department of Commerce was awarded a Federal Department of Labor grant to
fund the Registered Apprenticeship State Expansion Grant (RASEG) to expand the number of
Registered Apprenticeship program sponsors in Kansas while doubling the number of new
RASEG program participants. In response to the critical shortage of skilled workers, Kansas
WorkforceONE has partnered with The Kansas Department of Commerce to secure funding to
help support the extra-ordinary cost of sponsoring a Registered Apprenticeship as well as
limited funds for Related Technical Instruction.
Both Business Service and local Apprenticeship Program staff collaborated with employers and
local training providers to develop additional apprenticeship programs which brought the total
number in Local Area I to sixty-four. Registered Apprenticeships increased dramatically due to
the work happening throughout Local Area I and in conjunction with partners including
Hutchinson Community College, Garden City Community College and Seward Community
College. Additionally, new Apprenticeship programs have been approved with employers,
municipalities, and community colleges and include programs in Electrical Automation
Technology, Welding, Certified Medical Assistant/Certified Nurse Aide, and Corporate
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Management Trainee. Apprenticeships in development at the close of PY2020 include
Installation Technician (Ideatek) as well as opportunities with the City of Hugoton, Masterbrand
Cabinets and Decatur Health.
Kansas WorkforceONE Apprenticeship Activity
Total Number of Customers Enrolled

142

Total Number of Sponsors

66

Active Apprenticeship Sponsors

City of Goodland
Heineken Electric
HEJATC (Various Employers)
Kansas Electric
Tatro Plumbing
USD 457
Western Coop
Stanion Wholesale Electric
Hutchinson Community College
Centura
City of Colby
City of Lindsborg
Machine Design
Jacam Chemicals

Corrections/End-Dependance Kansas/Vocational Rehabilitation Direct Provider Services
Throughout FY 2020, Kansas WorkforceONE worked with a total of 168 offender enrollments
through the EDK, VR-Direct, and Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) programs.
These offenders were new enrollments, active in our programs, or in follow-up through WIOA
during FY 2020. The participants were from the community, Norton Correctional Facility, Larned
Correctional Facility, Ellsworth Correctional Facility, Stockton Correctional Facility, Lansing
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Correctional Facility, Topeka Correctional Facility, Hutchinson Correctional Facility, or offender
enrollments directly from VR Counselors.
In-person visits to the prisons were limited due to COVID, but we utilized virtual technology
pre-release successfully with nearly all KDOC prisons in Kansas. The KDOC Job Specialists,
Discharge Planners, and other Re-entry staff have done an excellent job giving us access to
residents who may be eligible for VR and releasing to our 62-county area. Services continue
post-release in the community. Participants received numerous services in one-on-one
interactions, including resumes and interview preparation, soft skill enhancement, relapse
prevention planning, life plans, avoid/cope action plans, and individualized employment plan
development. We also targeted and addressed criminogenic offender needs and faulty
cognitions during our one-on-one interactions. Additional services provided to residents,
parolees, and community corrections include intensive case management and workforce
development services, employer-based training activities, occupational skills training, and other
services based on individual needs.
While the EDK program ended on 09/30/2020, Kansas WorkforceONE entered a contract with
Vocational Rehabilitation (VR) as a direct provider in October 2020. The VR provider contract
allows us to continue working with disabled offenders who need VR assistance for employment
in the community. We can work with any active or ex-offender, regardless of prison release
date or community supervision type. The relationships established with VR Counselors, Parole,
and the strong network of employers found through EDK across our area put us in a strong
position for success with the new contract.
During FY 2020, 298 additional ex-offenders were served across our 62-county area through Job
Service or Re-employment services at the KANSASWORKS offices. Services included:
individualized employment plans, resume assistance, job search assistance, application support,
employment referrals, assessments, soft-skill enhancement, mock interviews, documenting
computer skills, and referrals to other agencies for help.
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Offenders served FY 2020
Number of offender enrollments
Total Offenders enrolled, active, or in follow-up

168

process through WIOA, EDK, Apprenticeship, or
VR-Direct programs during FY 2020
Additional Offenders served in KANSASWORKS

298

Offices across our area through Job Service or ReEmployment services during FY 2020

FY 2020 Annual One Year Recidivism Rate

FY 2020, Annual Recidivism Rate
for WIOA/EDK/VR-Direct

16.79% - Of the 137 active or in follow-up WIOA, EDK, or

Participants

VR-Direct participants, 23 returned to prison within oneyear post-release by new convictions, technical violations,

- participated for at least a year or Absconded status; or were sentenced to new criminal
active or in follow-up services in convictions while on community corrections
FY 2020
- post-release or on community
corrections for at least a year
FY 2020, Annual Average LSIR Scores

Average LSIR Scores of the Total LSIR average- 30.09
above 137 offenders

Alcohol/Drug LSIR average- 4.79
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WIOA PARTNERS – LOCAL AREA I WORKFORCE SYSTEM

Workforce Center Availability
Throughout PY2020, Local Area I Workforce Centers have continued to provide in-person and
virtual services, depending on the needs of the customers, while also monitoring communities
to maintain the health and safety of staff and customers.
Workforce Center Operating Schedule


Great Bend, Hays, Hutchinson, and Salina – Available for In-Person and Virtual Services
Monday through Friday 8:00am to 5:00 pm.



Garden City – Available for In-Person and Virtual Services Monday, Tuesday, Thursday,
and Friday 8:00am to 5:00 pm. Garden City Wagner- Peyser Staff cover Dodge City on
Wednesdays.
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Dodge City - Available for In-Person Services Wednesday 10:00 am to noon and 1:00 pm
to 3:00 pm. Phones are forwarded to the Garden City WFC when Dodge City is not
covered.



Colby, Goodland, Liberal, and Newton are served virtually and by appointment with
Colby, Goodland, and Liberal having 1 day for in-person services.

PY2020 Satisfaction Survey Results


1,251 Surveys Completed
-

98% Satisfied or Extremely Satisfied

-

80% Extremely Satisfied

Customer Comments


“Just Thanks!” Salina WFC



“Everyone was so helpful and professional.” Hutchinson WFC



“John, Jill and Shara took the time to help with my resume and getting on the company
website to apply. They really cared.” Salina WFC



“Julia and Conor made me feel welcomed and comfortable by being friendly and
knowledgeable.” Hays WFC



“Aaron helped me with a resume update and was very polite and professional.
KansasWorks has helped me with employment previously and been a valuable resource.
I always recommend KansasWorks to anyone I know seeking employment.” Hays WFC



“Very thankful this establishment is here.” Dodge City WFC



“It was a delightful experience; the staff was very sincere in helping find employment.”
Great Bend WFC



“Herla and Melissa were so helpful and had a great attitude. Very appreciated!” Garden
City WFC
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SUCCESS STORIES
WIOA Adult/Vocational Rehabilitation Partnership
When Andrea arrived at the Workforce Center, she wanted to focus on completing her GED and showing
her daughters that it was never too late to accomplish their goals. Andrea completed her GED and
wanted to complete training in healthcare so she could work in a field of which she had long dreamed.
Andrea worked full-time at a local convenience store but knew that helping people is what her passion
was. Andrea was enrolled into the WIOA Adult program and because of her learning disability, was
eligible for services through the Disability Employment Initiative.
Andrea worked with her WIOA Employment Specialist and began training for CNA, quickly completing it
and placing first in her class. It was during this time that Andrea met with her Employment Specialist and
discussed her long-term goals in healthcare. One of the barriers that Andrea was most concerned about
was the condition of her teeth. She felt that working in healthcare, employers, patients, or coworkers
may judge her based on her teeth. Andrea’s Employment Specialist assisted her in completing an
application to Vocational Rehabilitation and soon Andrea was on her way to overcoming one of the
biggest barriers that she felt she had. Andrea completed all the steps necessary to receive dentures and
the smile that she long dreamed of.
Andrea continued to progress in her training and completed her Certified Medication Aide credential as
well as steadily completing prerequisites for advanced healthcare training. Andrea continued to work at
her job at the convenience store and soon was able to move herself and her daughters into their own
apartment.
Andrea has remained laser focused on her goals, no matter what curveballs life has thrown at her.
Andrea is now working in a job that she loves. She is employed full-time with an excellent benefits
package as a Certified Medication Aide working at Kansas Department of Corrections facilities. She is
earning $23.00/hour and picking up shifts at other facilities, earning bonuses for doing so. Andrea’s
journey is far from complete as she has proven that she is the author of her dreams. Now, the smile that
Andrea once hid, is on full display and she is proving every day what she set out just a few years ago to
do. It is never too late to accomplish your goals!
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WIOA Adult/Vocational Rehabilitation Direct Provider
Barriers to Employment –

Ondrya released from the Topeka Correctional Facility after serving a 5-year prison sentence
and a 3-month parole violation. Her LSIR total score was 32, with an Alcohol/Drug score of 5.
Along with her disabilities, Ondrya also faced additional barriers to employment, including gaps
in her work history, lack of work skills, and employers who were hesitant to give her a chance
due to her felony convictions. After Vocational Rehabilitation Services (VR) completed
enrollment, Ondrya was referred to Kansas WorkforceONE (WF1) to serve as the Vocational
Rehabilitation Placement Provider.
Workforce Solutions
WF1 outreached to several employers in the Great Bend area; then, on 11/10/2021, Primus
Sterilizer agreed to allow Ondrya to participate in a Community-Based Job Tryout (CBJT) as a
Parts Clerk. The Community-Based Job Tryout allowed Ondrya to get her foot in the door with
the employer. Vocational Rehabilitation assisted her with vocational counseling, clothing for
the initial interview, and provided her with the required clothing needed for work. Vocational
Rehabilitation also helped her with fuel assistance to help alleviate some of the initial financial
burden due to the commute she makes for the job.
Outcomes –
Reports from her employer were glowing after the first week of the tryout. Her direct
supervisor is quoted as saying, "Ondrya is doing great! She is an initiative-taking person with a
bright personality. She has picked up quickly on the initial duties of the job and takes her work
very seriously. She is enjoyable to work with, and we are excited to have her be part of our
team." Ondrya was offered a permanent position with the company and started on
11/30/2020. In March of 2021, Ondrya’s case closed as a successful Vocational Rehabilitation
outcome and currently makes $14 per hour with a strong benefits package. As of October 2021,
she is still employed with Primus Sterilizer and doing great. The confidence that she has
developed, coupled with the independence she has gained with steady, permanent
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employment, has allowed Ondrya to focus on her successes, both in employment, as well as her
post-release supervision and sobriety.
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PROGRAM YEAR 2020
PERFORMANCE OUTCOMES
PY2020 as of Annual Report for Ending Date of 6/30/21

PY2020 - PY2021
Final Negotiated
Performance Goals
Adult

Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit
Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit
Credential Attainment within 4 Quarters After Exit
Measurable Skill Gains

Dislocated Worker
Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit
Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit
Credential Attainment within 4 Quarters After Exit
Measurable Skill Gains
Youth

Statewide

Outcome

LAI

Outcome

LAII

Outcome

LAIII

Outcome

LAIV

Outcome

LAV

Outcome

Primary Indicators*

Employment Rate 2nd Quarter After Exit
Employment Rate 4th Quarter After Exit
Median Earnings 2nd Quarter After Exit
Credential Attainment within 4 Quarters After Exit
Measurable Skill Gains

$

76.0%
74.0%
5,751
74.6%
53.2%

72.5%
69.7%
$ 6,866
80.2%
68.3%

88.3%
Meet
85.8%
Meet
Exceed $ 6,822
82.5%
Exceed
74.5%
Exceed

80.3%
Exceed
84.2%
Exceed
Exceed $ 9,114
79.9%
Exceed
71.2%
Exceed

Exceed
Exceed
Exceed
Exceed
Exceed

72.8%
71.6%
$ 7,009
85.6%
75.7%

Meet
Meet
Exceed
Exceed
Exceed

65.4%
62.4%
$ 5,780
76.0%
77.5%

71.5%
Meet
69.3%
Meet
Exceed $ 7,170
69.7%
Exceed
47.5%
Exceed

Meet
Meet
Exceed
Meet
Meet

$

82.5%
79.0%
9,100
78.6%
69.3%

75.5%
78.0%
$ 9,464
91.4%
80.8%

92.6%
Meet
89.3%
Meet
Exceed $ 8,695
Exceed
92.9%
Exceed
87.5%

Exceed
Exceed
Meet
Exceed
Exceed

NR
NR
NR
NR
NR

NR
NR
NR
NR
NR

72.4%
75.9%
$ 10,489
98.1%
84.8%

Meet
Meet
Exceed
Exceed
Exceed

72.6%
78.8%
$ 10,176
64.7%
79.1%

83.3%
Meet
75.7%
Meet
Exceed $ 6,011
Meet 100.0%
Exceed
64.3%

Exceed
Meet
Meet
Exceed
Meet

$

72.5%
69.1%
4,145.00 $
59.0%
57.6%

83.0%
Exceed
Meet
81.6%
Meet $ 3,066
Exceed
65.6%
Meet
76.9%

75.9%
Exceed
Exceed
73.7%
Meet $ 3,776
Exceed
72.1%
Exceed
38.5%

84.0%
73.8%
2,637
71.4%
75.0%

74.5%
Exceed
Exceed
55.9%
Meet $ 3,131
Exceed
57.1%
Exceed
40.5%

Exceed
Meet
Meet
Meet
Meet

75.6%
68.0%
2,841
67.1%
48.1%

Exceed
Exceed
Meet $
Exceed
Meet

67.9%
61.2%
1,896
68.8%
44.1%

Meet
Meet
Fail $
Exceed
Fail

*Primary Indicators are per TEGL 11-19 and approved by KANSASWORKS State Board in partnership with Title II and Title IV agencies for Combined YTD Performance
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Kansas Local Area 1
Workforce Investment
Board, Inc.
Salina, Kansas

Financial Statements and
Supplementary Information
June 30, 2021
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
Salina, Kansas
Report on Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc. as of June 30, 2021, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States.
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Other Matters
Supplementary Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, is
presented for purposes of additional analysis, and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in
all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 17, 2022, on
our consideration of Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Wipfli LLP
Madison, Wisconsin
February 17, 2022
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Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2021

Assets
Current assets:
Cash
Grants receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses

$

Total current assets

37,194
40,351
75,411
21,852
174,808

Non current assets:
Security deposit

2,900

TOTAL ASSETS

$

177,708

$

73,318
33,997
25,007
36,520

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Accrued vacation
Refundable advances
Total current liabilities

168,842

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions

8,866

Total net assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

8,866
$

177,708
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Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
Statement of Activities

Year Ended June 30, 2021
Revenue:
Grant revenue
Other income
Total revenue

$

Expenses:
Program activities
Adult programs
Youth programs
Dislocated workers programs
Health professional opportunity program
Dependence program
Coronavirus relief funding
Other programs
Total program activities

1,918,152
4,969
1,923,121

470,239
197,974
251,393
396,435
129,561
47,268
333,507
1,826,377
88,294

Management and general
Total expenses

1,914,671

Change in net assets without donor restrictions

8,450

Net assets without donor restrictions - Beginning of the year
Net assets without donor restrictions - End of the year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

416
$

8,866
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4

Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
Statement of Functional Expenses

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Program

Management &
General

Total

Payroll and related benefits
Training
Supportive services
Work experience
Travel
Rent, utilities, janitorial
Paymaster fee
Meetings and conferences
Materials and supplies
Communication
Insurance
Other participant costs
Professional fees
Dues and subscriptions
Information technology support
Miscellaneous

$

1,152,270
164,098
27,454
91,793
32,037
119,343
29,022
17,869
42,902
26,228
3,849
18,000
76,683
1,899
22,930
0

$

33,103
0
0
0
919
1,781
25,569
42
2,053
1,172
2,937
0
18,027
1,250
423
1,018

$

1,185,373
164,098
27,454
91,793
32,956
121,124
54,591
17,911
44,955
27,400
6,786
18,000
94,710
3,149
23,353
1,018

Total

$

1,826,377

$

88,294

$

1,914,671

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Increase (decrease) in cash:
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets

$

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Grants receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Accrued vacation
Security deposit
Refundable advances

59,546
(48,738)
1,927
43,477
3,414
(679)
(2,900)
(44,886)

Net cash provided by operating activities

19,611

Change in cash
Cash - Beginning of the year
Cash - End of the year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

8,450

19,611
17,583
$

37,194
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6

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of Operations
Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc. (the “Organization”) was organized as a nonprofit
corporation in 2001. The Organization was formed to assist in meeting the training and employment needs of
workers and employers in 62 counties in Central and Western Kansas. The primary duties of the Organization are
to manage federal job training funds, operate One-Stop Workforce Centers, and coordinate the public workforce
system within the region.
The Organization is primarily supported through federal, state, and local grants. Approximately 60% of grant
funding is federal funding from the U.S. Department of Labor, passed-through the State of Kansas Department of
Commerce. Approximately 21% of grant funding is federal funding from the U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services, passed-through the State of Kansas Department of Commerce. A significant reduction in the level
of funding from the U.S. Department of Labor and/or U.S. Department of Health and Human Services could have
an adverse effect on the Organization’s program services.
Basis of Presentation
All financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.
Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable represents costs shared with partner agencies for office spaces and other services that were
requested for reimbursement. No estimate is made for doubtful receivables, as the Organization believes they are
fully collectible.
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their estimated useful lives using the straightline method. The Organization considers property and equipment to be items with a cost of $5,000 or more and a
useful life of over one year. The Organization has not acquired fixed assets costing in excess of $5,000. Furniture
and fixtures below the capitalization threshold have been acquired by the Organization and reported as an expense
in the year of acquisition. An inventory record is maintained by the Organization to control their physical existence
and movement.

Page 29

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Property and Equipment (Continued)
Property and equipment purchased with grant funds are owned by the Organization while used in the program for
which it was purchased or in other future authorized programs. However, the various funding sourced have a
reversionary interest in the equipment purchased with grant funds. Its disposition, as well as the ownership of any
proceeds therefrom, is subject to funding source regulations.
Classification of Net Assets
Net assets and revenue, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations or where
donor-imposed stipulations are met in the year of the contribution.
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or may not be met,
either by actions of the Organization and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor
restrictions are transferred to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net
assets released from restrictions. Currently, the Organization does not have any net assets with donor restrictions.
Revenue Recognition
Contributions, including promises to give, are considered conditional or unconditional, depending on the nature and
existence of any donor or grantor conditions. A contribution or promise to give contains a donor or grantor
condition when both of the following are present:
•

An explicit identification of a barrier, that is more than trivial, that must be overcome before the revenue
can be earned and recognized

•

An implicit right of return of assets transferred or a right of release of a donor or grantor’s obligation to
transfer assets promised, if the condition is not met

Conditional contributions are recognized when the barrier(s) to entitlement are overcome. Unconditional
contributions are recognized as revenue when received.
Unconditional contributions or conditional contributions in which the conditions have been substantially met or
explicitly waived by the donor are recorded as support with or without donor restrictions, depending on the
existence and nature of any donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released
from restrictions.
Grant Awards
The Organization’s grant awards are contributions which are evaluated for conditions and recognized as revenue
when conditions in the award are satisfied. Unconditional awards are recognized as revenue when the award is
received. Amounts received in which conditions have not been met are reported as a refundable advance liability.
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Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Income Taxes
The Organization is a nonprofit organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is exempt
from Federal and Kansas income taxes.
The Organization is required to assess whether it is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained upon
examination on the technical merits of the position assuming the taxing authority has full knowledge of all
information. If the tax position does not meet the more likely than not recognition threshold, the benefit of that
position is not recognized in the financial statements. The Organization has determined there are no amounts to
record as assets or liabilities related to uncertain tax positions.
Functional Allocation of Expenses
The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
statements of functional expenses and activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
programs and supporting services benefited. Personnel costs are allocated based on time and effort reporting. Rent
and related costs are allocated based on square footage.
Upcoming Accounting Pronouncements
In 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which is intended to improve financial reporting
on leasing transactions. ASU No. 2016-02 will require lessees to recognize right of use assets and lease obligations
for operating and finance leases under terms greater than 12 months. ASU No. 2016-02 is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption permitted. ASU No. 2016-02 must be applied modified
retrospectively. ASU No. 2020-05 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) and Leases (Topic 842)
was implemented which defers the effective date of ASU No. 2016-02 to fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2021, with early adoption permitted. Management is evaluating what impact this new standard will have on the
financial statements and this standard update is effective for the year ended June 30, 2023.
Subsequent Events
Subsequent events have been evaluated through February 17, 2022, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

Note 2: Concentration of Credit Risk
The Organization maintains depository relationships with a single financial institution located in Wichita, Kansas.
Balances are insured by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) coverage up to $250,000. At times, during
the year, the balance in this account may exceed the insurance limits. Management believes the financial institution
has a strong credit ratings and credit risk related to these deposits is minimal. There were no uninsured balances in
excess of limits as of June 30, 2021.
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Note 3: Liquidity and Availability
As of June 30, 2021, the Organization has $9,121 of financial assets available within one year of the statement of
financial position date consisting of cash of $37,194 grants receivable of $40,351 and accounts receivable of
$75,411 offset by accounts payable of $73,318, accrued payroll and related expenses of $33,997 and refundable
advances of $36,520. The Organization does not have a formal liquidity policy but generally maintains financial
assets in liquid form such as cash. The Organization can rely on a lower cash balance as it is primarily funded with
cost reimbursement grants. Under cost reimbursement grants, once expenses are incurred, an organization can
request reimbursement from the funding source (see Note 8).
Note 4: Grants Receivable
Grants receivable at June 30, 2021, consisted of the following:
Kansas Department of Commerce
Kansas Department of Corrections
Others

$ 20,435
7,716
12,200

Totals

$ 40,351

Note 5: Operating Leases
The Organization leases its corporate office space and One-Stop Workforce Centers for operation of its programs
under operating lease agreements. The operating lease payments for the year ended June 30, 2021, were $119,986
net of sublease reimbursements. The future rental commitments under these leases having remaining terms in
excess of one year as of June 30, 2021, are as follows:
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

$139,522
69,113
37,200
34,800
34,800

Totals

$315,435

The Organization also subleases space at various locations. Sublease receipts for the year ended June 30, 2021, was
$16,137. The financial statement amounts are reported net of these receipts. Anticipated future minimum lease
receipts on the Organization’s subleases having remaining terms in excess of one year as of June 30, 2021 are as
follows:
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

$ 27,134
27,134
27,134
27,134
27,134

Totals

$135,670
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Note 6: Retirement Plan
The Organization maintains a 403(b)-retirement plan that covers substantially all employees. Employer
contributions are made at the discretion of the Board and are up to 4% of participating employee’s annual
compensation. The retirement benefit is immediately vested upon employee enrollment. The contribution for the
year ended June 30, 2021, is $35,636.

Note 7: Related Parties
During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Organization entered into contracts for training services with the
following entities. Officials of these entities also served as board members for the Organization, through
June 30, 2021. The contracts were awarded through a competitive bid process and the Organization’s policies
were strictly followed. The board members of the Organization were not involved in the selection process and no
special consideration was given in awarding the contracts.
During the year ended June 30, 2021, the following fees were paid:
Barton County Community College
Garden City Community College
HEJATC
Stanion Electric
Salina Vortex
Salina Regional Health Center

$ 58,822
$ 18,372
$ 14,062
$ 3,000
$ 8,160
$ 20,660

Note 8: Grant Commitments
As of June 30, 2021, the Organization had commitments for future funding under various grant awards of
approximately $1,159,000. The revenue relating to these grants is not recognized in the accompanying financial
statements as the revenue recognition is conditional on the occurrence of expenditures or the performance of
services in the future and availability of federal funding.
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Supplementary Information
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Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
Schedule A-1
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Federal Grantor / Pass-Through
AL
Grantor / Program or Cluster Title
Number
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Passed through Kansas Department of Commerce
WIOA Cluster
WIOA Adult Program
17.258
WIOA Adult Program
17.258
WIOA Adult Program
17.258

Pass-Through Entity
Identifying Number

FY20-A-001
PY20-A-001
FY21-A-001

Program Year

Passed
Through to
Subrecipients

10/01/19-06/30/21 $
07/01/20-06/30/22
10/01/20-06/30/22

Total Federal Expenditures - AL 17.258

0
0
0

Federal
Expenditures

$

45,730
61,671
404,717

0

512,118

0
0

43,723
182,036

0

225,759

0
0
0
0
0

6,638
36,891
100,219
59,825
66,541

Total Federal Expenditures - AL 17.278

0

270,114

Total Federal Expenditures -WIOA Cluster (AL 17.258, 17.259, 17.278)

0

1,007,991

0
0

72,840
62,186

0

135,026

0

1,143,017

WIOA Youth Program
WIOA Youth Program

17.259
17.259

04/01/19-06/30/21
07/01/20-06/30/22

.

Total Federal Expenditures - AL 17.259
WIOA Dislocated Worker Program
WIOA Dislocated Worker Program
WIOA Dislocated Worker Program
WIOA Dislocated Worker Program
WIOA Dislocated Worker Program

PY19-Y-001
PY20-Y-001

17.278
17.278
17.278
17.278
17.278

Passed through Kansas Department of Commerce
Apprenticeship USA
17.285
Apprenticeship USA
17.285

FY20-RR-001
FY21-RR-001
FY20-DW-001
PY20-DW-001
FY21-DW-001

FY20-RASEG-001
FY17-APPEXP-001

10/01/19-09/30/20
10/01/20-09/30/21
10/01/19-06/30/21
07/01/20-06/30/22
10/01/20-06/30/22

07/01/19-06/30/22
11/01/16-10/31/20

Total Federal Expenditures - AL 17.285
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
Passed through Kansas Department of Commerce
COVID 19 - Cares Act
21.019

FY21-CARES-001

03/01/20-12/31/20

0

47,268

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Passed through Kansas Department of Children and Families
End Dependence Kansas
84.126

414746

07/01/20-06/30/21

0

129,561

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
Schedule A-2
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Federal Grantor / Pass-Through
AL
Grantor / Program or Cluster Title
Number
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Passed through Kansas Department of Commerce
ACA Health Profession Opportunity Grants
93.093
ACA Health Profession Opportunity Grants
93.093
ACA Health Profession Opportunity Grants
93.093
ACA Health Profession Opportunity Grants
93.093

Pass-Through Entity
Identifying Number

KHPOP Impact Study
KHPOP Impact Study
FY21-KHPOP-001
FY20-KHPOP-001

Program Year

Passed Through
Federal
to Subrecipients Expenditures

10/01/20-06/30/21 $
10/01/19-09/30/20
09/30/20-09/29/21
09/30/19-09/29/20

Total Federal Expenditures - AL 93.093
TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
Total Federal award expenditures

$

0
0
0
0

$

6,591
7,837
262,776
119,231

0

396,435

0

396,435

0

$

1,716,281

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Note 1 - Basis of Presentation
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal grant activity of Kansas Local Area I
Workforce Investment Board, Inc. under programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2021. The information in this
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents only a
selected portion of the operations of Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc., it is not intended to and does not present the
financial position, changes in net assets or cash flows of Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are recognized following the cost
principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.
Negative amounts shown on the Schedule represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as
expenditures in prior years.
Note 3 - Indirect Cost Rate
Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc. did not elect to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the
Uniform Guidance.

See Independent Auditor's Report.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters
Board of Directors
Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
Salina, Kansas
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 17, 2022.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Kansas Local Area I Workforce
Investment Board, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Kansas Local Area I Workforce
Investment Board, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.’s internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements
will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.'s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Wipfli LLP
Madison, Wisconsin
February 17, 2022
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance

Board of Directors
Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.
Salina, Kansas
Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
We have audited Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.'s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of
its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board,
Inc.'s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Management’s Responsibility
Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal awards applicable to its federal programs.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment
Board, Inc.'s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above.
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.'s compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide legal determination Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment
Board, Inc.'s compliance.
Opinion on Each Major Program
In our opinion, Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021.
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance
Management of Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board Inc. is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above.
In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment
Board, Inc.'s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on each major federal program to determine our auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on
internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
the effectiveness of Kansas Local Area I Workforce Investment Board, Inc.'s internal control over compliance.
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent
or detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than
a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Wipfli LLP
Madison, Wisconsin
February 17, 2022
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Section I - Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued?
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified?

Unmodified
No
None Reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

No

Federal Awards
Internal control over major federal programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified?
Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for major program

No
None Reported
Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with the Uniform Guidance [2 CFR 200.516(a)]

No

Identification of major federal programs:
Name of Federal Major Program or Cluster
WIOA Cluster Program – Adult, Youth and Dislocated Worker
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs:
Federal

AL No.
17.258, 17.259, 17.278
$750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Yes

Section II - Financial Statement Findings
None
Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs
None
Section IV – Summary Schedule of Prior Year Findings
None
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LOCAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AREA I
CHIEF ELECTED OFFICIAL BOARD AGREEMENT
This Chief Elected Officials Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by and among the Kansas
Counties of Barber, Barton, Chase, Cheyenne, Clark, Cloud, Comanche, Decatur, Dickinson, Edwards,
Ellis, Ellsworth, Finney, Ford, Gove, Graham, Grant, Gray, Greeley, Hamilton, Harvey, Haskell,
Hodgeman, Jewell, Kearny, Kiowa, Lane, Lincoln, Logan, McPherson, Marion, Meade,
Mitchell, Morris, Morton, Ness, Norton, Osborne, Ottawa, Pawnee, Phillips, Pratt, Rawlins,
Reno, Republic, Rice, Rooks, Rush, Russell, Saline, Scott, Seward, Sheridan, Sherman, Smith,
Stafford, Stanton, Stevens, Thomas, Trego, Wallace and Wichita, each of which is designated as a
“Local Government, to define the rights and duties of the Local Governments in their cooperative
oversight of the workforce development programs authorized by the Federal Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (“WIOA”), Public Law 113-128. This Agreement is intended to comply with WIOA
Section 107 (c)(I)(B)(i) providing that, where there exist multiple units of local government within a
“Local Area” (defined below), the chief elected officials of those governments are to enter into an
agreement which defines their general rights, roles and responsibilities.
A. Designation of Local Area
There is hereby established a Chief Elected Officials Board, hereinafter referred to as the CEOB, to
provide for the effective planning, coordination and implementation of the employment and
training system within the Kansas Workforce Development Area I, pursuant to the provisions of
WIOA and applicable federal and state regulations. The above-listed Local - Governments have
together been designated by the State of Kansas as a Local Workforce Development Area ("Local
Area"), for purposes of receiving WIOA funds from the State, establishing local service delivery
systems and overseeing customer services authorized under WIOA. Should any other unit of
general local government in a Local Area (defined as a political subdivision of the State that has
the power to levy taxes and spend funds and has general corporate and police powers) petition for
inclusion in this Local Area and receive approval therefor from the State of Kansas, this Agreement
shall be amended. Upon notification to the CEOB that such local government shall be identified
and included as a member and the Local Area shall be adjusted accordingly. Local government
exclusion process is identified in WIOA Sec. 106 and 20 CFR 679.220 – 679.250.
B. Establishment of the Chief Elected Officials Board
There is hereby established a Chief Elected Officials Board ("CEO Board"), which shall be and
perform the duties of the "chief elected officials" described in WIOA, as further described herein.
Records of CEO Board notices, actions, meetings or committee meetings or related documentation
shall be retained at the Local Area administrative office.
A. CHIEF ELECTED OFFICIALS RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:
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1. CEOB Representation – Each CEO may appoint a member of the county board to represent the
interests on the Chief Elected Officials Board. Appointments to the CEOB must be made in
writing to the CEOB Chair.
2. Fiscal Responsibility – The Local Governments shall be liable to the State or Federal
governments from non-WIOA funds any amounts determined to have been a misappropriation
of funds as provided in WIOA Section 184(d), upon a determination by the Secretary, United
States Department of Labor, that the misappropriation is due to 1) willful disregard of the Act
and accompanying rules and regulations, 2) gross negligence, or 3) failure to observe accepted
standards of administration (referred to as an "audit exception" or an "administrative finding”
which determination is required by WIOA to be preceded by notice and opportunity for
hearing. In the event WIOA expenditures are disallowed and CEOs are unsuccessful at
obtaining repayment from Kansas WorkforceONE, the Local Area I Workforce Development
Board, each county shall be responsible for a portion of any such liability. To manage any
such required repayment of misappropriation(s), all of the counties represented hereby
assume responsibility to make the required payment(s) required under WIOA.
Reimbursement from each Local Government in proportion to the total population of each
such Local Government in comparison to the total population of the Local Area at the time
the misappropriation(s) occurred; provided that the population of a smaller Local
Government (i.e., a city) which is contained within the jurisdiction of another larger Local
Government (i.e., a county) shall be deducted from the larger Local Government's
population for purposes of determining proportionate payments.
B. CHIEF ELECTED OFFICIALS BOARD DESIGNATION AND GENERAL
RESPONSIBILITIES:
1. There is hereby established a Chief Elected Officials Board (CEOB), hereinafter referred to as
the CEOB, to provide for the effective planning, coordination and implementation of the
employment and training system within the Kansas Workforce Development Area I, pursuant
to the provisions of WIOA and applicable federal and state regulations.
2. CEOB shall establish by-laws to establish how they will conduct business on behalf of the
CEOs of Local Workforce Area I. By-laws must include term limits, vacancies, conflict of
interest, meeting schedule and quorum establishment. (By-laws Attached)
3. To fulfill their oversight responsibilities under WIOA, the CEOB shall receive from its
designated Subrecipient the following information:
a. Reports and other documents that summarize the current financial conditions of all WIOA
grants awarded to LWDA I.
b. Reports and other documents that summarize current program performance in LWDA I
against the negotiated performance standards required under WIOA, including whether the
local area is meeting, exceeding or failing to meet each performance standard.
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c. Reports and other documents that summarize known compliance issues or concerns along
with an explanation of any out-of-compliance notices received for any program for which
the CEOs retain ultimate financial liability.
C. DESIGNATION OF GRANT SUBRECIPIENT AND FISCAL AGENT:
1. The Paymaster and Sub-Recipient is the Kansas Local Area I Workforce Development Board,
Inc. d.b.a. Kansas WorkforceONE. The paymaster for Local Area I CEO Board is Allen, Gibbs
& Houlik, L.C. (AGH). The Executive Director for Kansas WorkforceONE is employed by the
LWDB with CEO Board approval.
D. CEOB RESPONSIBILITIES:
1. The responsibilities of the CEOB under WIOA include, but are not limited to, the following:
a. Appoint members to the Local Board in accordance with WIOA Membership requirements. In the
event that a board member resigns prior to the completion of the appointed term, the CEOB Chair
will send letters to economic development, labor organizations, industry associations and other
business organizations seeking nominations to fill the vacancy with an individual with similar
credentials. Upon receipt of a nomination the full CEOB will consider the nomination. The CEOB
will forward all LWDB appointments to the Kansas Department of Commerce within 30 days of the
appointment.

b. Serve as grant recipient and assume fiscal liability for grant funds for WIOA Title I adult,
dislocated worker and youth activities; as well as other such federal or state workforce
funds as may be awarded,
c. Approve budgets for carrying out the responsibilities of the Local Board;
d. Provide comprehensive oversight of the activities of the Local Board;
e. Ensure that local area partnerships are functioning effectively;
2. In partnership with the Local Workforce Development Board:
a. Participate in the development of the Local Area Plan;
b. Conduct oversight of One-Stop delivery system, youth activities, and employment and
training activities;
c. Select One-Stop operators and eligible service providers and oversee compliance and
continuance improvement (may subsequently terminate these for cause);
d. Agree on Memorandums of Understanding between the Local Workforce Development
Board and the One-Stop operator(s);
e. Negotiate and reach agreement on performance standards and any additional local
performance measures;
3. In partnership with the Governor:
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a. Agree on whether the Workforce Development Board may provide Adult and Dislocated
Worker Career Services as well as youth services;
b. Agree on whether the Workforce Development Board may serve as a One-Stop operator;
and
c. Negotiate waiver requests as needed.
E. APPOINTMENTS TO THE LOCAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD (LWDB)
The CEOs have the exclusive responsibility to appoint members to the local workforce development
board of area 1 from individuals recommended or nominated by each class of membership.
1. The CEOs shall insure that private sector LWDB members are nominated timely to expedite
approval of these nominees by the state.
2. The CEO shall nominate members to ensure that at all times a majority of LWDB membership
(minimum 51%) are business representatives which represent business owners, chief executive
officers, and other executives with optimum policy making or hiring authority. At least two of
the business representatives must represent small businesses as defined by the Small Business
Administration. CEOs shall seek business nominations from local business organizations and
trade associations.
3. The CEO shall nominate members to ensure that at all times not less than 20% of the LWDB
membership are workforce representatives which represent labor organizations, joint labormanagement or union affiliated registered apprenticeship program, community-based
organizations that have demonstrated experience and expertise addressing the employment,
training or education needs of individuals with barriers to employment, and representatives of
organizations that have demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the employment,
training and education needs of eligible youth, including out-of-school youth.
4. The CEO will determine if any additional members shall be appointed beyond those minimally
required by WIOA or the state. If any such appointments are made, the 51% business
representative membership and 20% labor representative membership requirement shall be
maintained.
5. Any CEO serving on the LWDB as a private sector member will be counted as an appointment
from the serving CEO’s county.
6. The CEOs shall agree on the public sector appointments to the LWDB. These appointments shall
be made to assure geographical balance throughout the local workforce innovation area.
7. Appointments shall be in accordance with LWDB By-Laws (attached)
8. Members may continue to serve on the LWDB until:
a. Their term of office expires; however, the member may continue to serve until the
replacement nominees’ required documents are approved and confirmed in writing by the
state;
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b. The classification under which they were appointed changes;
c. The appointment is revoked by the appointing CEO;
d. The member becomes incapacitated or otherwise unable to complete their term of office; or
e. The member resigns.
9. Vacancies shall be filled in a timely manner and in accordance with WIOA requirements and
State policy.
10. CEOs shall perform an annual assessment of the Board’s membership and performance to ensure
that the Board is performing adequately and in accordance with the direction and guidance CEOs
provide.
F. AMENDMENT
This Agreement may be amended only upon compliance with the following procedure:
1. The text of the proposed amendment shall be presented to the CEO Board for review at a
properly noticed meeting thereof, and shall thereafter be provided to each Local Government,
at least thirty (30) days before the meeting of the CEO Board at which the amendment is to
be acted upon;
2. The amendment shall be discussed and acted upon at a properly-noticed meeting of the CEO
Board, with approval requiring the vote in person or by written ballot of no fewer than twothirds (2/3) of the then-current CEO Board membership; provided that no such amendment
shall be approved if, before the CEO Board meeting at which action is to be taken, any Local
Government submits to the CEO Board a written objection to the proposed amendment.
G. TERM OF CEO AGREEMENT:
The term of this agreement shall commence on the date of signature, and shall terminate June 30, 2025
or upon the termination of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, dissolution of the LWDA,
or future action taken by CEOs or CEOB to establish a new agreement. This agreement may be
executed in any number of counterparts, each of which when executed and delivered shall constitute a
duplicate original, but all counterparts together shall constitute a single agreement.
By signing this Agreement, all CEOs understand that this agreement supersedes all prior written or oral
agreements relating to the responsibilities of CEOs in LWDA I.
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H. SIGNATURES:

_________________________________
Signature

___________________________________
Title

________________________________
County

___________________________________
Date
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CEOB BY-LAWS ATTACHMENT
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BY-LAWS
Of the
CHIEF ELECTED OFFICIALS BOARD
Kansas Workforce Development Local Area I
ARTICLE I

Name of the Organization

This organization is named the Chief Elected Officials Board (CEO Board) of Kansas Workforce
Development Local Area I, comprised of representatives of one or more of the Counties of Barber, Barton,
Chase, Cheyenne, Clark, Cloud, Comanche, Decatur, Dickinson, Edwards, Ellis, Ellsworth, Finney, Ford,
Gove, Graham, Grant, Gray, Greeley, Hamilton, Harvey, Haskell, Hodgeman, Jewell, Kearny, Kiowa,
Lane, Lincoln, Logan, McPherson, Marion, Meade, Mitchell, Morris, Morton, Ness, Norton, Osborne,
Ottawa, Pawnee, Phillips, Pratt, Rawlins, Reno, Republic, Rice, Rooks, Rush, Russell, Saline, Scott,
Seward, Sheridan, Sherman, Smith, Stafford, Stanton, Stevens, Thomas, Trego, Wallace and Wichita
which have been designated as Workforce Development Area I , as representatives of each may be
appointed pursuant to the Chief Elected Officials' Agreement ("Agreement"), and subject to change as
provided in the Agreement. The area encompassed by these governmental entities is defined herein as the
"Local Area".
ARTICLE II

Purpose

Section 1

The purpose of the CEO Board shall be consistent with those purposes which are identified under the
Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act ("WIOA''), of 2014 and any amendments thereto and other
purposes which in accordance with public law may be bestowed upon the CEO Board by the Governor of
the State of Kansas or other legal authority.
Section 2

It is the purpose of the CEO Board, in partnership with the Local Workforce Development Board
("LWDB"), to oversee workforce development programs within the Local Area which are funded under
WIOA and to perform the duties described in the law.
ARTICLE III
Duties
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Section 1

The authority of the CEO Board shall be consistent with that authority which is identified for "chief
elected officials" under WIOA, and other authority which in accordance with public law may be bestowed
upon the CEO Board by the Governor of the State of Kansas or other legal authority.
Section 2

In partnership with the LWDB, which is also the Board of Directors of Kansas WorkforceONE, Inc., a
Kansas non-profit corporation, the CEO Board will establish policy through the joint submission of a Five
Year Workforce Development Plan and modifications to the Governor of the State of Kansas.
Section 3

The responsibilities of the CEOB under WIOA include, but are not limited to, the following:
1. The Local Area I Chief Elected Officials Board (CEOB) shall make all LWDB appointments in
accordance with WIOA Section 107(c)(1)(A), WIOA Section 107 (b)(2), TEGL 27-14 and State
Policy 5-01-00 and in accordance with the Local Area I Nomination Process. (See Attachment A)
Serve as grant recipient and assume fiscal liability for grant funds for WIOA Title I adult,
dislocated worker and youth activities; as well as other such federal or state workforce funds as
may be awarded,
2. Approve budgets for carrying out the responsibilities of the Local Board;
3. Provide comprehensive oversight of the activities of the Local Board;
4. Ensure that local area partnerships are functioning effectively;
In partnership with the Local Workforce Development Board:

1. Participate in the development of the Local Area Plan;
2. Conduct oversight of One-Stop delivery system, youth activities, and employment and training
activities;
3. Competitively select One-Stop operators and eligible service providers and oversee compliance
and continuance improvement (may subsequently terminate these for cause);
4. Agree on Memorandums of Understanding between the Local Workforce Development Board and
the One-Stop operator(s);
5. Negotiate and reach agreement on performance standards and any additional local performance
measures;
In partnership with the Governor:
1. Agree on whether the Workforce Development Board may provide Adult and Dislocated Worker
Career Services as well as youth services;
2. Agree on whether the Workforce Development Board may serve as a One-Stop operator; and
3. Negotiate waiver requests as needed.
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ARTICLE IV
Membership
Section 1

CEO Board Members shall be selected by members of the board of county commissioners, as a whole; or
city council, as a whole from among its members.
Section 2

The CEO Board shall be comprised of no fewer than two (2) and no more than sixty-two (62) members.

Section 3

The term of membership on the CEO Board will extend for the duration of the appointing authority’s
appointment.
Section 4

Vacancies on the CEO Board caused by elections, resignations or other reasons during the term of
membership shall be filled in the same manner as the original position.
ARTICLE V
Meetings

Section 1

Meetings of the CEO Board shall be held in conjunction with Local Area 1 Workforce Development Board,
Inc. d.b.a. Kansas WorkforceONE meetings, generally quarterly. Written notice of all regular meetings will
be provided to all CEO Board Members reasonably in advance as provided by KSA 75-4318, as it may be
amended from time to time; and will include a copy of a tentative agenda.

Section 2

Special meetings of the CEO Board may be called upon request of the Chair or by a majority of the CEO
Board. The Local Area 1 Workforce Development Board, Inc. d.b.a. Kansas WorkforceONE Chair will be
notified of any special meetings of the CEO Board.
Section 3

All meetings of the CEO Board are open to the public, except as a portion of a meeting may be properly
closed as permitted by applicable State law.
Section 4

A quorum of any meeting of the CEO Board shall be a majority of its then-current membership. The CEO
Board shall act as provided in the Agreement.
Page 51

Section 5

In all matters of parliamentary procedures not specifically covered by these By-laws, Roberts Rules of
Order, Revised, shall be observed.
Section 6

CEO Board Members shall be required to announce a "conflict of interest" and abstain from voting on any
item of business which might reasonably be expected to benefit any person or immediate family member
or organization in which the Member has any financial or other personal interest distinguishable from the
interests of the general public. Each member of the CEO Board shall sign the Local Area I Code of Conduct
and Conflict of Interest Disclaimer form on an annual basis.
ARTICLE VI

Officers

Section I

The Officers of the CEO Board shall consist of a Chair and a Vice-Chair.

Section 2

The CEO Board shall elect Officers from among its Members, not including Alternates.
Section 3

The term of office for each Officer shall be one (I) year. Officers may serve consecutive terms without
limitation.
Section 4

The Chair shall be the spokesperson for the CEO Board and shall preside at all meetings of the CEO Board.
The Vice-Chair will act in the absence of the Chair. In the absence or inability of the Chair and the ViceChair to perform all of the duties as prescribed, the Chair shall appoint a member of the CEO to perform
these duties, or the Members shall elect a temporary Chair.
ARTICLE VII

Committees
Section I

Standing committees and other committees may be established in order to carry out the functions of the
CEO Board. The Chair will appoint Members to all committees.
Section 2

When established, such committees will, after careful consideration, forward recommendations to the
CEO Board for appropriate action.
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ARTICLE VIII

Amendment of By-Laws

Any proposed amendment to these By-Laws shall be communicated to each CEO Board Member at least
two (2) weeks prior to the meeting at which it is to be voted upon. A two-thirds (2/3) vote of the
Members present shall be required to adopt any amendments to these By-Laws.
ARTICLE IX

Effective Date

These By-Laws and any amendments thereto shall become effective immediately upon adoption, and shall
remain in continuous effect from that date until otherwise amended.
SIGNED ORIGINAL COPY AT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
Attachment A – Nomination Process
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LWDB Membership Nomination Process

•
•

The Local Area I Chief Elected Officials Board (CEOB) shall make all appointments in accordance with
WIOA Section 107(c)(1)(A), WIOA Section 107 (b)(2), TEGL 27-14 and State Policy 5-01-00.
All representatives of organizations, agencies or other entities serving on the local board shall be individuals with
optimum policy making authority within the organizations, agencies or entities they represent, and should
represent the diverse geographic areas within the local area.

The CEOB Chair will solicit and accept nominations in the form of a letter in the following manner for each
category of LWDB Membership:
•
•
•
•

Business representatives are appointed from the heads of organizations or associations representing
business, economic and community development, trade associations, industry associations and other
business organizations.
Workforce / Labor representatives are to be nominated by local labor federations.
Representatives of local educational entities providing adult education and literacy activities and institutions of
higher education (including representatives of community colleges) are to be nominated by each respective group
providing services in Local Area I.
Governmental, Community Development and Economic Development representatives are to be
nominated by a person of authority within the agency and / or organization.

Upon receipt of a nomination the full CEOB will consider the nomination. The CEOB will forward all LWDB

appointment notices to the Kansas Department of Commerce within 5 days of the appointment. LWDB Staff will be
responsible for maintaining all LWDB nomination and membership records on behalf of the CEOB.
In order to avoid conflict of interest, staff to the LWDB, fiscal agent, One-Stop Operators, and contracted service
providers (if applicable) are prohibited from both nominating members to the board or serving on the board, this
process is in place to avoid conflicts of interest.
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KANSAS LOCAL AREA 1
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD, INC.
AMENDED BYLAWS
Article I
Name of Organization
Section 1

The name of this organization will be Kansas Local Area I Workforce Development Board, Inc.
(d.b.a. Kansas WorkforceONE) sometimes hereinafter referred to as LWDB I, Inc. LWDB I
includes Barber, Barton, Chase, Cheyenne, Clark, Cloud, Comanche, Decatur, Dickinson,
Edwards, Ellis, Ellsworth, Finney, Ford, Gove, Graham, Grant, Gray, Greeley, Hamilton,
Harvey, Haskell, Hodgeman, Jewell, Kearny, Kiowa, Lane, Lincoln, Logan, McPherson,
Marion, Meade, Mitchell, Morris, Morton, Ness, Norton, Osborne, Ottawa, Pawnee,
Phillips, Pratt, Rawlins, Reno, Republic, Rice, Rooks, Rush, Russell, Saline, Scott, Seward,
Sheridan, Sherman, Smith, Stafford, Stanton, Stevens, Thomas, Trego, Wallace and Wichita
counties in Kansas.
The Local Area I Workforce Development Board, Inc. is organized under Public Law 113-128,
the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act. Section 107 of the act describes the role and
authority of local workforce development boards.
Article II
Offices and Records

Section 1

Administrative Office. The principal office for the transaction of the business of the corporation
is currently located at the Elmore Center, 631 Crawford, Suite 206, Salina, Kansas, 67401. The
location of the principal office may be changed by action of the LWDB.

Section 2

Registered Offices. The corporation, by resolution of its board of directors, the Kansas Local
Area I Workforce Development Board (LWDB), may change the location of its registered office
as designated in the Articles of Incorporation to any other place in Kansas. By like resolution
the resident agent at such registered office may be changed to any other person or corporation,
including itself. Upon adoption of such a resolution, a certificate certifying the change shall be
executed, acknowledged and filed with the Secretary of State.

Section 3

Other Offices. Branch or subordinate offices may at any time be established by the board of
directors at any place or places where the corporation is qualified to do business.

Section 4

Records. LWDB I, Inc. shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall
also keep minutes of all meetings or other proceedings of the Board and committees made
mandatory under the provisions of these bylaws or as otherwise created and appointed by the
Chairperson of the Board after direction therefore by the Board.

Article III
Membership
Section 1

Membership. All business of LWDB 1, Inc. shall be managed by its Board. Members shall be
selected as hereinafter provided. Members of the LWDB shall be appointed by the Kansas
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Workforce Development Area I CEO Board (CEO) in accordance with the Section 107 of the
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) (Public Law 113-128) Accordingly,
membership shall be representative of the general population of the Kansas Workforce
Development Area I, including representatives of private business, industry, education and
representatives of local and state public entities. Except as otherwise required to comply with
the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, members of the Board shall reside within the
boundaries Local Workforce Development Area I, or their office or primary place of
employment must be located within the boundaries of Local Workforce Development Area I.
Section 2

Terms of Office. Appointments shall be for staggered three (3) year terms beginning on July 1,
with approximately one-third (1/3) of the membership’s terms expiring each year.
Appointments are subject to prior resignation or removal. Any member whose term has expired,
and who is willing to serve as a member of the Board, shall continue to serve until his or her
successor is nominated and appointed.

Section 3

Rights of Members. The right of a member to vote and his or her rights, title and interest in or to
LWDB 1, Inc. shall cease on the termination of his or her capacity as a Member of the Board of
LWDB 1, Inc. (termination being the replacement of such members by new member nomination
and appointment).

Section 4

Resignation of Members. A resignation from membership shall be presented to the LWDB and
the CEO for its appointment to fill the unexpired term.

Section 5

Attendance and Removal of Members. If, for any reason, an LWDB member no longer
represents the WIOA membership category for which that member was appointed to represent
on the LWDB, that member shall be automatically removed from LWDB membership. Any
member who is absent without giving prior notice and cause from three (3) consecutive regular
meetings of the LWDB is subject to removal and replacement by the CEO. As used herein, the
term absent means not physically present and not present by telephone or other electronic
means. If any member shall commit any act prejudicial to the conduct of the affairs of the
corporation or the purposes for which it is formed, such person shall be notified in writing to
appear personally before the LWDB at a designated time not less than thirty (30) days after such
notification and at such time, be given a hearing. By a two-thirds vote of all of the LWDB
members present at the meeting, the person may be removed from membership, written notices
hereunder shall be delivered by registered mail to the member’s last known address.

Section 6

Board Composition Requirements.
a) A majority of the members of the Board shall be appointed from businesses in the local area
with such appointees being individuals who are owners, chief executive officers, chief
operating officers or other individuals with optimum policy making or hiring authority.
Such businesses shall be representative of businesses in the local area that provide high
quality, work-relevant training and development in in-demand industry sectors or
occupations in the local area. Whenever possible, at least one half of such business and
industry representatives shall be representatives of small business, including minority
business.
b) A minimum of 20 percent of the Board members shall include representatives of the
workforce in the local area, who shall include representatives of labor organizations who
have been nominated by local labor federations, and at least one representative of a joint
labor-management apprenticeship program in the local area who shall be a member of a
labor organization or training director of the program. Additional representatives of the
workforce may include representatives of organizations with demonstrated experience and
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expertise in addressing the employment, training, or education needs of WIOA eligible
youth, including out-of-school youth.
c) The Board shall include representatives of entities administering education and training
activities in the local area, who—
i)

shall include at least one representative of eligible providers administering adult
education and literacy activities under WIOA Title II; and

ii) shall include at least one representative of institutions of higher education providing
workforce investment activities (including community colleges); and
iii) may include representatives of local educational agencies, and of community-based
organizations with demonstrated experience and expertise in addressing the education
or training needs of individuals with barriers to employment.
d) The Board shall include representatives of governmental and economic and community
development entities serving the local area, who—
i)

shall include a representative of economic and community development entities; and

ii) shall include an appropriate representative from the State employment service office
under the Wagner-Peyser Act serving the local area; and
iii) shall include an appropriate representative of the programs carried out under Title I of
the Rehabilitation Act of 197e (other than section 112 or part C) serving the local area;
and
iv) may include representatives of local agencies or entities administering programs related
to transportation, housing, and public assistance; and
v) May include representatives of philanthropic organizations serving the local area.
e) Any additional individual or representative of entities as determined by the Chief Elected
Officials Board.
Section 7

Nomination. Business members are appointed from individuals who are nominated by local
business organizations and business trade associations. Other members are appointed from
individuals who are nominated by local organizations, agencies, institutions and federations of
which they belong. Members of the Board shall take office immediately upon their appointment
to the Board.

Section 8

Compensation. Board members shall not receive any stated salary or other compensation for
their services as members, but, subject to the availability of funds and allowability under law or
any regulations adopted by the United States Department of Labor, or the State of Kansas, may
be reimbursed for all necessary expenses incurred in connection with the performance of their
duties as members of the Board, or as members of a committee provided, however, that any
such reimbursement shall be allowed only as a result of prior approval by the Board, the
Executive Committee or the Board Chairperson.
Article IV
Powers
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Section 1

General Powers. Subject to limitations of the Articles of Incorporation, of the bylaws, and of the
Kansas Corporation Code as to action which shall be authorized or approved by the members,
and subject to the duties of directors as prescribed by the bylaws, all corporate powers shall be
exercised by or under the authority of and the business and affairs of the corporation shall be
controlled by, the LWDB.

Section 2

Specific WIOA Duties.
a) Develop the local plan required under WIOA Section 108 in cooperation with local
stakeholders, conducting oversight of the One-Stop system, youth activities and
employment and training activities under Title I of WIOA in partnership with the Chief
Elected Official, and ensuring appropriate use and management of WIOA funds to
maximize performance outcomes.
b) In Partnership with the CEOB and other applicable Partners within the planning region,
develop and submit a single regional plan including a description of the activities
undertaken by all LWDBs and their Partners, and incorporates plans for each of the Local
Areas in the planning region
c) With the agreement of the chief elected official board designate or certify a one-stop
operator through a competitive process; and to terminate for cause the eligibility of such
operators. Eligible parties shall be an entity (public, private, or nonprofit), or consortium of
entities (including a consortium of entities that, at a minimum, includes 3 or more of the
one-stop partners), of demonstrated effectiveness, located in the local area, which may
include—(i) an institution of higher education; (ii) an employment service State agency
established under the Wagner-Peyser Act (29 U.S.C. 49 et seq.), on behalf of the local
office of the agency; (iii) a community-based organization, nonprofit organization, or
intermediary; (iv) a private for-profit entity; (v) a government agency; and (vi) another
interested organization or entity, which may include a local chamber of commerce or other
business organization, or a labor organization. EXCEPTION.—Elementary schools and
secondary schools shall not be eligible for designation or certification as one-stop operators,
except that nontraditional public secondary schools and area career and technical education
schools may be eligible for such designation or certification. The LWDB ensures that the
above process will be free from conflict of interest. The LWDB ensures that in carrying out
the designation and certification of the One-Stop Operator the process will be free from
conflict of interest, encourage provision of services to individuals with barriers to
employment and in full compliance with Federal and State regulations and procurement
policies.
d) Selecting eligible youth service providers based on the recommendations of the Youth
Committee, and identifying eligible providers of adult and dislocated worker career services
and training services, and maintaining a list of eligible providers with performance and cost
information.
e) Developing a budget for the purpose of carrying out the responsibilities of the Board,
subject to the approval of the Chief Elected Officials.
f) Negotiating and reaching agreement on local performance measures with the Chief Elected
Officials and the Governor.
g) Appointing or hiring an Executive Director and/or staff to serve the Board.
h) Assisting the Governor in developing the statewide employment statistics system under the
Wagner-Peyser Act.
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i)

Coordinating private sector involvement activities with economic development strategies
and developing employer linkages.

j)

Leading local efforts to engage with a diverse range of employers and other entities to
promote business representation, to develop effective linkages with employers, to support
employer utilization of the workforce development system, to ensure that workforce
development activities meet the needs of employers and support economic growth, and to
develop and implement proven or promising strategies for meeting the employment and
skill needs of workers and employers.

k) Establishing oversight and accountability structures for the government-funded workforce
development programs and services.
l)

Carrying out analyses of the economic conditions of the region, the needed knowledge and
skills for the region, the workforce in the region, and workforce development activities
(including education and training), and conducting such other research, data collection, and
analysis related to the workforce needs of the regional economy as the Board determines to
be necessary to carry out its functions.

m) With representatives of secondary and postsecondary education programs, leading efforts to
develop and implement career pathways within the local area by aligning the employment,
training, education, and supportive services that are needed by adults and youth.
n) Leading efforts in the local area to identify and promote proven and promising strategies
and initiatives for meeting labor market needs, and disseminating such information.
o) Developing strategies for using technology to maximize the accessibility and effective ness
of the local workforce development system for employers, workers, and job seekers.
p) Coordinating activities with education and training providers in the local area, including
providers of workforce investment activities, provider of adult education and literacy
activities, and providers of career and technical education, including reviewing applications
to provide adult education and literacy activities under WIOA Title II for consistency with
the local plan, and making recommendations to the state agency to which applications are
submitted.
q) Annually assessing the physical and programmatic accessibility of One-Stop centers, in
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, and coordinating with stakeholders to
enhance the provision of workforce services to individuals with disabilities.
Section 3

Other Duties.
a) Receiving any funds obtained through competitive bid, solicitation, fund raising, fees-forservice, or grant application at the discretion of the board and procuring or designating
service provider(s), consultants, staff, or any other means of conducting tasks relevant to the
funds received. The Board with approval of the CEOs, may establish its own bank account
to receive any non-federal funds.
Article V
Officers and Committees

Section 1

Elected Officers. The officers of the LWDB shall be a chairperson, a vice-chairperson, a
secretary and a treasurer. At the discretion of the LWDB, other officers as may be appointed.
The secretary and treasurer may be held by the same person.
Page 60

Section 2

Election and Terms. The officers of the LWDB shall be chosen annually by the LWDB, and
each shall hold his/her office until he/she shall resign or shall be removed or otherwise,
disqualified to serve, or his/her successor shall be elected and qualified. New officers will
assume their offices on July 1 of the new program year.

Section 3

Duties of the Chairperson. The chairperson shall, if present, preside at all meetings of the
LWDB and the Executive Committee represent the LWDB in dealings with federal, state and
local entities, execute and deliver in the name the LWDB, letters, contracts and other official
documents and exercise and perform such other powers and duties as may be from time to time
assigned to him by the LWDB or prescribed by these bylaws. The chairperson is the direct
supervisor of the Executive Director. The chairperson is the chief executive officer of the
LWDB and shall be selected from among the business sector representatives on the LWDB.

Section 4.

Chair Emeritus. The Chair Emeritus position will be represented by past Chairperson/s.

Section 5

Duties and Powers of Vice-Chairperson. The Vice-Chairperson shall carry out such duties as
may be delegated to her or him by the Chairperson or the Board. In the temporary absence of
the Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson may exercise and perform the duties of the Chairperson.

Section 6

Duties and Powers of Secretary. The secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, a book of minutes
at the principal office or such other place as the LWDB may order, of all meetings of the
LWDB, with the time and place of holding, whether regular or special, and if special, how
authorized, the notice thereof given, the names of those present, the members present and the
proceedings thereof.
The secretary shall, give, or cause to be given, notice of all the meetings of the LWDB and its
committees, as required by these bylaws or by law to be given, and shall keep the seal of the
corporation in safe custody, and shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as
may be prescribed by the LWDB or these bylaws.

Section 7

Duties and Powers of Treasurer. The treasurer shall:
a) Be responsible for the oversight of funds available to the Board.
b) Perform all of the duties of the Treasurer and other duties as from time to time may be
assigned by the Chairperson or the Board.
c) Perform all of the duties of the Secretary and other duties as from time to time may be
assigned by the Chairperson or the Board.

Section 8

Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall consist of the chairperson, vice-chair,
secretary/treasurer and chairs of the LWDB standing committees and shall include at least one
Human Resources Professional. The Executive Committee is empowered to act in lieu of the
LWDB when matters arise that must be dealt with between regular meetings of the LWDB that
are not of the magnitude to warrant a special meeting of the entire LWDB, including the
handling of personnel issues. In such cases, the Executive Committee should remain consistent
with the existing philosophies, policies and procedures of the LWDB and such action should be
reported to the entire LWDB in writing.

Section 9

Other Standing Committees. The other standing committees of the LWDB are Operations, OneStop, Youth Development and Fiscal. The chairs and members of these committees are annually
appointed by the chairperson of the LWDB. These committees are empowered to provide
oversight and formulate recommendations for consideration by the LWDB but not to act in lieu
of the LWDB unless specifically empowered to do so as a limited exception by majority vote of
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the LWDB or Executive Committee. A motion coming to the LWDB from the Executive
Committee or one of these standing committees does not require a second for consideration by
the LWDB. The LWDB and/or the chairperson of the LWDB may establish additional
interim/standing committees when needed to assist the LWDB.
Article VI
Meetings
Section 1

Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the LWDB shall occur at least once each quarter of the
year according to an annual schedule approved by the LWDB at its first meeting after July 1st
of each year. Upon approval of the annual schedule, which shall also include regularly
scheduled committee meetings, the annual schedule shall be published in the newspapers
regularly utilized to provide notice of meetings of the LWDB. The notice requirements of the
Kansas Open Meetings Act and all other applicable laws shall be complied with concerning
regular and special meetings of the LWDB and its committees. All meetings shall be conducted
according to Roberts Rules of Order

Section 2

Special Meetings. Special meetings of the LWDB, for any purpose or purposes whatsoever,
may be called at any time by the chairperson of the LWDB with at least two (2) working days
notice to the members of the LWDB and CEO and the public. Except in special cases where
other express provision is made by statute, notice of such special meetings shall be given in the
same manner as for regular meetings of the LWDB. Notices of any special meeting shall specify
in addition to the place, day and hour of such meeting, the general nature of the business to be
transacted.

Section 3

Quorum - A majority of the Board members holding office and a majority of the committee
members of any committee, when present in person, by telephone or other electronic means,
shall constitute a quorum. The acts of a majority of the members present at a meeting, at which
a quorum is present, shall be acts of the Board or committee.

Section 4

Order of Business. The regular order of business at all meetings of the Board shall be set by the
Chairperson.

Section 5

Adjournment. If a quorum shall not be present at any meeting of the Board, or a committee, a
majority of the members present shall have power to adjourn the meeting without notice other
than the announcement at the meeting of adjournment with specification of the adjourned
meeting date and time.

Section 6

Voting. Each Board member present at any meeting shall be entitled to cast one (1) vote on each
matter coming before such meeting for decision.

Section 7

Open to the Public. To the extent required by law, meetings of the Board and its committees
shall be open to the public. Meetings or segments of a meeting (Executive Session) may be
closed to the public by the Chairperson of the Board or by a committee chairperson in
compliance with exemptions granted by law.

Section 8

Open Records. The LWDB and its staff shall comply with the WIOA and all other applicable
state and federal laws concerning the availability for public access and inspection of its official
documents.

Section 9

Written Notice.
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a) Whenever written notice is required by law or by these bylaws to be given to any member,
it may be given, either personally or by sending a copy through the mail or by electronic
means to his or her address to the Board for the purpose of such notice. If the notice is sent
by mail or electronic means, it shall be deemed to have been given to the person entitled
thereto when deposited in the U.S. mail or sent by electronic means to such people. Such
notice shall specify the place, day and hour of the meeting and where required, the purpose
thereof and the nature of business to be transacted thereat.
b) Whenever any written notice is required to be given by law or by these bylaws to any
member, such notice may be sent by the Chairperson or by his or her designee.
c) Whenever written notice is required by law, by these bylaws or the Board to be given to any
committee, then such notice shall be given in the same manner as provided for in the
foregoing subsections (a) and (b) of this Section provided, however, that any such notice
may also be sent by the Chairperson of any such committee or his or her designee.
Article VIII
Conflict of Interest and Code of Conduct
Section 1

Board and Committee Members shall be required to announce a "conflict of interest" and
abstain from voting on any item of business which might reasonably be expected to benefit any
person or immediate family member or organization in which the Member has any financial or
other personal interest distinguishable from the interests of the general public. Each member of
the Board and its committee shall sign the Local Area I Code of Conduct and Conflict of
Interest Disclaimer form on an annual basis.
Article IX
Amendments

Section 1

New bylaws may be adopted or these bylaws may be amended or repealed by a majority vote of
the LWDB at any regular or special meeting thereof.
Article XI
General Provisions

Section 1

Program Year. The program year of the Board shall begin on the first day of July of each year
and end of the last day of June each year.

Section 2

Indemnification of Members and Officers. Indemnification of LWDB members and officers is
conditioned upon the provisions of WIOA and other state and federal laws, including possibly
the Kansas Tort Claims Act. Members and Officers are also covered by the LWDB insurance
coverage.

Section 3

Inspection of Bylaws. The LWDB shall keep in its principal office for the transaction of
business the original or a copy of these bylaws as amended or otherwise altered to date, certified
by the secretary, which shall be open to inspection by the member’s at all reasonable times
during ordinary business hours.
Article XII
Dissolution
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Section 1.

Any dissolution of the LWDB shall be accomplished pursuant to and in compliance with the
WIOA and all other applicable federal and state laws.

SIGNED ORIGINAL COPY AT ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
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ELLIS COUNTY

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

COMMISSION AGENDA DATE: May 2nd, 2022
TOPIC: Stryker Lucas Device and Zoll Z Vent Portable Ventilator Purchase
ACTION REQUESTED: Approve/Deny the request to purchase Two (2) Stryker Lucas Devices and Two (2) Zoll Z
Vent Portable Ventilators
MOTION NEEDED:

☒Yes ☐No

SUGGESTED MOTION LANGUAGE: I move to approve PO# 7524 to purchase Two (2) – Stryker Lucas Devices in
the amount of $31,742.36 and PO# 7659 to purchase Two (2) – Zoll Z Vent Portable Ventilators in the amount
of $28,831.76.
DISCUSSION:
Ellis County EMS is requesting approval to purchase Two (2) Stryker Lucas 3 Chest Compression Systems.
ECEMS currently has Four (4) of these devices in use on our first out trucks. We are looking at purchasing 2
more devices to put onto our remaining trucks. This would allow our ambulances to have the capability of
having hands-free CPR during a cardiac arrest. The Lucas System helps free up technicians to perform other
life-saving maneuvers at the same time that the device is running. It also gives us the ability to provide
consistent, high-quality CPR without switching out caregivers every few minutes and overall helping to increase
patient survivability.
We are also requesting approval to purchase Two (2) Zoll Z Vent Portable Ventilators. ECEMS currently has
Four (4) of these on our first out trucks and we are looking to purchase 2 more for our remaining trucks. As
above, these devices help free up hands to help our technicians provide other life-saving maneuvers at the
same time.
FINANCIAL IMPACT: Stryker is a sole-source provider for the Lucas Chest Compression System. ECEMS has
Four (4) of these devices already in use on our ambulances. This purchase was a submitted request for the
amount of $32,000.00 using the ARPA funds. The quote for the actual purchase is $31,742.36. Zoll is a solesource provider for the Z Vent Portable Ventilators. ECEMS has Four (4) of these devices already in use. This
purchase was submitted for the amount of $24,000.00 using the ARPA funds. The quote for the actual
purchase is $28,831.76.
PURCHASE ORDERED NEEDED:
PRESENTED BY:

☒Yes ☐No

PO#_Stryker #7524, Zoll #7659__

Danita Schroeder, Ellis County Emergency Medical Services Director

REVIEWED BY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

☒Yes ☐No ☐N/A

REVIEWED BY COUNTY COUNSELOR:

☐Yes ☒No ☐N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Stryker Quote and Zoll Quote
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ELLIS COUNTY

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

COMMISSION AGENDA DATE: May 2nd, 2022
TOPIC: Video Control/Access Control System Replacement at Law Enforcement Center
ACTION REQUESTED: Approve the proposed bid for $128,249.45 by INA Alert Inc. Software & Camera
Solutions for the Security Camera System for the Ellis County Law/Detention Center.
MOTION NEEDED:

�Yes 0No

SUGGESTED MOTION LANGUAGE: I move to approve the proposed Ellis County Law/Detention Center from INA
Alert Inc. Software & Camera Solutions in the sum of $128,249.45.
DISCUSSION: The Ellis County Sheriff's Office compiled a list of items that needed to be repaired, added,
moved, or replaced in a 28-page document that was sent to four vendors on the State contract list. INA Alert
Inc. visited the site as well as corresponded with Sheriff Braun to ensure the project needs were met. The other
three companies didn't submit a bid nor correspond with the Sheriff's Office.
FINANCIAL IMPACT: This project would utilize ARPA funds so there would be no impact the Sheriff's Office
general budget.
PURCHASE ORDERED NEEDED:
PRESENTED BY:

�Yes

□ No

PO# 7613

Ellis County Sheriff, Scott Braun

REVIEWED BY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

�Yes

O No

0N/A

REVIEWED BY COUNTY COUNSELOR:

�Yes

□ No

0N/A

ATTACHMENTS: INA Alert Proposal and Ellis County Request for Proposal.

E
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INA Alert INC.
Security Camera System
For
Ellis County
Law / Detention Center

Company Name Marketing Plan
RFP – Video Control / Access Control System Replacement – Law / Detention Center
112 N Main, PO BOX 96 Ellinwood, KS Office (620) 564-3766 www.INAalert.com
[Type here]
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COM PANY INFORMATIO N AND HI STORY
Name: INA Alert Inc.
Address:

112 N Main St
Ellinwood, KS 67526

Business:

Woman-Owned S-Corporation

Contact:

Jacob Strecker, VP of Sales
112 N Main St
Ellinwood, KS 67526
P: 620-564-3766
F: 620-564-2017
jake@inaalert.com

Financials:

Years in Business: 11

Average Annual Sales Volume: $5,675,253.00

Organization Net Worth: $1,708,141.97
Further financial data can be provided upon request.

INA Alert Inc. is a federally recognized Woman-Owned business, founded in April 2011. Our company has
professional and personal roots in business, healthcare, education, petroleum, and agriculture.
Development of INA Alert began in February 2011, with the goal of providing an online system to post
open shifts for a nurse-staffing agency. The concept quickly grew into a more robust messaging and
scheduling system. And in August 2011, INA Alert contracted its first education client and over time,
through customer feedback, developed a successful model of general and safety communications for
many educational organizations. These systems have grown in complexity and are still in use to this day.

In 2013, INA noticed the need for a skilled Security Camera Integrator located in west central Kansas. INA
began integrating Avigilon camera hardware as a cost-effective, high-quality solution. Through hard work
and perseverance INA & Avigilon saw the mutual benefit of INA becoming an exclusive integrator for
Avigilon high-end Security & Access control Systems. This partnership has allowed INA to rapidly grow as
a top partner within Avigilon in offering high-quality Camera and Access Control solutions for competitive
prices throughout the Midwest.
RFP – Video Control / Access Control System Replacement – Law / Detention Center
112 N Main, PO BOX 96 Ellinwood, KS Office (620) 564-3766 www.INAalert.com
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INA now employs 38 full time, and 10 part time employees. That includes business office and
sales staff, an experienced team of installation technicians, and a dedicated inside support staff.
Our team approach has allowed us to rapidly expand our target market. INA Alert’s development
and growth has been refocused to provide solutions to not only Kansas customers, but the
contiguous states Colorado, Missouri, Nebraska & Oklahoma. INA Alert now services over 27
states and 1,100 different customers.
INA was started in Ellinwood, KS and that is where our primary business office and our
warehouse space are located. The business office is located on 112 N Main, Ellinwood KS 67526.
Our business office can be reached at (620) 564-3766 Monday-Friday 8:00am-5:00pm.

The warehouse is located at 108 W. Santa Fe Blvd, Ellinwood KS 67526. Our warehouse space is
where our service and technical support teams are located. You can reach the service
department at (620) 566-3050 or by visiting INAsecurity.com. Our warehouse is open MondayFriday 7:30am-4:00pm and remote technical support is available 24/7 with on-site support
available by request.
INA also has auxiliary sales offices located in McPherson KS, as well as Lawrence KS. The
McPherson office is located at 418 S Grand, McPherson KS, 67460. You can reach them at (785)
424-0850. The Lawrence office is located at 1903 Crossgate Dr, Lawrence KS, 66049. Their
phone number is (620) 566-3048.

RFP – Video Control / Access Control System Replacement – Law / Detention Center
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Company Sales, Installation and Service Structure
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Key Staff for this Project
INA Alert will act as the prime contractor/vendor and complete this project entirely in-house.
INA does not anticipate necessity for any third-party contractors to complete this project. Below
is the list of key INA Alert staff members that will be involved in this project:
Jordon Smith, VP of Operations – Jordon has worked with INA for 4 years and is an Avigiloncertified Sales Engineer and System Design Specialist. Jordon oversees the System
Design/Engineering Team to ensure each component proposed meets the needs and
expectations of the client. During the Project, Jordon works with both Lead Project Manager and
Install Manager overseeing the implementation of the system(s) proposed.
Lafe Petz, Installation and Service Manager – Lafe has worked with INA for 7 years and is an
Avigilon-certified Senior Installation and Service Technician. Lafe has overseen the onsite
installation of both Camera and Access Control systems for over 300 clients. Lafe oversees the
Service Department staff to support field and technicians and provide remote support for
existing customers.

Todd Ammeter, Lead Project Manager – Todd has worked with INA for over 1 year and has
overseen the successful installation of 65 projects. Todd will act as the point-of-contact for this
project during the entirety of the installation, and the subsequent check-ins following
installation.

Taz Link, Installation Manager – Taz has worked with INA for 6 years and is an Avigilon-certified
Senior Installation and Service Technician. Taz has overseen the onsite installation of both
Camera and Access Control systems for over 400 clients and provides onsite support to INA
Alert’s installation technicians. He also works directly with our Lead Project Manager to ensure
the adherence to contract specifications and established policies and procedures.
Barry Borror, VP of Software Information and Technology Officer – Barry has worked with INA
alert for 6 years. Barry plays an integral part for each INA installation, providing the
programming and client customizations for each Camera and Access Control system. Barry will
provide all programming and training on the security system provided by INA Alert.
As mentioned in the Company Information and History section, the INA business office,
warehouse, installation, service department, and all key staff are all located in Ellinwood, KS.
This allows our team to provide fast support and technicians onsite for Ellis County within 4
hours if needed.
RFP – Video Control / Access Control System Replacement – Law / Detention Center
112 N Main, PO BOX 96 Ellinwood, KS Office (620) 564-3766 www.INAalert.com
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Project References
Reference one
Government Name

Doniphan County Sheriff

Address

219 S Main St, Troy, KS 6608

Contact Name/Title

Dennis McKittrick - Jail Administrator

Business Phone

785-985-3711

Scope of work

Doniphan County Sheriff replaced their existing IP Video
Infrastructure with 23 Avigilon IP cameras and NVR.
Additionally, six (6) of their doors with access control
were taken over onto the Avigilon Access Control
Platform and integrated into their existing PLC Jail
Control system and intercoms.

Reference Two
Government Name

Neodesha Police Department

Address

1407 N 8th St, Neodesha, KS 66757

Contact Name/Title

Sam Tomlinson - Police Chief

Business Phone

620-325-3031

Scope of work

Neodesha Police Department added a new Avigilon
camera and access control system on both the City Hall
and Police Department.

Reference Three
Government Name

City of Ellsworth

Address
Contact Name/Title

Email Halfhill - Chief of Police

Business Phone

785-472-5110

Scope of work

City of Ellsworth installed Avigilon Cameras and Access
Control across five (5) buildings all connected back to
the Police Department for central control.

RFP – Video Control / Access Control System Replacement – Law / Detention Center
112 N Main, PO BOX 96 Ellinwood, KS Office (620) 564-3766 www.INAalert.com
[Type here]

Page 78

Summary of Work
Upon acceptance of the proposal and signed contracts, INA Alert will perform a thorough
walkthrough of Ellis County Detention Center, that will include the Certified INA Technicians,
INA Project Manager, and the Ellis County designated contact. INA Project Manager and
Technicians will do a detailed inspection of existing systems to determine which equipment can
be reused or needs to be replaced. At the completion of the inspection INA Project Manager will
coordinate and present any equipment change orders or additions for approval by the Ellis
County Point of contact.

Once approval is granted for the final scope of work and any addendums, INA will order any
necessary equipment that is currently not stored in our local warehouse. At the time of ordering,
INA will also coordinate with the specified Ellis County point-of-contact to schedule the
installation of the equipment. Professional Engineer Stamped drawings to be provided prior to
any work on-site being completed.
Installation will begin when all equipment has been delivered and all pre configurations have
been performed in coordination with the Ellis County Technical contact as determined in the
contract. A pre-installation walkthrough and timeline are to be coordinated at that time with all
on-site contacts.
Certified Technicians will complete the installation of all equipment on the designated project,
complete necessary programming, and the Lead Project Manager will schedule
training/onboarding for the new system.

Training is to be provided to Ellis County staff in accordance with the RFP and contract
agreements. Full training and reference materials regarding each system will be made available
to Ellis County in both hard copy and digital PDF.
A final walkthrough is to be performed and signed off by Ellis County point of contact as
designated in the contract. At that time, the Managed Service Agreement contract will go in to
affect for 3 years as agreed upon.

RFP – Video Control / Access Control System Replacement – Law / Detention Center
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Pricing Schedule
Below are cumulative totals for each Project listed in the RFP and total bid for the entire Project.
Project Description

Proposal Reference

IP Video Security System

Proposal #

Jail Intercom System

Proposal #

Alternate # V -1

Proposal #

Alternate # V- 2

Proposal #

Alternate # AC - 1

Proposal #

PE Stamp

Proposal #

Contingency

Proposal #

Total Project Cost

Cost

$97,610.30
$1,444.89
$3,787.07
$3,787.07
$1,961.08
$8,000.00
$11,659.04
$128,249.45

The pricing for this project is all inclusive. The prices listed on the Pricing Schedule and subsequent bid
sheets include but are not limited to hardware, software, licensing, delivery, installation, configuration,
and training for the proposed system(s).
Purchases can be made by individual projects or the total project.

Not Included in project totals: Ongoing service, support, and future purchases. Please see page 11-12
(Warranty and Support) for ongoing support agreement and future purchasing details.

By submission of this bid and the signature affixed thereto, the bidder certifies all products and services
proposed in this bid meet or exceed all requirements of this specification as set forth in the request.

_________________________________
Signature

_____________
Date

__________________________________
Printed Name

___________________________
Title
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Features
Avigilon Control Center (ACC) 7 is the latest and most advanced version of ACC™ video
management software. Designed to bring the right information to you so that you can take
action, ACC 7 provides an easy-to-use, AI-enabled user interface to help ensure critical
events do not go unnoticed.
Avigilon Cloud Services (ACS) enables you to connect existing ACC sites to the cloud for
easy and secure remote access to video via the web or mobile app, without complicated
firewall port forwarding or time-consuming user configuration. Leverage centralized
system health monitoring in ACS to assess the operational state of cameras and servers
remotely. Benefit from future enhancements of ACS by updating to the latest versions of
ACC software.

Access Control Manager (ACM) is a physical access control system for enterprise-class
installations, designed to protect people, property, and assets. With advanced alarm and
identity management, ACM™ provides superior control of access to facilities. This 100%
browser-based solution offers the flexibility to respond to alerts from anywhere. Its
unification with Avigilon Control Center (ACC) video management software offers a
powerful, end-to-end security solution to monitor and secure sites.

The Cameras included in this proposal have features that consist of Adaptive IR
automatically adjusts IR beam width and exposure settings based on scene conditions to
help maximize image quality, Audio capabilities with available ports for external audio
including sirens, microphones, and loudspeakers, Light catcher Technology offering
exceptional detail in areas with low lighting, Multiple form factors offering flexibility to
choose a form factor that that works best for your application for ease of installation, and
Weather & impact rated at IP66/7 and IK10 impact rating for vandal resistance.

The Bogen system has state-of-the-art Paging and Intercom - Paging and intercom
functions are brought to new levels of sophistication and control, including text-to-speech
capability and a map-based user interface with hierarchical drill-down views. Users no
longer need to look up or remember a facilities or station’s number in order to
communicate with any area or station on the campus. Interfaces with the ACM via the
programmable I/O Controller appliance.
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COVID-19 Resources
As the world continues to combat the spread of COVID-19, facilities are seeking solutions to operate
safely and comply with local health and safety guidelines. Limiting the number of people inside a
facility can support social distancing measures and help curb community exposure events. Motorola
Solutions’ Occupancy Counting technology in Avigilon Control Center (ACC) video management
software can help remove the staffing costs required to manually count people and the subsequent
guesswork on a facility’s occupancy rate. This edge-based video analytic leverages Avigilon video
security cameras and ACC™ software to automate the counting of people entering and exiting a
facility or area. Facilities can use dashboard reports available through the Avigilon Cloud Services
(ACS) platform to know when their occupancy limit has been reached in real-time. Results can be
displayed in the form of an entry control screen on web-enabled devices to instruct visitors on when
to enter or queue.
The Social Distancing tool monitors when the distance between two or more individuals falls under
the recommended threshold and for how long. Through visual evidence and statistical pattern
reports on where and when social distancing measures are not being followed, facility managers can
study traffic patterns and identify hotspots. Cloud-based reporting is a crucial part of the process as it
allows facility managers to take corrective action for compliance, further educate employees and/or
customers, modify facility layouts, and eliminate high traffic zones.
Key features of a unified ACM and ACC™ system can provide important insights to help support
contact tracing efforts, such as determining potentially exposed people and areas so organizations
can intervene faster. For example, consider a scenario where an infected employee that worked at a
distribution center has been identified. The infected employee has since been staying at home to
recover. As a safety check, the security team at the distribution center can use their unified ACM and
ACC system to trace the employee’s steps. It can be presumed that the doors the employee used may
be contaminated, particularly door handle surfaces. The Identity Correlation Report in the ACM
system provides operators an efficient way to generate a report of any doors accessed by the
employee during their working hours. The report provides the date and time of when a door was
accessed by the employee, the time difference between door access events and who else accessed
the door. Subsequently, operators can identify other employees that have accessed the same doors
in the same timeframe as the infected employee. The report also tracks valid card reads and invalid
card reads by including a list of employees that have attempted to access a door.

RFP – Video Control / Access Control System Replacement – Law / Detention Center
112 N Main, PO BOX 96 Ellinwood, KS Office (620) 564-3766 www.INAalert.com
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Warranty and Support

Avigilon guarantees that all Avigilon products purchased will be defective free, under normal use
conditions, for 5-Years (NVRX), 5-Years (Cameras), 5-Years (ACM), & 2-Years (Mercury Panels
/ Controllers). During the warranty period, if a device becomes defective INA Alert will submit
your product for repair or replace at no cost to Ellis County.
The Bogen products identified in this price list are warranted to be free from defects in material
and workmanship for 2-Years from the date of sale to the original purchaser; except for: (A)
Nyquist appliance and devices (NQ-E7010, NQE7020, NQ-E7030, NQ-P0100, NQ-GA10P, NQGA10PV, NQ-GA20P2, NQ-Axxxx and NQ-PAxxx series amplifiers, NQ-T1000, NQ-T1100, NQSYSCTRL, NQ-S1810CT-G2 and NQ-S1810WT-G2), which carry a five 5-Years Warranty.
For further details please visit: www.avigilon.com/warranty
https://www.bogen.com/search?keys=warranty

RFP – Video Control / Access Control System Replacement – Law / Detention Center
112 N Main, PO BOX 96 Ellinwood, KS Office (620) 564-3766 www.INAalert.com
[Type here]
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INA Alert provides 90 days of complimentary labor and support for the installed system,
including remote and onsite support. After expiration of the complimentary support, INA offers
the following supplemental Managed Service Agreement (MSA):

Term:
Price:
Includes:

3-Years (with optional extension)
$300/month

Daily Remote service checks
a. Check all equipment to assure that each camera and server are connected.
b. Check the server to assure it is recording.
c. Ellis County will be notified of issues encountered by the end of the next business day.
d. INA will attempt to remotely fix any issues detected during the daily service check at time of
detection.
Priority Same-Day Access to Technical Support
a. By phone
b. Online
c. Average response time for non-emergency support requests is 2 hours. Emergency support
requests will be addressed immediately within 30 minutes.

On-site support
a. Upon exhausting remote service options, INA shall provide on-site technical support. For
emergency situations, a support technician will be deployed same day, otherwise INA will
schedule the onsite visit with Ellis County.
b. Note that on-site support has limitations. If specialized equipment is required, such as lifts, and
not provided by the customer, the charge for such equipment shall be billed to the customer.

Future Expansion Purchasing
a. Pricing for additional hardware and installation will be offered at State Contract discounted rates
provided in the initial purchase. Prices will remain firm for the duration of the contract (5 years)
at which time prices will be renegotiated.

RFP – Video Control / Access Control System Replacement – Law / Detention Center
112 N Main, PO BOX 96 Ellinwood, KS Office (620) 564-3766 www.INAalert.com
[Type here]
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Avigilon Control Center™ 7 Software
Avigilon Control Center (ACC) software is an easy-to-use video management software that is designed to optimize the way security
professionals manage and interact with high-definition video. It efficiently captures and stores HD video, while intelligently managing
bandwidth and storage using our patented High Definition Stream Management (HDSM) technology. Version 7 of the software
introduces an entirely new way to monitor live video through its Focus of Attention interface, enabling operators to see at a glance
what is happening across the entire site and more effectively triage and respond to the most important events.

CAMERA DOWN

ANALYTIC EVENT

NO MOTION DETECTED
ALARM

WATCH LIST MATCH OR UNUSUAL ACTIVITY

MOTION DETECTED

Focus of Attention Interface
Redefining live video monitoring, Focus of Attention helps increase operator effectiveness
by providing an overview of events across all cameras in the site, including Avigilon analytic
events, face and license plate watch list matches, Unusual Activity Detection (UAD) events,
Unusual Motion Detection (UMD) events, motion events, and alarms. Operators can triage the
most important events, reviewing associated video to determine if a response is required.

Facial Recognition Technology
Accelerate response times using AI-powered facial recognition technology to detect people of
interest based on secure watch lists managed by authorized users at the organization. Populate
watch lists by uploading an image or finding a face from recorded video. Robust controls
govern the accessibility and retention of watch list data. Start an Avigilon Appearance Search™
query for watch list entries, or receive alerts for potential watch list matches through the Focus
of Attention interface. For added security, create alarms that trigger when any individual on the
watch list is detected.

Avigilon Appearance Search Technology
A sophisticated AI search engine that enables investigators to sort through hours of recorded
video with ease and quickly locate a person or vehicle of interest across an entire site. Search for a
person or vehicle of interest by entering a physical description, by uploading a photo, or by finding
an example in recorded video.

Next-Generation Analytics and Self-Learning Video Analytics
ACC™ video management software enables analytic events and alarms to be viewed and
searched through an intuitive user interface. Real-time events and forensic capabilities detect
and notify operators of scene changes and rules violations.

Unusual Activity and Unusual Motion Detection (UAD & UMD)
Advanced AI technology highlights the unanticipated by automatically flagging unusual activity
and motion. Without any configuration, UMD detects atypical movement while UAD is objectaware and detects anomalous behavior (speed and location) of people and vehicles.
UAD

H5A

UMD

H5SL

H5M

H4A

H4SL

H4 MINI DOME

Preinstalled on Avigilon Recorders and Appliances
ACC software is pre-installed and configured on Avigilon HD Video Appliances, Network Video
Recorders (NVRs), NVR Workstations, ACC ES Recorders, ACC ES Analytics Appliances, ACC ES
8-Port Appliances and the H4ES camera line. You can also install the stand-alone ACC software to
meet the needs of a wide variety of projects. Our NVRs come pre-installed with the NVR Analytics
Kit to enable our patented Avigilon Appearance Search technology.
SUPPORT asksales@avigilon.com | avigilon.com
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Avigilon Control Center Advanced Features
HDSM™ Technology
Intelligently manages HD image communications to optimize
network bandwidth and workstation performance for even the
highest resolution Avigilon cameras.

ACC

HDSM SmartCodec™ Technology Support
Automatically adjusts compression levels for regions in a
scene, to optimize bandwidth while still maintaining image
quality.

Video Archive
Retain and manage large amounts of video for on-demand
retrieval and review. Extend your storage beyond NVRs using
the Avigilon Video Archive for reliable and scalable storage.

Avigilon Appearance Search Technology
Quickly search recorded video to find instances of a person
or vehicle across all sites using cameras with Avigilon selflearning analytics. Search for a person by physical description,
including clothing color, hair color, gender and age group.
Search for a vehicle by physical description, including color
and category - car, truck, bus, bicycle, and motorcycle. Search
for a person or vehicle by uploading a photo.

Detailed Management, Monitoring, and Reporting of System
Status and Security
Detailed logs of storage, network, and overall system status
to help ensure the highest possible system uptime for critical
applications.
Point-of-Sale Transaction Engine
Link HD security recorded video (viewed instantly) with
transaction data to address compliance requirements and help
reduce shrinkage and theft.

Facial Recognition Technology
AI-powered facial recognition algorithms notify operators when
a person of interest returns to a facility. Add a person to a face
watch list by uploading a photo or from recorded video. Create
watch list alarms, monitor the Focus of Attention interface to
detect matches, or start an Appearance Search for a person on
a watch list.
Intelligent Search
Powerful search tools enable you to quickly search recorded
video for motion, the presence of classified objects (people or
vehicles), background changes in the scene (thumbnail search),
and for events.
Simple Camera and Server Installation

Scalable Integration with External Systems
Distributed architecture features .NET-based and REST-based
APIs that can easily be integrated with other systems, such as
access control and building management.

G

Plug-and-play capabilities for NVRs and cameras that
automatically identify themselves on the network, without
manual configuration or searching.

ACC

ACM-ACC Interoperability
The Access Control Manager (ACM) system receives,
processes, and acts on ACM™ door events, hardware
input events, and access grants, enabling operators to
unlock access doors directly from a camera view. Identity
Verification enables users to see ACM system credentials
dynamically displayed with ACC camera views. Identity
Search enables users to visually verify access events, and
initiate an Avigilon Appearance Search across the entire site
for the same person.
Avigilon Cloud Services Web Client
Securely stream live and recorded video from firewallprotected ACC sites using a Chrome or Safari web browser.
With no client installation required, this solution leverages
Avigilon Cloud Services to support secure peer-to-peer
connections to ACC servers.

ONVIF® Profile S, T and G Compliant VMS
Ensures interoperability between IP based ONVIF conformant
security devices regardless of manufacturer. Allows video and
audio recovery from SD cards installed in Profile G cameras in
case of network failure.
Unusual Activity Detection
UAD technology enables object-level detection of atypical
activity. This edge-based intelligence uses advanced AI
technology and is designed to be object-aware, enabling
operators to know when a person or vehicle is in an unusual
location in the scene or moving at an unusual speed.

License Plate Recognition (LPR) Analytics
Second generation LPR analytics engine with easy
configuration and improved accuracy for faster security
response. Multiple license watch lists can trigger unique ACC
rules when detecting a match.
ACM

ACC Mobile Software
Push alarm notifications, live and recorded video, two-way
audio, self-learning video analytics overlays, digital output
triggers, and PTZ control for Android™ and iOS mobile devices.
Using Avigilon Cloud Services, log in to connected ACC sites
without any complicated firewall configuration.

UMD

Unusual Motion Detection
 MD technology enables fast video search and is designed
U
to reduce hours of work to minutes by narrowing potentially
thousands of motion events to a handful. This allows operators
to focus their attention on recorded video needing further
investigation.
Federal Government Compliance with FIPS 140-2 Certified
Encryption
To comply with policies, Federal Government and other
customers can enable FIPS 140-2 certified cryptography on
ACC software and on supported Avigilon cameras. Required
camera cryptography licenses are centrally managed in ACC.
Within ACC, optionally turn on licensed FIPS cryptography on
Avigilon cameras. ACC inventories the number of FIPS camera
licenses being used and determines whether customers have
the required number of licenses within a facility.

Specialty Devices
Avigilon Presence Detector Support

The Avigilon Presence Detector™ sensor is a
small form factor impulse radar device with
self-learning radar analytics that accurately
detects the presence of a person even if they
have stopped moving or are hidden. It has the
ability to detect presence through blankets,
cardboard, wood and drywall.
SUPPORT asksales@avigilon.com | avigilon.com

H4 Video Intercom Support
Video Intercom support provides operators
with visual and audio verification of visitors.
The H4 Video Intercom integration uses
wide dynamic range and echo canceling
technologies for clear viewing and two-way
communication with visitors.
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System Architecture
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Pro Camera

Analytics Camera
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AI Appliance
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Third-party
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Software Editions
The Avigilon Control Center software is offered in three editions: Core, Standard and Enterprise. The Core edition is an entrylevel version of our award-winning software that delivers advanced high definition video security capabilities, ease of use, and
superior image quality to smaller implementations. The Standard edition is a cost-effective security solution that meets the vital
and focused needs of mid-size operations. The Enterprise edition includes all of the Core and Standard features, plus advanced
features to make it a powerful, open platform for large-scale video security needs.
SYSTEM

CORE

STANDARD

ENTERPRISE

Cameras per server

24

75

300+*

Cameras per site

24

75

10 000+*

Servers per site

1

1

100+*

Client licenses per server

2

10

Unlimited

Rule triggers

0

51

Unlimited

HDSM technology support

Yes

Yes

Yes

HDSM SmartCodec technology support

Yes

Yes

Yes

Dual Streaming for ONVIF compliant cameras

Yes

Yes

Yes

H.265, H.264, MPEG4, MJPEG, JPEG2000 video compression
Yes
Yes
* Actual limits will depend on the hardware environment. Please review Avigilon server and appliance datasheets for applicable limits.

Yes

DEVICE SUPPORT

CORE

STANDARD

ENTERPRISE

Automatic device discovery

Yes

Yes

Yes

Third-party IP cameras and encoders

Yes

Yes

Yes

ONVIF compliant cameras and encoders

Yes

Yes

Yes

H5A cameras with Next-Generation Video Analytics

Yes

Yes

Yes

H4A cameras with Self-Learning Video Analytics

Yes

Yes

Yes

H5SL, H5M, H4SL, H4 Multisensor, H4 PTZ, H4 IR PTZ, H4 Fisheye, H4 Mini Dome,
H4ES, and H4 Thermal cameras

Yes

Yes

Yes

H4 Thermal Elevated Temperature Detection (ETD) cameras

Yes

Yes

Yes

Avigilon H3, HD and earlier cameras

Yes

Yes

Yes

Fisheye dewarping

Yes

Yes

Yes

Avigilon analog video encoder

Yes

Yes

Yes

Avigilon Presence Detector (APD) sensor

No

Yes

Yes

H4 Video Intercom

No

Yes

Yes

H4 Pro cameras

No

No

Yes

Avigilon AI Appliance

No

No

Yes

CLIENT

CORE

STANDARD

ENTERPRISE

Video Analytics overlays

Yes

Yes

Yes

Joystick support

Yes

Yes

Yes

ACC Mobile 3 app / Web Endpoint including mobile alarm notifications

Yes

Yes

Yes

Avigilon Cloud Services Web Client

Yes

Yes

Yes

FIPS 140-2 Encryption

Yes

Yes

Yes

Certificate management between ACC Client and Server

Yes

Yes

Yes

Emergency privilege override

Yes

Yes

Yes

Two-factor authentication

Yes

Yes

Yes

Password strength meter

Yes

Yes

Yes

Light and dark interface themes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Editable Site View

Yes

Yes

Yes

Multi-camera export with optional password protection

Yes

Yes

Yes

Hourly configurable recording schedule

Yes

Yes

Yes

Saved views

No

Yes

Yes

Maps with configurable icons and camera thumbnail previews

No

Yes

Yes

Integrated web page bookmarking and display

No

Yes

Yes

Focus of Attention interface

No

No

Yes

Active Directory integration

No

No

Yes

Intelligent Virtual Matrix

No

No

Yes

Collaborative investigations

No

No

Yes

Multi-camera privacy blurred export from Avigilon Appearance Search results

No

No

Yes

(Next-Generation Video Analytics, Self-Learning Video Analytics, UAD and UMD)

SUPPORT asksales@avigilon.com | avigilon.com
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SEARCH

CORE

STANDARD

ENTERPRISE

UAD and UMD timeline filtering wtih Skip Play

Yes

Yes

Yes

Intelligent motion search

Yes

Yes

Yes

Thumbnail search

Yes

Yes

Yes

Event search

Yes

Yes

Yes

Point-of-sale (POS) transaction search

No

Yes

Yes

Avigilon Appearance Search technology

No

No

Yes

Alarm search

No

No

Yes

License plate event search

No

No

Yes

ACC INTEROPERABILITY WITH ACM SYSTEMS

CORE

STANDARD

ENTERPRISE

Door and panel input event triggers

No

Yes

Yes

Door access grants

No

Yes

Yes

Shared operator access

No

Yes

Yes

ACM Identity Verification

No

Yes

Yes

ACM Identity Search

No

Yes

Yes

ADD-ON MODULES AND INTEGRATIONS

CORE

STANDARD

ENTERPRISE

POS transaction engine

No

Yes

Yes

Avigilon developed and supported integrations

No

Yes*

Yes

Third party system integrations

No

Yes

Yes

License Plate Recognition with multiple match lists

No

No

Yes

Face Recognition with multiple watch lists

No

No

Yes

ADDITIONAL FEATURES

CORE

STANDARD

ENTERPRISE

System and motion event e-mail notifications

Yes

Yes

Yes

Two person authenticated recorded video viewing

Yes

Yes

Yes

Camera replacement

Yes

Yes

Yes

Central station notifications including ANSI/SIA DC-09-2013

No

Yes

Yes

Digital input email trigger

No

Yes

Yes

Manual digital output trigger

No

Yes

Yes

Audio recording and output

No

Yes

Yes

APD™ event trigger

No

Yes

Yes

Next-Generation Video Analytics and Self-Learning Video Analytics event configuration

No

Yes

Yes

Camera standby / privacy mode

No

Yes

Yes

Avigilon AI Appliance analytics configuration

No

No

Yes

Redundant recording

No

No

Yes

Failover connections

No

No

Yes

ACC Client alarm notifications and escalation

No

No

Yes

One-time Video Archive

No

Yes

Yes

Tiered Storage Management with Continuous Archive

No

No

Yes

*CommScope® iPatch®, RS2 Access It!®, DDS Amadeus 5 and DSX only

For the latest list of integrations and add-ons supported by Avigilon Control Center software, visit avigilon.com.
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System Requirements
Note:
•
•
•

Run Windows Update before launching Avigilon Control Center (ACC) software.
NVR recording throughput and retention times can vary according to the number of cameras, camera resolution, estimated
percent of motion, continuous recording settings and predefined retention period.
For best-in-class performance, choose an Avigilon Certified Solution.

ACC Client Software
AVIGILON CERTIFIED SOLUTIONS
DISPLAY MODEL NUMBER

KEY FEATURES

2 Monitor Professional High Performance
Remote Monitoring Workstation

RM5-WKS-2MN

4 Monitor Professional High Performance
Remote Monitoring Workstation

RM5-WKS-4MN

SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

MINIMUM

RECOMMENDED

Operating System

Windows 8.1 (64-bit) or Windows 10 (64-bit)
Microsoft .NET 4.6.2

Windows 10 (64-bit)
Microsoft .NET 4.6.2

Processor

Intel® dual-core CPU (2.0 GHz)
Streaming SIMD Extensions 2 (SSE2)

8th Generation Intel Celeron® CPU or higher

System RAM

4 GB DDR3

8 GB DDR4

Video Card

PCI Express, DirectX 10.0 compliant with 256 MB RAM

NVIDIA® Quadro P620

Network Interface

1 Gbps

1 Gbps

Hard Disk Space

500 GB

500 GB

DISPLAY MODEL NUMBER

KEY FEATURES

•
•
•
•

Preloaded with ACC Client software.
Supports high resolution monitors.
Includes the adapters and accessories for quick deployment.
Avigilon warranty and support included.

ACC Server Software
AVIGILON CERTIFIED SOLUTIONS

NVR Premium

NVR4X-PRM-64TB / 96TB / 128TB / 157TB / 192TB / 217TB

NVR Standard

NVR4X-STD-16TB-S16 / 16TB / 24TB-S16 / 24TB / 32TB-S16 / 32TB /
48TB-S16 / 48TB

NVR Value

NVR4-VAL-6TB / 12TB / 18TB / 24TB

AI NVR

AINVR-STD-24TB / 32 TB / 48TB
AINVR-VAL-6TB / 12TB

• Optimized for video security applications in a 24/7/365
environment
• ACC Server software is preinstalled, configured and enhanced
for optimal system compatibility
• Certified for the Avigilon video security environment - ACC
software, LPR, Web Endpoint, Analytics, HDSM and 1-30MP
cameras
• High throughputs of up to 1800 Mbps
• Documented network architecture for a wide variety of
applications
• Avigilon warranty and support included
• Access to Avigilon System Design Tool (SDT) to calculate
storage requirements

SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

MINIMUM

RECOMMENDED

Operating System

Windows Server 2012 R2, Windows 8.1 (64-bit) or Windows 10 (64bit), Windows Server 2016, Windows Server 2019

Windows Server 2016 or Windows 10

Processor

x86 64 bit dual-core (1.9 GHz)
SSE2

Intel® Xeon® E5 v3 (6 cores, 1.9GHz)

System RAM

4 GB DDR3

16 GB DDR4

Network Interface

1 Gbps

4 x 1 Gbps

Hard Drives

SATA-II 7200 RPM Enterprise Class Hard Drives

SATA-III 7200 RPM Enterprise Class Hard Drives

Page 90
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ACC Server Workstation
AVIGILON CERTIFIED SOLUTIONS
DISPLAY MODEL NUMBER

KEY FEATURES

HD Video Appliance

VMA-AS3-8P2 / VMA-AS3-8P4 / VMA-AS3-8P8 / VMA-AS3-16P06
VMA-AS3-16P09 / VMA-AS3-16P12 / VMA-AS3-24P12
VMA-AS3-24P18 / VMA-AS3-24P24

ACC ES HD Recorder

VMA-RPO-4P2 / VMA-RPO-4P4

ACC ES Analytics Appliance

VMA-RPA-4P2 / VMA-RPA-4P4

ACC ES 8-Port Appliance

VMA-ENVR1-8P4 / VMA-ENVR1-8P8

NVR4 Workstation

NVR4-WKS-4TB / NVR4-WKS-8TB

SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

MINIMUM

RECOMMENDED

Operating System

Windows 8.1 (64-bit) or Windows 10 (64-bit)

Windows 10 (64-bit)

Processor

Intel Quad-core CPU (2.0 GHz)
SSE2

8th Generation Intel Celeron CPU or higher

System RAM

4 GB DDR3

8 GB DDR4

Network Interface

1 Gbps

1 Gbps

Video Card

PCI Express, DirectX 10.0 compliant with 256 MB RAM

NVIDIA Quadro P620

Hard Drives

SATA-II 7200 RPM Hard Drives

SATA-III 7200 RPM Hard Drives

•
•
•
•
•

Preloaded and configured with ACC software
High-performance recording capacity
Throughputs of up to 400 Mbps
Avigilon warranty and support included
Access to Avigilon System Design Tool (SDT) to calculate
storage requirements

Avigilon Appearance Search Technology and Face Recognition
Avigilon Appearance Search technology and Face Recognition require the ACC Analytics Service to be installed on the same
computer as the ACC Server software and must meet the listed system requirements:
AVIGILON CERTIFIED SOLUTIONS
DISPLAY MODEL NUMBER

KEY FEATURES

AI NVR

AINVR-STD-24TB / 32 TB / 48TB
AINVR-VAL-6TB / 12TB

Security-hardened NVR that provides server-side analytics for
connected third-party and non-analytic cameras.

Analytics Kit for Avigilon Appearance
Search Software

HD-NVR-ANK2-1

Tested and verified to provide enough processing power to run
Avigilon Appearance Search feature.

SOFTWARE SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS

APPEARANCE SEARCH ONLY

APPEARANCE SEARCH AND FACE RECOGNITION

•
•
•
•

NVIDIA GPU Requirements

4 GB RAM
NVIDIA Pascal™ or NVIDIA Maxwell™ architecture
CUDA compute capability 5.2 or 6.1
Windows x86_64 Driver Version 418.39 or above

• 4 GB RAM
• NVIDIA Pascal™ architecture or NVIDIA Quadro P1000 video
card
• CUDA compute capability 6.1
• Windows x86_64 Driver Version 418.39 or above

ACC Mobile 3 Software
ACC Mobile version 3 is available for the listed device platforms and requires the ACC Web Endpoint service. The ACC Web
Endpoint service comes pre-installed on the AI NVR, ACC ES HD Recorder, ACC ES Analytics Appliance and ACC ES 8-Port
Appliance. For NVR systems and HD Video Appliances, it should be installed on the same server as the ACC Server software.
ANDROID

IOS

Platforms

Android version 6.0 or later

iPad with iOS 11 or later
iPhone with iOS 11 or later
iPod touch with iOS 11 or later

Processor

n/a

64-bit (Apple A7 or later)

Some images of the product interface have been simulated for illustrative purposes.
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writing, no license is granted with respect to any copyright, industrial design, trademark, patent or other intellectual property rights of Avigilon Corporation or its licensors.
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H5A CORNER CAMERA
3 MP

3 - 9 MM VARIFOCAL LENS

5 MP

The Avigilon H5A Corner camera is an anti-ligature, no-grip and IK10+ impact-rated solution that is purpose-built to
withstand the harshest attempts to destroy, detach, attach to or disable it. As an Avigilon H5 platform camera, the H5A
Corner camera is embedded with Next-Generation Video Analytics for enhanced object detection and classification, Unusual
Activity Detection (UAD), along with support for Facial Recognition technology and Avigilon Appearance Search™
technology to help ensure critical events do not go unnoticed.

FEATURES
NEXT-GENERATION VIDEO ANALYTICS
Detects more objects with expanded object classification and
greater accuracy for faster responses, even in crowded scenes.

EASY TO CLEAN & REPAIR
Stainless steel variant and water-resistant design makes it
easy to clean. Part replacements are simple using
conventional tools without having to remove the entire
camera, minimizing downtime.

H.264 AND H.265 WITH HDSM SMARTCODEC™
TECHNOLOGY
Optimizes compression levels for regions in a scene to help
maximize bandwidth savings and keep internet connectivity costs
down.

WATER, IMPACT & ENCLOSURE RATED
IP67 rating for water resistance, IK10+ impact rating for
vandal resistance and NEMA 4X enclosure rating2 for
windblown dust, water (e.g. rain, hose-directed water) and
corrosion resistance.

FIPS 140-2 COMPLIANT
Brings increased data security with FIPS-compliant cryptography
enabled on cameras1.

EXTENDED TEMPERATURE RANGE
Continuously records between -40 °C to 55 °C (-40 °F to 131
°F).

ONVIF® COMPLIANT
ONVIF Profile S, T and G compliance allows easy integration with
existing ONVIF infrastructures.

INVISIBLE IR LED LIGHT
Ensures there is no visible glow to disturb the subject being
monitored or notify them that the camera is on.

AUDIO RECORDING CAPABILITIES
Records audio evidence via a built-in microphone that can be
disabled if desired.

LIGHTCATCHER™ TECHNOLOGY
Offers excellent image detail in low-light settings.

ONVIF is a trademark of Onvif, Inc.

1 Optional purchase of FIPS Level 1 camera license or CRYPTR microSD

hardware-based encryption and key management for FIPS Level 3 support
and certification.
2 NEMA 4X rating only applies to the stainless steel variant.
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SPECIFICATIONS
IMAGE PERFORMANCE

3.0 MP

Image Sensor

1/2.8” progressive scan CMOS

Max Resolution (H x V)
and Aspect Ratio

(4:3) 2048 x 1536
(16:9) 1920 x 1080

Dynamic
Range

WDR Off:

83 dB

WDR On:

126 dB

Max Frame
Rate

WDR Off:

(50 Hz/60 Hz) 25 fps/30 fps

WDR On:

(50 Hz/60 Hz) 20 fps/20 fps

5.0 MP
(4:3) 2592 x 1944
(16:9) 2560 x 1440

Max Image Rate

WDR off (50 Hz/60 Hz): 25 fps/30 fps WDR on (50 Hz/60 Hz): 20 fps/20 fps

Bandwidth Management

HDSM SmartCodec technology; Idle scene mode

3D Noise Reduction Filter

Yes

LENS AND IR ILLUMINATION
Lens

3 - 9 mm

IR Illumination Max Distance1
(high power 940 nm LED)

15 m (49 ft)

Minimum Illumination

0.027 lux in color mode, 0.014 lux in monochrome mode, 0 lux with IR

Horizontal Angle of View
Based on Aspect Ratio

(4:3)(16:9) 34° – 105°

Vertical Angle of View Based
on Aspect Ratio

(4:3) 26° – 77°
(16:9) 19° – 57°

Max Aperture

F1.3

1 IR illumination power may be reduced at higher operating temperatures.

IMAGE CONTROL
Image Compression Method

H.264 HDSM SmartCodec, H.265 HDSM SmartCodec, Motion JPEG

Streaming

Multi-stream H.264, Multi-stream H.265, Motion JPEG, HDSM™ 2.0

Motion Detection

Pixel motion: Selectable sensitivity and threshold. Classified object detection

Camera Tamper Detection

Yes

Electronic Shutter Control

Automatic, Manual (1/7 to 1/8196 sec)

Iris Control

Automatic, Open, Closed

Day/Night Control

Automatic, Manual

Flicker Control

60 Hz, 50 Hz

White Balance

Automatic, Manual

Backlight Compensation

Adjustable

Privacy Zones

Up to 64 zones

NETWORK
Network

100BASE-TX, RJ45 Connector, CAT5e Cabling

ONVIF

ONVIF compliance version 1.02, 2.00, Profile S, Profile T, Profile G (www.onvif.org)

Security

Password protection, HTTPS encryption, digest authentication, WS authentication, user access log, 802.1x port based
authentication, FIPS 140-2 L1 (with optional camera license), FIPS 140-2 L3 (with optional accessory)

Protocols

IPv6, IPv4, HTTP, HTTPS, SOAP, DNS, NTP, RTSP, RTCP, RTP, TCP, UDP, IGMP, ICMP, DHCP, Zeroconf, ARP, HSTS

Streaming Protocols

RTP/UDP, RTP/UDP multicast, RTP/RTSP/TCP, RTP/RTSP/HTTP/TCP, RTP/RTSP/HTTPS/TCP, HTTP

Device Management Protocols

SNMP v2c, SNMP v3
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PERIPHERALS
USB Port

USB 2.0

Onboard Storage

microSD/microSDHC/microSDXC slot – video speed class card required. Class V10 or better recommended.

AUXILIARY I/O
Audio Compression Method

G.711 PCM 8 kHz, Opus

Audio Input/Output

Line level I/O or built-in microphone

External I/O Terminals

Alarm In, Alarm Out

MECHANICAL
Dimensions (LxWxH)

163 mm x 163 mm x 121 mm; 6.4” x 6.4” x 4.8”

Weight

3.21 kg (7.2 lbs)

Minimum Mounting Height

2.75 m (9')

Dome Bubble

Polycarbonate

Body

Stainless steel / Cold rolled steel

Housing

Corner mount, vandal resistant

Finish

Bead blasted and electro-polished / Cast, powder coated, Pantone 427C

Recording LED

Yes

Built-in Microphone

Yes

Adjustment Range

±5° tilt

ELECTRICAL
Power Consumption

13 W max (11 W with no IR or IR disabled)

Power Source

VDC: 12 V ± 10%, 12 W min

RTC Backup Battery

3V manganese lithium

VAC: 24 V ± 10%, 13 VA min

PoE: IEEE802.3af Class 3 compliant

ENVIRONMENTAL
Operating Temperature

-40 °C to +55 °C (-40 °F to 131 °F)

IR Illuminator Behavior

IR illuminator will turn off if the temperature is 50 °C (122 °F) or higher. The illuminator will operate at 50% power if the temperature is
between 40 °C (104 °F) and 49 °C (120 °F). Hysteresis: 2 °C (3.6 °F).

Storage Temperature

-10 °C to +70 °C (14 °F to 158 °F)

Humidity

0 - 95% non-condensing

CERTIFICATIONS
Certifications/Directives

UL, cUL, CE, ROHS, Reach (SVHC), RCM, EAC, KC, BIS, UKCA, NOM

Safety

UL 62368-1, CSA 62368-1, IEC/EN 62368-1, IEC 62471 (with -IR option)

Environmental

UL/CSA/IEC 60950-22, IEC 60529 IP66 and IP67 Weather Rating, NEMA 4X for stainless steel enclosure only, IK10+ Impact Rating

Electromagnetic Emissions

FCC Part 15 Subpart B Class B, IC ICES-003 Class B, EN 55032 Class B, EN 61000-6-3, EN 61000-3-2, EN 61000-3-3

Electromagnetic Immunity

EN 55035, EN 61000-6-1

ANALYTICS SPECIFICATIONS
SUPPORTED ANALYTICS EVENTS
Objects in Area

The event is triggered when the selected object type moves into the region of interest.

Object Loitering

The event is triggered when the selected object type moves into the region of interest and then stays for an extended amount of time.

Objects Crossing Beam

The event is triggered when the specified number of objects have crossed the directional beam that is configured over the camera’s
field of view. The beam can be unidirectional or bidirectional.

Object Appears or Enters Area

The event is triggered by each object that enters the region of interest. This event can be used to count objects.
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SUPPORTED ANALYTICS EVENTS
Object Not Present in Area

The event is triggered when no objects are present in the region of interest.

Objects Enter Area

The event is triggered when the specified number of objects have entered the region of interest.

Objects Leave Area

The event is triggered when the specified number of objects have left the region of interest.

Object Stops in Area

The event is triggered when an object moves into a region of interest and then stops moving for the specified threshold time.

Direction Violated

The event is triggered when an object moves in the prohibited direction of travel.

Tamper Detection

The event is triggered when the scene unexpectedly changes.

SUPPORTED CLASSIFIED OBJECT TYPES
Object Types in Outdoor Mode

Vehicle, sub-types: Car, Truck, Bicycle, Motorcycle, Bus
Person

Object Types in Indoor Mode

Person

TEACH BY EXAMPLE
Teach By Example

Yes, when used with Avigilon Control Center™

AVIGILON CONTROL CENTER (ACC) VERSIONS SUPPORTED FEATURES
ACC Version 6.14.12 or higher

All supported analytic events with two types of classified objects: person or vehicle. Appearance search when paired with
appropriate server hardware.
H.265 supported.

ACC Version 7.2 or higher

All supported analytic events with people and vehicles and all vehicle sub-types as classified objects. Appearance search when
paired with appropriate server hardware.
H.265 supported.

OUTLINE DIMENSIONS
H5A CORNER CAMERA

[X.X]

INCHES

X

MM

(3.0C-H5A-CR1-IR/3.0C-H5A-CR1-IR-SS/5.0C-H5A-CR1-IR/5.0C-H5A-CR1-IR-SS)
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H5A CORNER CAMERA WITH CONDUIT BOX
(3.0C-H5A-CR1-IR/3.0C-H5A-CR1-IR-SS/5.0C-H5A-CR1-IR/5.0C-H5A-CR1-IR-SS WITH CNBX-1001)

ORDERING INFORMATION
MP

WDR

ANALYTICS

LENS

IR

BODY

FINISH

3.0C-H5A-CR1-IR

3.0

✓

✓

3 - 9 mm

✓

Cold Rolled Steel

Powder Coat

3.0C-H5A-CR1-IR-SS

3.0

✓

✓

3 - 9 mm

✓

Stainless Steel

Bead Blasted & Polished

5.0C-H5A-CR1-IR

5.0

✓

✓

3 - 9 mm

✓

Cold Rolled Steel

Powder Coat

5.0C-H5A-CR1-IR-SS

5.0

✓

✓

3 - 9 mm

✓

Stainless Steel

Bead Blasted & Polished

H4-AC-WIFI2-NA / H4AC-WIFI2-EU

USB Wi-Fi adapter

CM-AC-AVIO1

3.5 mm jack with 1.8 m fly wire

OPTIONAL CAMERA LICENSES AND ACCESSORIES
CAM-FIPS

Camera license to enable FIPS Level 1 cryptographic mode on any H5A camera

SUPPORT
Learn more and find additional documentation at avigilon.com or email sales@avigilon.com for specific product support.
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H5A FISHEYE CAMERA
8 MP

12 MP

The Avigilon H5A Fisheye Camera is a cost-effective and easy-to-install solution that provides 360° panoramic views of
large areas from a single vantage point, bringing superior situational awareness without any blind spots. Facilities such as
schools, retailers, offices, hospitals and manufacturing plants can leverage the camera’s high-resolution video to monitor
processes and optimize operational efficiencies, along with its analytics and AI capabilities to proactively detect critical
events and enhance the productivity of security teams.

FEATURES
360° PANORAMIC VIEWS
Provides 360° coverage from a single vantage point to help
lower overall video security deployment costs.

NEXT-GENERATION VIDEO ANALYTICS
Detects more people with greater accuracy, even in crowded
scenes, to support faster responses.

H.264 AND H.265 WITH HDSM SMARTCODEC™
TECHNOLOGY
Optimizes compression levels for regions in a scene to help
maximize bandwidth savings and keep internet connectivity
costs down.

WATER & IMPACT RATED3
IP66/67 rating for water resistance and IK10 impact rating for
vandal resistance.

LOW-PROFILE & EASY-TO-INSTALL DESIGN
Offers unobtrusive monitoring with a paintable front plate1
that can be customized to fit in with interior aesthetics,
backed by an easy installation.

WIDE DYNAMIC RANGE
Captures details in scenes with both very bright and very dark
areas.

FIPS 140-2 COMPLIANT
Brings increased data security with FIPS-compliant
cryptography enabled on cameras2.

ADAPTIVE IR TECHNOLOGY3
Provides optimal brightness in scenes with low-light for highresolution image detail.

ONVIF® COMPLIANT
ONVIF Profile S, T and G compliance allows easy integration
with existing ONVIF infrastructures.

AUDIO RECORDING CAPABILITIES
Built-in microphone offers an optional audio recording capability
for additional evidentiary detail.

ONVIF is a trademark of Onvif, Inc.

2 Optional purchase of FIPS Level 1 camera license or CRYPTR microSD

1 Available on in-ceiling mount only.

hardware-based encryption and key management for FIPS Level 3 support and
certification.
3 Available on surface mount only.
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SPECIFICATIONS
IMAGE PERFORMANCE

8.0 MP

12.0 MP

Image Sensor

1/1.8” progressive scan CMOS

1/2.3” progressive scan CMOS

Active Pixels (H x V)

2048 x 2048

3008 x 3008

Imaging Area (H x V)

4.096 mm x 4.096 mm

4.662 mm x 4.662 mm

Primary Stream

2048 x 2048

3008 x 3008

Secondary Stream

512 x 512; 384 x 384

512 x 512; 384 x 384

Tertiary Stream

320 x 320

320 x 320

Primary Stream

180° x 2 (2304 x 928); 120° x 3 (1536 x 928);
90° x 4 (1152 x 928)

180° x 2 (3072 x 1232); 120° x 3 (2048 x 1232);
90° x 4 (1536 x 1232)

Secondary Stream

180° x 2 (576 x 232); 120° x 3 (384 x 232); 90° x 4 (288 x 232)

180° x 2 (768 x 304); 120° x 3 (512 x 304); 90° x 4 (384 x 304)

Warped 360° Video
Streaming
Resolutions
Dewarped Video
Streaming
Resolutions

Horizontal Angle of View (HFOV)

180°

Max Image Rate

(50 Hz/60 Hz): 25 fps/30 fps

Dynamic Range

WDR Off:

Up to 83 dB

WDR On:

Up to 120 dB

Camera Operating Mode

Full feature or Dewarped video mode (Analytics disabled in
Dewarped video mode)

Bandwidth Management

HDSM SmartCodec technology; Idle scene mode

3D Noise Reduction Filter

Yes

LENS AND IR ILLUMINATION

8.0 MP

12.0 MP

Lens

1.4 mm

1.6 mm

IR Illumination Max Distance (high power
850 nm LEDs)

17 m (55 ft) max distance at 0 lux

12 m (39 ft) max distance at 0 lux

With IR

0 lux

0 lux

Without IR

0.10 lux in monochrome mode; 0.20 lux in color mode

0.19 lux in monochrome mode; 0.38 lux in color mode

Minimum
Illumination

Horizontal Angle of View (HFOV)

180°

Field of View

360°

Max Aperture

F2.0

Control

Fixed iris

Full feature, High framerate, or Dewarped video mode
(Analytics disabled in High framerate and Dewarped video
modes)

IMAGE CONTROL
Image Compression Method

H.264 HDSM SmartCodec, H.265 HDSM SmartCodec, Motion JPEG

Streaming

Multi-stream H.264, Multi-stream H.265, Motion JPEG

Motion Detection

Pixel motion and classified object detection

Tamper Detection

Yes

Electronic Shutter Control

Automatic, Manual (1/6 to 1/8000 sec)

Iris Control

Fixed

Day/Night Control

Automatic, Manual

Flicker Control

60 Hz, 50 Hz

White Balance

Automatic, Manual

Backlight Compensation

Adjustable

Privacy Zones

Up to 64 zones
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NETWORK
Network

100BASE-TX, RJ45 Connector, CAT5e Cabling

ONVIF

ONVIF compliance Profile S, Profile T, and Profile G (www.onvif.org)

Security

Password protection, HTTPS encryption, digest authentication, WS authentication, user access log, 802.1x port based
authentication, FIPS 140-2 L1 (with optional camera license), FIPS 140-2 L3 (with optional accessory)

Protocols

IPv6, IPv4, HTTP, HTTPS, SOAP, DNS, NTP, RTSP, RTCP, RTP, TCP, UDP, IGMP, ICMP, DHCP, Zeroconf, ARP, HSTS

Streaming Protocols

RTP/UDP, RTP/UDP multicast, RTP/RTSP/TCP, RTP/RTSP/HTTP/TCP, RTP/RTSP/HTTPS/TCP, HTTP

Device Management Protocols

SNMP v2c, SNMP v3

PERIPHERALS
Onboard Storage

2 x microSD/microSDHC/microSDXC slots – video speed class card required. Class V10 or better recommended. Currently
one of the two SD card slots is available for onboard storage.

AUXILIARY I/O
Audio Compression Method

Opus, G.711 PCM 8 kHz

Audio Input/Output

Line level I/O and built-in microphone (can be enabled)

External I/O Terminals

Alarm In, Alarm Out

MECHANICAL

SURFACE MOUNT

IN-CEILING MOUNT

145.5 mm x 145.5 mm x 62 mm;
5.72” x 5.72” x 2.44”

200.6 mm x 200.6 mm x 14.2 mm;
7.9” x 7.9” x 0.56”

145.5 mm x 145.5 mm x 62 mm;
5.72” x 5.72” x 2.44”
158 mm x 158 mm x 103 mm;
6.2” x 6.2” x 4.1”
0.52 kg (1.15 lbs)
0.605 kg (1.33 lbs)

N/A

0.838 kg (1.83 lbs)
N/A
Polycarbonate, clear
Aluminum
Aluminum
Cast, powder coated, close to RAL9002

N/A
31.75 mm; 1.25"
N/A
Polycarbonate
Polycarbonate
Plastic, injection molded, close to RAL9002

ELECTRICAL

SURFACE MOUNT

IN-CEILING MOUNT

Power Consumption

11 W

Power Connector
RTC Battery Backup
Memory

With IR: 26 W
Without IR: 11 W
VDC: 12 V +/-10%, 26 W min
PoE: IEEE 802.3af Class 3
PoE+: IEEE 802.3at Class 4
2-pin terminal block
3V manganese lithium
2 GB RAM, 512 MB Flash

ENVIRONMENTAL

SURFACE MOUNT

IN-CEILING MOUNT

Operating Temperature

-40 °C to +60 °C (-40 °F to 140 °F)

-10 °C to +60 °C (14 °F to 140 °F)
N/A

IR Illuminator Behavior

IR illuminator will turn off if the temperature is 55 °C (131 °F)
or higher. The illuminator will operate at 75% power if the
temperature is between 27 °C (80 °F) and 39 °C (102 °F) and
will operate at 40% power if the temperature is between 39
°C (102 °F) and 55 °C (131 °F). Hysteresis: 2 °C (3.6 °F).

Storage Temperature

-10 °C to +70 °C (14 °F to 158 °F)

Humidity

0 - 95% non-condensing

CERTIFICATIONS

SURFACE MOUNT

Certifications/Directives

UL, cUL, CE, ROHS, RCM, EAC, UKCA, KC, BIS, NOM

Camera
Dimensions
(LxWxH)

With Mounting
Plate
With NPT Adapter

Camera
With Mounting
Weight
Plate
With NPT Adapter
Max. Ceiling Thickness
Dome Bubble
Body
Housing
Finish

Power Source

N/A
0.595 kg (1.31 lbs)
N/A

VDC: 12 V +/-10%, 11 W min
PoE: IEEE 802.3af Class 3

IN-CEILING MOUNT
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CERTIFICATIONS

SURFACE MOUNT

IN-CEILING MOUNT

Safety

UL 62368-1, CSA 62368-1, IEC/EN 62368-1, IEC 62471

Environmental

IK10 Impact Rating, IP66 and IP67 Weather Rating

Electromagnetic Emissions

FCC Part 15 Subpart B Class B, IC ICES-003 Class B, EN 55032 Class B, EN 61000-6-3, EN 61000-3-2, EN 61000-3-3

Electromagnetic Immunity

EN 55035, EN 61000-6-1

IP5X Ingress Rating

ANALYTICS SPECIFICATIONS
SUPPORTED ANALYTICS EVENTS 1
Objects in Area

The event is triggered when the selected object type moves into the region of interest.

Object Loitering

The event is triggered when the selected object type moves into the region of interest and then stays for an extended amount of time.

Objects Crossing Beam

The event is triggered when the specified number of objects have crossed the directional beam that is configured over the camera’s
field of view. The beam can be unidirectional or bidirectional.

Object Appears or Enters Area

The event is triggered by each object that enters the region of interest. This event can be used to count objects.

Object Not Present in Area

The event is triggered when no objects are present in the region of interest.

Objects Enter Area

The event is triggered when the specified number of objects have entered the region of interest.

Objects Leave Area

The event is triggered when the specified number of objects have left the region of interest.

Object Stops in Area

The event is triggered when an object moves into a region of interest and then stops moving for the specified threshold time.

Direction Violated

The event is triggered when an object moves in the prohibited direction of travel.

Tamper Detection

The event is triggered when the scene unexpectedly changes.

SUPPORTED CLASSIFIED OBJECT TYPES 1
Object Types

Person

1 Analytics are supported when the camera is installed in the ceiling-mounted orientation mode. There is an analytics blind spot in the middle 20% of the fisheye field of view. Objects

will be detected moving in and out of the blind spot, but will not be detected when they are inside the blind spot.

AVIGILON CONTROL CENTER (ACC) VERSIONS SUPPORTED FEATURES
ACC Version 6.14.24 or higher

H.265 supported.
Fisheye dewarping is not supported on ACC versions earlier than 6.14.24.
Analytics are only supported on ACC 7 systems.

ACC Version 7.12.4 or higher

All supported analytic events with people as classified objects.
H.265 supported.
Fisheye dewarping is not supported on ACC versions earlier than 7.12.2.
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OUTLINE DIMENSIONS
IN-CEILING MOUNT CAMERA
(H5A-FE-DC)

SURFACE MOUNT CAMERA
(H5A-FE-DO WITH MOUNTING PLATE)

[X.X]

INCHES

X

MM

[X.X]

INCHES

X

MM
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(H5A-FE-DO WITHOUT MOUNTING PLATE)

PENDANT MOUNT CAMERA
(H5A-FE-DO WITH H5A-FE-MT-NPTA1 PENDANT ADAPTER)

[X.X]

INCHES

X

MM

[X.X]

INCHES

X

MM
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ORDERING INFORMATION
SURFACE MOUNT CAMERA
MP

WDR

ANALYTICS 1

LENS

8.0C-H5A-FE-DO1

8.0

✓

✓

Fisheye 1.4 mm

8.0C-H5A-FE-DO1-IR

8.0

✓

✓

Fisheye 1.4 mm

12.0W-H5A-FE-DO1

12.0

✓

✓

Fisheye 1.6 mm

12.0W-H5A-FE-DO1-IR

12.0

✓

✓

Fisheye 1.6 mm

IP66/IP67

HDSM
SMARTCODEC

LIGHTCATCHER
TECHNOLOGY

✓

✓

✓

✓

✓

✓

✓

✓

✓

✓

✓

IR

IP66/IP67

HDSM
SMARTCODEC

LIGHTCATCHER
TECHNOLOGY
✓

IR
✓

1 Analytics are supported when the camera is installed in the ceiling-mounted orientation mode.

IN-CEILING MOUNT CAMERA
MP

WDR

ANALYTICS 2

LENS

8.0C-H5A-FE-DC1

8.0

✓

✓

Fisheye 1.4 mm

✓

12.0W-H5A-FE-DC1

12.0

✓

✓

Fisheye 1.6 mm

✓

2 Analytics are supported when the camera is installed in the ceiling-mounted orientation mode.

OPTIONAL CAMERA LICENSES AND ACCESSORIES
H5A-FE-MT-NPTA1

NPT adapter for the H5A Fisheye surface mount camera

CM-MT-WALL1

Pendant wall mount, compatible with H5A-FE-MT-NPTA1

H4-MT-CRNR1

Aluminum corner mounting bracket, compatible with CM-MT-WALL1

H5A-FE-DC-CPNL1

Metal ceiling panel to reinforce the existing ceiling tile in suspended ceiling installations

H5A-FE-DD-CLER1

Package of 3 dome replacement parts for H5A fisheye surface mount camera

CAM-FIPS

Camera license to enable FIPS Level 1 cryptographic mode on any H5A camera

CAM-FIPS-CRYPTR-L3

MSI CRYPTR SD with camera license to enable FIPS Level 3 cryptographic mode on H5A cameras1

1 Excludes H5A Explosion-Protected camera line.

SUPPORT
Learn more and find additional documentation at avigilon.com or email sales@avigilon.com for specific product support.
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H5SL Camera Line
1.3 MP

2 MP

3 MP

5 MP

Features
UNUSUAL MOTION DETECTION

Uses AI to notify you of unusual events that might
otherwise have been missed, offering increased
situational awareness and helping you effectively
monitor more cameras.

H.265 WITH HDSM SMARTCODEC™
TECHNOLOGY

Optimizes compression levels for regions in a scene
to help maximize bandwidth savings, helping to keep
internet connectivity costs down.

LIGHTCATCHER™ TECHNOLOGY

ADAPTIVE INFRARED (IR)

DUAL EXPOSURE WIDE DYNAMIC RANGE

RELAY I/O CONNECTIONS

ONVIF® COMPLIANT

MADE IN NORTH AMERICA AND 5 YEAR
WARRANTY

Offers exceptional detail in areas with low
lighting.

Capture details in scenes with both very bright and
dark areas.

Built on an open platform to allow integration with
other security solutions.

MULTIPLE LENS OPTIONS

Automatically adjusts IR beam width and exposure
settings based on scene conditions to help maximize
image quality.

Incorporate and configure input/output actions and
alarms for fast event response.

Manufactured in North America* using globally-sourced
materials and North American expertise, Avigilon stands
behind the quality of its products. Backed by a 5 year
warranty.

Choose from various lens types, including long zoom,
for flexible coverage options.

ONVIF is a trademark of Onvif, Inc.
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* With manufacturing facilities in both the United States and Canada,
our “Made In North America” claim only applies to products from our
Plano, Texas and Richmond, British Columbia facilities.

Specifications
1.3 MP
IMAGE
PERFORMANCE

LENS AND IR
ILLUMINATION

2.0 MP

3.0 MP

5.0 MP

5:4

16:9

4:3

4:3

1280 x 1024

1920 x 1080

2048 x 1536

2592 x 1944

Imaging Area (H x V)

3.2 mm x 2.56 mm; 0.126” x 0.101”

4.8 mm x 2.7 mm; 0.189” x 0.106”

5.12 mm x 3.84 mm; 0.202” x 0.151” 5.18 mm x 3.89 mm; 0.204” x 0.153”

Max Image Rate

(50 Hz/60 Hz): 25 fps/30 fps

Dynamic
Range

WDR Off

100 dB

WDR On

120 dB (dual exposure)

Image Sensor

1/2.8” progressive scan CMOS

Aspect Ratio
Active Pixels (H x V)

Resolution Scaling

Down to 384 x 216

Camera Operating Mode

N/A
HDSM SmartCodec technology; Idle scene mode
Yes
3 – 9 mm

3.1 – 8.4 mm

9.5 – 31 mm

IR Illumination Dome
Max Distance
(high power
Bullet
850 nm LEDs)

30 m (100 ft), full tele
20 m (65 ft), full wide

30 m (100 ft), full tele
20 m (65 ft), full wide

N/A

N/A

50 m (165 ft), full tele
30 m (100 ft), full wide

70 m (230 ft), full tele
30 m (100 ft), full wide

Minimum
Illumination

3.0 MP

With IR: 0 lux in color or monochrome mode
With IR: 0 lux in color or monochrome mode
Without IR: 0.03 lux in color mode; 0.015 lux in Without IR: 0.04 lux in color mode; 0.02 lux in
monochrome mode
monochrome mode

N/A
N/A
With IR: 0 lux in color or monochrome mode
Without IR: 0.03 lux in color mode; 0.015 lux in
monochrome mode

N/A

With IR: 0 lux in color or monochrome mode
Without IR: 0.02 lux in color mode; 0.01 lux in
monochrome mode

(16:9)(4:3) 35° – 90°
(5:4) 33° – 85°

(16:9)(4:3) 35° – 90°
(5:4) 33° – 85°

N/A

(16:9)(4:3) 35° – 90°

Vertical Angle
2.0 MP
of View
Based on
3.0 MP
Aspect Ratio
5.0 MP

(16:9) 20° – 49°
(5:4)(4:3) 26° – 66°

(16:9) 20° – 49°
(5:4)(4:3) 26° – 66°

N/A

(16:9) 20° – 49°; (4:3) 26° – 66°

(16:9) 6° – 17°; (4:3) 7° – 23°

Max Aperture

F1.4

F1.6

F1.4

Control

P-Iris, Remote Focus and Zoom

Image Compression
Method

H.264 HDSM SmartCodec, H.265 HDSM SmartCodec, Motion JPEG

Streaming

Multi-stream H.264, Multi-stream H.265, Motion JPEG

Motion Detection

Pixel and Unusual Motion Detection (UMD)

Tamper Detection

Yes

Electronic Shutter Control

Automatic, Manual (1/6 to 1/8000 sec)

Iris Control

Automatic, Manual

Day/Night Control

Automatic, Manual

Flicker Control

50 Hz, 60 Hz

White Balance

Automatic, Manual

Backlight Compensation

Adjustable

Privacy Zones

Up to 64 zones

5.0 MP

1.3 MP
Horizontal
Angle of View 2.0 MP
Based on
3.0 MP
Aspect Ratio
5.0 MP
1.3 MP

NETWORK

Full feature or High framerate
mode (UMD disabled in High
framerate mode)

Bandwidth Management

1.3 MP

AUXILIARY I/O

110 dB (dual exposure)

3D Noise Reduction Filter

2.0 MP

IMAGE CONTROL

(50 Hz/60 Hz): 25 fps/24 fps

With IR: 0 lux in color or monochrome mode
Without IR: 0.015 lux in color mode; 0.007 lux
in monochrome mode
N/A
N/A
(16:9) 10° – 32°; (5:4) 9.5° – 32°; (4:3) 9.5° – 30°
(16:9)(4:3) 9.5° – 30°
N/A
N/A
(16:9) 6° – 17°; (5:4)(4:3) 7° – 23°

Audio Compression Method Opus, G.711 PCM 8 kHz
Audio Input/Output

Line level input and output

External I/O Terminals

Alarm In, Alarm Out

Network

100BASE-TX

Cabling Type

CAT5

Connector

RJ-45

ONVIF

ONVIF compliant with Profile S and Profile T (www.onvif.org)

Security

Password protection, HTTPS encryption, digest authentication, WS authentication, user access log, 802.1x port based authentication

Protocols

IPv6, IPv4, HTTP, HTTPS, SOAP, DNS, NTP, RTSP, RTCP, RTP, TCP, UDP, IGMP, ICMP, DHCP, Zeroconf, ARP

Streaming Protocols

RTP/UDP, RTP/UDP multicast, RTP/RTSP/TCP, RTP/RTSP/HTTP/TCP, RTP/RTSP/HTTPS/TCP, HTTP

Device Management Protocols SNMP v2c, SNMP v3
PERIPHERALS

USB Port

USB 2.0

Onboard Storage

microSD/microSDHC/microSDXC slot – minimum class 6; class 10/UHS-1 or better recommended
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Specifications (Con’t)
MECHANICAL
(DOME)

MECHANICAL
(BULLET)

PENDANT MOUNT

SURFACE MOUNT

IN-CEILING MOUNT

Dimensions (LxWxH)

147 mm x 147 mm x 119 mm;
5.8” x 5.8” x 4.7”

Max. Ceiling Thickness
Weight
Dome Bubble

Polycarbonate, clear

Body

Polycarbonate

Housing

Vandal resistant

Finish

Cool grey

Adjustment Range

360° pan, ±180° azimuth, 30° – 95° tilt (recommended), 10° – 95° tilt (maximum)

Dimensions (LxWxH)

285 mm x 131 mm x 97 mm; 11.2” x 5.1” x 3.8” (including mounting bracket)

Weight Camera

1.29 kg (2.84 lbs)

NPT ADAPTER

NPT + WALL MOUNT

174 mm x 174 mm x 162 mm;
6.9” x 6.9” x 6.4”

153 mm x 153 mm x 166 mm;
6.0” x 6.0” x 6.5”

269 mm x 153 mm x 214 mm;
10.6” x 6.0” x 8.4”

N/A

32 mm (1.25”)

N/A

N/A

Indoor Dome — 0.76 kg; 1.68 lbs
Outdoor Dome — 0.78 kg; 1.72 lbs

Indoor Dome — 0.75 kg; 1.65 lbs
Indoor Dome — 0.75 kg; 1.65 lbs
Indoor Dome — 2.02 kg; 4.45 lbs
Outdoor Dome — 0.77 kg; 1.69 lbs Outdoor Dome — 0.77 kg; 1.69 lbs Outdoor Dome — 2.04 kg; 4.49 lbs
Polycarbonate/aluminum
Close to RAL 9003

Mounting Bracket 0.21 kg (0.46 lbs)

ELECTRICAL

Body

Aluminum

Housing

Surface mount, tamper resistant, vandal resistant

Finish

Powder coat, cool grey

Adjustment Range

±175° pan, ±90° tilt, ±175° azimuth

Indoor Dome 5 W max
Power
Outdoor Dome 8 W max
Consumption
Bullet
9 W max
Power Source*

PoE: IEEE802.3af Class 3 compliant

RTC Backup Battery

3V manganese lithium

* When powered with some models of PoE++ injectors, the injectors may not power the camera correctly.

ENVIRONMENTAL

Indoor Dome 0 °C to +60 °C (32 °F to 140 °F)
Operating
-30 °C to +60 °C (-22 °F to 140 °F)
Temperature Bullet and
Outdoor Dome
Storage Temperature
-10 °C to +70 °C (14 °F to 158 °F)
Humidity
0 - 95% non-condensing

CERTIFICATIONS

Certifications/Directives
Safety

UL, cUL, CE, ROHS, RCM, EAC, BIS, KC
UL 62368-1, CSA 62368-1, IEC/EN 62368-1, IEC 62471

Environmental

Bullet
IEC 62262 IK10 Impact Rating, UL/CSA/IEC 60950-22, IEC 60529 IP66 and IP67 Weather Rating
Outdoor Dome IEC 62262 IK10 Impact Rating, UL/CSA/IEC 60950-22, IEC 60529 IP66 and IP67 Weather Rating
Electromagnetic Emissions FCC Part 15 Subpart B Class B, IC ICES-003 Class B, EN 55032 Class B, EN 61000-6-3, EN 61000-3-2, EN 61000-3-3
Electromagnetic Immunity
Industrial EMC

EN 55024, EN 61000-6-1
EN 50130-4, EN 50121-4

Outline Dimensions
Dome Camera with Surface Mount

2.5
63

(H5SL-D / H5SL-DO + provided surface mount)

INCHES
MM

3.3
83

0.9
23
5.8
147

4.7
119

5.8
147
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1.3
33
2.5
63

2.4
60
2.5
63

Page 106
3

Outline Dimensions (Con’t)
Dome Camera with In-Ceiling Mount
(H5SL-D/H5SL-DO + H4SL-MT-DCIL)

INCHES

5.9
149

MM

6.9
174

3.8
2X 96
6.9
174

6.4
162

2.6
66

Dome Camera with NPT Adapter
(H5SL-D/H5SL-DO + H4SL-MT-NPTA)
1.5" NPT

6.5
166

6.0
153

6.0
153

6.0
153

Dome Camera with NPT Adapter and Pendant Wall Mount
(H5SL-D/H5SL-DO + H4SL-MT-NPTA + CM-MT-WALL1)
10.6
269
8.8
223

6.0
153

2.5
64
4.7
120

5.2
132

8.4
214

3.8
97
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Outline Dimensions (Con’t)
5.1
131

Bullet Camera

LANDSCAPE
MODE

1.6
40

4.5
114

(H5SL-BO-IR)

3.8
97

4.3
109

3.4
86

2.4
60

8.7
221

5.0
126

9.7
245

INCHES
MM

1.6
40

5.1
131

HALLWAY
MODE

4.5
114

4.4
112

2.4
60

3.8
97

8.7
222
9.7
246

Bullet Camera Junction Box

INCHES

(H4-BO-JBOX1)

MM
3/4 NPT

3/4 NPT

2.4
60

4.0
102
2.2
55

4x

5.0 THRU ALL

4.5
114
5.0
126

Ordering Information (Bullet)
MP

WDR

LightCatcher
Technology

Lens

IR

IP66/IP67

HDSM
SmartCodec

1.3C-H5SL-BO1-IR

1.3

✓

✓

3.1 - 8.4 mm

✓

✓

✓

2.0C-H5SL-BO1-IR

2.0

✓

✓

3.1 - 8.4 mm

✓

✓

✓
✓

3.0C-H5SL-BO1-IR

3.0

✓

✓

3.1 - 8.4 mm

✓

✓

3.0C-H5SL-BO2-IR

3.0

✓

✓

9.5 - 31 mm

✓

✓

✓

5.0C-H5SL-BO1-IR

5.0

✓

✓

3.1 - 8.4 mm

✓

✓

✓

5.0C-H5SL-BO2-IR

5.0

✓

✓

9.5 - 31 mm

✓

✓

✓

H4-BO-JBOX1

Junction box for H5SL, H4SL, and H4 HD bullet cameras

H4-MT-POLE1

Aluminum pole mounting bracket

H4-MT-CRNR1

Aluminum corner mounting bracket

H4-AC-WIFI2-NA / H4-AC-WIFI2-EU

USB Wi-Fi adapter
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Ordering Information (Dome)
The variety of mounting options for the H5SL dome camera provides maximum flexibility. All the available camera
modules can be used in any of the mounting options.
MOUNTING SCENARIO

ORDERING INFORMATION

SURFACE MOUNT
Order one of:
•
Camera

IN-CEILING MOUNT
Order one of:
•
Camera
•
H4SL-MT-DCIL1
•
Optional, H4-DC-CPNL1 if ceiling panel needed

PENDANT NPT MOUNT
Order one of:
•
Camera
•
H4SL-MT-NPTA1

PENDANT WALL MOUNT
Order one of:
•
Camera
•
H4SL-MT-NPTA1
•
CM-MT-WALL1
•
Optional, H4-MT-POLE1 or H4-MT-CRNR1 if pole or corner mount needed

MP

WDR

LightCatcher
Technology

Lens

IR

1.3C-H5SL-D1

1.3

✓

✓

3 - 9 mm

1.3C-H5SL-D1-IR

1.3

✓

✓

3 - 9 mm

✓

1.3C-H5SL-DO1-IR

1.3

✓

✓

3.1 - 8.4 mm

✓

2.0C-H5SL-D1

2.0

✓

✓

3 - 9 mm

2.0C-H5SL-D1-IR

2.0

✓

✓

3 - 9 mm

✓

2.0C-H5SL-DO1-IR

2.0

✓

✓

3.1 - 8.4 mm

✓

3.0C-H5SL-D1

3.0

✓

✓

3 - 9 mm

3.0C-H5SL-D1-IR

3.0

✓

✓

3 - 9 mm

✓
✓

3.0

✓

✓

3.1 - 8.4 mm

✓

✓

3.1 - 8.4 mm

5.0C-H5SL-D1-IR

5.0

✓

✓

3.1 - 8.4 mm

✓

5.0C-H5SL-DO1-IR

5.0

✓

✓

3.1 - 8.4 mm

✓

NPT adapter for the H5SL and H4SL dome camera

CM-MT-WALL1

Pendant wall mount

H4-DC-CPNL1

Metal ceiling panel

H4-MT-POLE1

Aluminum pole mounting bracket

H4-MT-CRNR1

Aluminum corner mounting bracket

H4-AC-WIFI2-NA / H4-AC-WIFI2-EU

USB Wi-Fi adapter

H4SL-DD-SMOK1

Replacement outdoor smoke dome cover

H4SL-DD-CLER1

Replacement outdoor clear dome cover

H4SL-DI-SMOK1

Replacement indoor smoke dome cover

H4SL-DI-CLER1

Replacement indoor clear dome cover

H4SL-DO1-BASE

Replacement outdoor surface mount adapter

H4SL-D1-BASE

Replacement indoor surface mount adapter

✓
✓

✓

✓
✓

5.0

In-ceiling mounting adapter for the H5SL and H4SL dome camera

✓
✓

✓

3.0C-H5SL-DO1-IR

H4SL-MT-NPTA1

HDSM
SmartCodec
✓

5.0C-H5SL-D1

H4SL-MT-DCIL1

IP66/IP67

✓
✓

✓
✓
✓

✓

✓

© 2020, Avigilon Corporation. All rights reserved. AVIGILON, the AVIGILON logo, HDSM SmartCodec and LIGHTCATCHER are trademarks of Avigilon Corporation. ONVIF is a trademark of Onvif, Inc. Other names mentioned herein may be the
trademarks of their respective owners. Avigilon Corporation protects its innovations with patents issued in the United States of America and other jurisdictions worldwide: www.avigilon.com/patents. Unless stated explicitly and in writing, no license
is granted with respect to any copyright, industrial design, trademark, patent or other intellectual property rights of Avigilon Corporation or its licensors.
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REMOTE MONITORING WORKSTATIONS
Avigilon Remote Monitoring Workstations are purpose-built to accompany the Avigilon Network Video Recorders (NVRs) or
to expand and scale existing deployments with a cost-effective, high-performance workstation for remote monitoring.
Designed to work seamlessly with Avigilon Control Center™ video management software, the Remote Monitoring
Workstations enable users to view high-definition video streams on multiple monitors or video walls.

FEATURES
4K SUPPORT*
Supports full 4K video streaming for monitoring highresolution cameras.
* ACC™ Client software at 200% DPI scaling.

RECOVERY PARTITION
Supplies an Avigilon recovery partition for restoring default
settings in the event of system issues without the need for
external hardware or an internet connection.

SMALL FORM FACTOR
Offers the flexibility of a small form factor for ease of
installation in all applications.

SOLID STATE DRIVE
Provides the operating system on a solid-state drive to increase
boot speeds and read/write speeds for video exports.
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SPECIFICATIONS
VIDEO PLAYBACK PERFORMANCE

RM 6-WKS-4MN

RM6-WKS-2MN

2 MP @ 30 fps

4 monitors x 9 split

2 monitors x 9 split

Supported Monitor Interfaces

Combination of up to 4: mDP, DP, and HDMI (DP and HDMI
adapters are supplied)

Combination of up to 2: mDP, DP, and HDMI (DP and HDMI
adapters are supplied)

Operating System

Microsoft Windows 10 IoT Enterprise LTSB (2019)

Processor

Intel® Core™ i5 1(11th Gen)

Intel Core i3 (10th Gen)

Memory

32 GB DDR4 RAM

8 GB DDR4 RAM

Storage

256 GB M.2 SSD + 500 GB HDD

Network Interface

2 × 1 Gigabit Ethernet RJ-45 ports (1000Base-T)

Video Outputs

4 active (4 × mDP)

Optical Drive

DVD-RW

SYSTEM

2 active (4 × mDP)

MECHANICAL
Form Factor

Small form factor

Dimensions (DxWxH)

292 mm × 92.6 mm × 290 mm (11.50” × 3.65” × 11.42”)

Weight

5.26 kg (11.57 lbs)

ELECTRICAL
Power Input

100 to 240 VAC, 50/60 Hz, auto-switching

Power Supply

Single non-redundant

Power Consumption

260W

ENVIRONMENTAL
Operating Temperature

10 °C to 35 °C (50 °F to 95 °F)

Storage Temperature

-40° to 65° C (-40° to 149° F)

Humidity

5% to 95% relative humidity with 33 °C (91 °F) maximum dew point (non-condensing)

Operating Vibration

0.26 Grms at 5 Hz to 350 Hz

Storage Vibration

1.88 Grms at 10 Hz to 500 Hz for 15 minutes

Operating Shock

Shock pulse of 40 G for up to 2.3 ms

Storage Shock

Shock pulse of 71 G for up to 2.0 ms

Operating Altitude

-15.2 m to 3048 m (-50 ft to 10,000 ft)

Storage Altitude

-15.2 m to 12,000 m (-50 ft to 39,370 ft)

SUPPLIED ACCESORIES
RM6-WKS-4MN-XX:

USB Keyboard, USB Mouse, Power cord, 4 mDP to DP adapters, 4 mPD to HDMI adapters

RM6-WKS-2MN-XX

USB Keyboard, USB Mouse, Power cord, 2 mDP to DP adapters, 2 mPD to HDMI adapters†
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CERTIFICATIONS
Certifications/Directives

UL, cUL, CE, RCM, CCC, KC, VCCI, EAC, BSMI, NOM, RoHS, Reach (SVHC)

Safety

EN/IEC 62368-1

Electromagnetic Emissions

CFR Title 47, FCC Part 2, 15 Class B, ICES-003, EN 55032 Class B, EN 61000-3-2 (Class D), EN 61000-3-3

Electromagnetic Immunity

EN 55024

Warranty

Lifetime 24/7 Avigilon technical phone support and a 3 year next business day warranty

ORDERING INFORMATION
ORDERING INFORMATION
RM6-WKS-4MN-XX

Avigilon Control Center remote monitoring workstation for up to 4 monitors†

RM6-WKS-2MN-XX

Avigilon Control Center remote monitoring workstation for up to 2 monitors†

RM6-WKS-WARR-EXTENDED-2YR

2-Year Extended Warranty for RM6-WKS

WKS-RACK

Rack compatible with NVR5X-WKS, RM6-WKS, NVR4-WKS, RM5-WKS

† Monitor sold separately
RM6-WKS-xMN-NA

RM6-WKS-xMN-UK

RM6-WKS-xMN-EU

RM6-WKS-xMN-AU

SUPPORT
Learn more and find additional documentation at avigilon.com or email asksales@avigilon.com for specific product support.
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AI NVR
The Artificial Intelligence Network Video Recorder (AI NVR) is a purpose-built security-hardened NVR, with built-in serverside analytics that unlocks Avigilon's advanced AI capabilities on any connected video stream. This cost-effective, plug-andplay appliance combines high-performance recording with video analytics in an easy-to-deploy turnkey solution. An ITfriendly solution, the AI NVR is built on a hardened embedded OS, which can be remotely managed with Avigilon Cloud
Services (ACS). Avigilon regularly provides a single firmware package that not only updates the AI NVR, but also most
connected cameras, and clients. Add the power of Avigilon's advanced neural-network-based analytics to your video
streams with AI NVR.

FEATURES
SERVER-SIDE ANALYTICS FOR NON-ANALYTIC
CAMERAS
Bring Classified Object Detection, Appearance Search, Face
Recognition, No Face Mask Detection, and License Plate
Recognition to your existing non-analytic cameras.

CLOUD REMOTE SITE UPDATE
Avigilon AI NVR, Clients, and most Cameras can all be
remotely upgraded together with a single signed and
encrypted firmware package.

HIGH PERFORMANCE
Up to 2400 mbps of total throughput, while simultaneously
running analytics.

SIMPLIFIED NETWORKING
Full recording throughput can be run on a single network port
with additional ports used for failover.

REMOTE MANAGEMENT
Use ACS to manage multiple AI NVRs in a single building or
globally from a central location.

REMOTE NOTIFICATIONS ON MOBILE
Receive instant notifications to any mobile device with full
support for remote alerts. Out-of-the-box built-in web endpoint
technology optimizes the AI NVR for mobile connections.

ENHANCED SECURITY
All AI NVRs run Avigilon Hardened OS on an encrypted solid
state drive to minimize attack vectors.

ALL-IN-ONE DEVICE
Achieve lower deployment costs with a single device that
performs as an NVR and an analytics server.
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ANALYTICS
CLASSIFIED
OBJECT DETECTION™ (COD)
Detects and classifies people or
vehicles to help operators respond
faster. Unusual Activity Detection
(UAD) automatically detects atypical
behavior of learned objects.

AVIGILON APPEARANCE
SEARCH™ (AS)
Quickly locates a specific person or
vehicle of interest across an entire
site using a sophisticated deep
learning AI search engine.

ACC7-VAC license required

ACC Enterprise required

NO FACE MASK DETECTION
Determines whether a person is not
wearing a face mask to help prevent
community transmission.

ACC7-FACE license required

OCCUPANCY COUNTING
With cameras at entrances and
exits, a running total of occupancy
can be monitored in real time.

ACC Enterprise required

ANALYTICS
CAMERAS 1

FACE RECOGNITION (FR)
Detects matches from managed
watchlists to alert operators of
people of interest. Requires
Appearance Search and an
additional license.

LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION
Works with ACC software for
accurate license plate capture at a
range of distances and speeds.

ACS Required

NON-ANALYTIC CAMERAS 1

ACC7-LPR license required

NUMBER OF LPR LANES 2
PERFORMANCE MODE 5

DEFAULT MODE
AI NVR
MODEL

AS
ONLY 3

AS+FR 4

COD
ONLY 3

COD+AS 4

COD+AS
+FR 4

10 FPS
<48 KM/H

20 FPS
<100 KM/H

30 FPS
<150 KM/H

10 FPS
<48 KM/H

20 FPS
<100 KM/H

30 FPS
<150 KM/H

Premium+

200

100

55

55

50

12

6

4

53

26

17

Premium

200

100

30

30

27

8

4

2

28

14

9

Standard w/
kit6

200

100

25

25

22

7

3

2

29

14

9

Standard

200

100

12

12

11

5

2

1

15

7

5

Value

200

50

6

6

5

4

2

1

8

4

2

1 These performance figures are based on validation testing by Avigilon, using Avigilon Control Center 7.14.4 software. Assumes appliance-wide average per camera

rates of classified objects leaving the field of view: H5A cameras – one every second; H4A cameras – one every two seconds; non-analytics cameras running COD –
one every second.
2 Assumes a 3MP camera with 1MP license plate scan area and Frames Per Second (FPS) to recognize license plates up to vehicle speeds in Kilometers Per Hour

(KM/H). Results may vary according to camera mounting parameters.
3 For cameras at 2MP and 30 frames per second (fps).
4 Requires H5A, H4A cameras, or Classified Object Detection running on non-analytic cameras.
5 Requires LPR Performance mode to be enabled. Available with ACC version 7.14.6 or later. LPR Performance mode will limit other analytics on your AI NVR. See the

AI NVR user guide for more information.
6 Requires installation of the AINVR-STD-PRK Performance Kit on the AI NVR Standard.

DEVICE TYPES SUPPORTED FOR ANALYTICS
Avigilon H.264 Analog Encoders
Avigilon HD H.264, H3, H3 Multisensor, H4 SL, H4 Mini dome, H4 Box, H4 Bullet, H4 Dome, and H4 Pro cameras
Avigilon H4A cameras operating for Unusual Motion Detection
Avigilon H5Pro and H4 Multisensor (in high frame-rate mode), H5M, and H5SL cameras
ONVIF® Profile S cameras
ONVIF encoders
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SPECIFICATIONS
SYSTEM

PREMIUM+ AND PREMIUM

160 TB

128 TB

96 TB

64 TB

STANDARD

VALUE

48 TB

32 TB

12 TB

6 TB

Capacity

Avigilon Control Center™ Edition

Network Video
Streaming
Performance

Network
Connection
Recording Rate

24 TB

Core, Standard, and Enterprise* compatible (ACC camera licenses are sold separately)
10GbE or 1GbE Networking
10GbE: Up to 1500 Mbps

Up to 900 Mbps

1 GbE: Up to 1500 Mbps‡
Up to 600 Mbps†

Playback Rate

Up to 800 Mbps

Operating System
Drive
Configuration

1GbE Networking

Avigilon Hardened OS, supports secure remote upgrades
OS Boot
Video Data

Recording Storage Capacity

2 × M.2 Solid State drives, RAID 1
RAID 6 — Up to 12 × 3.5”, hotswappable

RAID 6 — Up to 8 × 3.5”, hot-swappable

RAID 5 — 4 × 3.5”, hot-swappable

Up to 192 TB raw, 160 TB effective
(RAID 6)

Up to 64 TB raw, 48 TB effective (RAID 6)

Up to 16 TB raw, 12 TB effective (RAID 5)

4 × 1 GbE RJ-45 ports (1000Base-T)

2 × 1 GbE RJ-45 ports (1000Base-T)

4 × 1 GbE RJ-45 ports (1000Base-T)

Network Interface

4 × 10 GbE Direct Attach SFP+ ports

Memory
Processor

Premium+: 8 × 8 GB
Premium: 6 × 8 GB

2 × 8 GB

2 × Intel® Xeon®

1 × Intel® Xeon®

Local Viewing

No video outputs — Web-based administration only

Out-of-band Management

iDRAC9 Express
5-year Next Business Day (NBD) with onsite parts delivery service.
4-hour mission critical warranty upgrade available.

Warranty

* Avigilon Appearance Search and facial recognition requires Enterprise version of the ACC software.
‡ Requires the use of multiple 1GbE ports, either in a team using LACP/ALB mode or using multiple VLANs.
† The maximum playback throughput for Premium and Premium+ can be increased by reducing the recording throughput.

ELECTRICAL

PREMIUM+ AND PREMIUM

Power Input

STANDARD

VALUE

100 to 240 V AC, 50/60 Hz, auto-switching
Supply

Dual 2400W redundant (1+1), (80 PLUS
Platinum)

Single 1100W non-redundant (1+0), (80
PLUS Platinum)1

Single 350W (80 PLUS Platinum)1

Consumption

Maximum 1100W (2559.1 BTU/h)

Maximum 750W (2559.1 BTU/h)

Maximum 350 W (1340 BTU/hr)

SUPPLIED ACCESSORIES

PREMIUM+ AND PREMIUM

STANDARD

VALUE

Rack Rail System

Sliding rail system with cable management arm. Supports:
• Tool-less mounting in 19” wide EIA-310-E compliant square hole and unthreaded round-hole 4-post racks
• Tooled mounting in threaded hole 4-post racks

Bezel

1, front

Power Cord

2

Power

1 Optional 2nd power supply available

1

1

CERTIFICATIONS
Certifications/Directives

NDAA Compliant, TAA Compliant, UL, cUL, CE, RCM, BSMI, CCC, EAC, KC, NOM, NRCS, VCCI, RoHS, Reach (SVHC), WEEE,
BIS

Safety

UL/CSA/IEC/EN 62368-1

sales@avigilon.com | avigilon.com
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CERTIFICATIONS
Electromagnetic Emissions

CFR Title 47, FCC Part 2, 15 Class A, ICES-003(A), EN 55032 Class A, EN 61000-3-2, EN 61000-3-3

Electromagnetic Immunity

EN 55024

Energy

Commission Regulation (EU) No. 617/2013, ENERGY STAR 2.0

ROHS

EN 50581:2012

ENVIRONMENTAL

OPERATING

STORAGE

Temperature

10° C to 35° C (50° F to 95° F)

-40° C to 65° C (-40° F to 149° F)

Humidity

10% to 80% relative humidity with 29°C
(84.2°F) maximum dew point

5% to 95% RH with 33°C (91°F) maximum dew point. Atmosphere must be
non-condensing at all times

Vibration

0.26 Grms at 5 Hz to 350 Hz

1.88 Grms at 10 Hz to 500 Hz for 15 min

Shock

One pulse on each side of the system of 71
G for up to 2 ms

Six consecutively executed shock pulses in the positive and negative x, y,
and z axes (one pulse on each side of the system) of 71 G for up to 2 ms

Altitude

3,048 m (10,000 ft)

12,000 m (39,370 ft)

OUTLINE DIMENSIONS

[X.X]

INCHES

X

MM

AI NVR PREMIUM+ AND PREMIUM
FORM FACTOR
2U rack mount chassis

DIMENSIONS (L × W × H)
751.3 mm × 482.0 mm × 86.8 mm
[29½” × 19” x 3½”]

WEIGHT (WHEN FULLY POPULATED WITH HARD DRIVES)
46.3 kg [102 lbs]
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AI NVR STANDARD
FORM FACTOR
2U rack mount chassis

DIMENSIONS (L × W × H)
717.6 mm × 482.0 mm × 86.8 mm
[27¾” × 19” x 3½”]

WEIGHT (WHEN FULLY POPULATED WITH HARD DRIVES)
34.5 kg [76 lbs]
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AI NVR VALUE
FORM FACTOR
1U rack mount chassis

DIMENSIONS (L × W × H)
594.1 mm × 482.6 mm × 42.8 mm
[23½” × 19” x 1¾”]

WEIGHT
13.6 kg [30 lbs]

sales@avigilon.com | avigilon.com
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ORDERING INFORMATION
AI NVR PREMIUM+
AINVR-PRM-PLUS-64TB

AI NVR Premium+ 64 TB (80 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

AINVR-PRM-PLUS-96TB

AI NVR Premium+ 96 TB (120 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

AINVR-PRM-PLUS-128TB

AI NVR Premium+ 128 TB (160 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

AINVR-PRM-PLUS-160TB

AI NVR Premium+ 160 TB (192 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

Avigilon Control Center licenses must be purchased separately.
Avigilon Appearance Search and facial recognition requires Enterprise version of the ACC software.

AI NVR PREMIUM
AINVR-PRM-64TB

AI NVR Premium 64 TB (80 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

AINVR-PRM-96TB

AI NVR Premium 96 TB (120 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

AINVR-PRM-128TB

AI NVR Premium 128 TB (160 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

AINVR-PRM-160TB

AI NVR Premium 160 TB (192 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

Avigilon Control Center licenses must be purchased separately.
Avigilon Appearance Search and facial recognition requires Enterprise version of the ACC software.

AI NVR STANDARD
AINVR-STD-48TB

AI NVR Standard 48 TB (64 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

AINVR-STD-32TB

AI NVR Standard 32 TB (48 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

AINVR-STD-24TB

AI NVR Standard 24 TB (32 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

Avigilon Control Center licenses must be purchased separately.
Avigilon Appearance Search and facial recognition requires Enterprise version of the ACC software.

AI NVR VALUE
AINVR-VAL-12TB

AI NVR Value 12 TB (16 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

AINVR-VAL-6TB

AI NVR Value 6 TB (8 TB Raw) with Avigilon Control Center

Avigilon Control Center licenses must be purchased separately.
Avigilon Appearance Search and facial recognition requires Enterprise version of the ACC software.
AINVR-PRM-PLUS-nnTB-NA
AINVR-PRM-nnTB-NA
AINVR-STD-nnTB-NA
AINVR-VAL-nnTB-NA

AINVR-PRM-PLUS-nnTB-UK
AINVR-PRM-nnTB-UK
AINVR-STD-nnTB-UK
AINVR-VAL-nnTB-UK

AINVR-PRM-PLUS-nnTB-EU
AINVR-PRM-nnTB-EU
AINVR-STD-nnTB-EU
AINVR-VAL-nnTB-EU

AINVR-PRM-PLUS-nnTB-AU
AINVR-PRM-nnTB-AU
AINVR-STD-nnTB-AU
AINVR-VAL-nnTB-AU

sales@avigilon.com | avigilon.com
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SOFTWARE LICENSES
ACC7-ENT

ACC 7 Enterprise Edition license

ACC7-STD

ACC 7 Standard Edition license

ACC7-COR

ACC 7 Core Edition license

ACC7-VAC

ACC 7 Video Analytics feature channel license — Required for Classified Object Detection

ACC7-FACE

ACC 7 Face feature channel license

ACC7-FACE-10C

ACC 7 Face feature 10 channel license

ACC7-LPR

ACC 7 LPR lane license

OPTIONS AND ACCESSORIES
AINVR-STD-PRK

Performance Kit for AINVR-STD

AINVR-STD-10GBE

Network Card, QP 10G-SFP+, for AINVR-STD

AINVR-SFPPLUS-SR

SFP+ 10GBASE-SR Optical Transceiver (single) for AI NVR Premium+, AI NVR Premium, and AI NVR Standard

AINVR-PRM-2NDPS

Redundant, hot-swappable power supply for AINVR-PRM or AINVR-PRM-PLUS

AINVR-STD-2NDPS

Redundant, hot-swappable power supply for AINVR-STD

AINVR-VAL-2NDPS

Redundant, hot-swappable power supply for AINVR-VAL

AINVR-HDD-HOT-16TB

Spare hard drive, 16TB, for AINVR PRM 128TB and AINVR PRM PLUS 128TB

AINVR-HDD-HOT-12TB

Spare hard drive, 12TB, for AINVR PRM 96TB and AINVR PRM PLUS 96TB

AINVR-HDD-HOT-8TB

Spare hard drive, 8TB, for AINVR PRM 64TB, AINVR PRM PLUS 64TB, and AINVR STD 32TB/48TB

AINVR-HDD-HOT-4TB

Spare hard drive, 4TB, for AINVR STD 24TB, AINVR VAL 12TB

AINVR-HDD-HOT-2TB

Spare hard drive, 2TB, for AINVR VAL 6TB

IDRAC9-ENT-UPG

iDRAC Enterprise upgrade

AINVR-PRM-WARR-5Y4HMC

4-hour MC (mission critical response) service-level agreement upgrade for AINVR-PRM or AINVR-PRM-PLUS

AINVR-STD-WARR-5Y4HMC

4-hour MC (mission critical response) service-level agreement upgrade for AINVR-STD

AINVR-VAL-WARR-5Y4HMC

4-hour MC (mission critical response) service-level agreement upgrade for AINVR-VAL

AINVR-KYD-WARR-5YR

Keep Your Drive warranty for AINVR-STD and AINVR-VAL

SUPPORT
Learn more and find additional documentation at avigilon.com or email sales@avigilon.com for specific product support.
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Critical Building Block for Any Small Office Network
From connectivity to cloud applications, networking plays a crucial role in every business journey. Reliability,
security, and affordability continue to be top of mind while ongoing management and operations add additional
complexity that take time and resources.
Cisco Business is a portfolio of affordable wireless access points, switches and routers designed and built for
Small Business. Managed through Cisco Business Dashboard and mobile app, the portfolio provides a simple
and reliable experience.

Figure 1.
Cisco Business Dashboard and Cisco Business mobile app

Cisco Business 350 series managed switches
The Cisco Business 350 Series Switches, part of the Cisco Business line of network solutions, is a portfolio of
affordable managed switches that provides a critical building block for any small office network. Intuitive
dashboard simplifies network setup, and advanced features accelerate digital transformation, while pervasive
security protects business critical transactions. The Cisco Business 350 Series Switches provide the ideal
combination of affordability and capabilities for small office and helps you create a more efficient, betterconnected workforce. When your business needs advanced networking features and security for the digital
transformation yet value is still a top consideration, you’re ready for the Cisco Business 350 Series Switches.

Figure 2.
Cisco Business 350 series managed switches
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Business applications
Whether you need a basic high-performance network to connect employee computers or a solution to deliver
data, voice, and video services, the Cisco 350 Business Series Switches offer a solution to meet your needs.
Possible deployment scenarios include:
●

Secure office connectivity: Cisco Business 350 Series Switches can simply and securely connect
employees working in small offices with each other and with all of the servers, printers, and other
networking devices they use. High performance and reliable connectivity help speed file transfers and
data processing, improve network uptime, and keep your employees connected and productive.

●

Unified communications: As a managed network solution, the Cisco Business 350 Series Switches
provide the performance and advanced traffic-handling intelligence you need to deliver all
communications and data over a single network. Cisco offers a complete portfolio of IP telephony and
other unified communications products designed for businesses. Cisco Business 350 Series Switches
have been rigorously tested to help ensure easy integration and full compatibility with these and other
products, providing a complete business solution.

●

Highly secure guest connectivity. Cisco Business 350 Series Switches let you extend highly secure
network connectivity to guests in a variety of settings, such as a hotel, an office waiting room, or any
other area open to nonemployee users. Using powerful but easy-to-configure security and traffic
segmentation capabilities, you can isolate your vital business traffic from guest services and keep
guests’ network sessions private from each other.

Features and benefits
Cisco Business 350 Series Switches provide the advanced feature set that growing businesses require and that
high-bandwidth applications and technologies demand. The switches provide the following benefits.
Ease of Management and Deployment
Cisco Business 350 Series Switches are designed to be easy to use and manage by commercial customers or
the partners that serve them, including the following features:
●

Cisco Business Dashboard is designed to manage Cisco Business switches, routers, and wireless access
points. Cisco Business Dashboard simplifies traditional challenges in deploying and managing business
networks while automating the deployment, monitoring, and lifecycle management of the network. Cisco
Business 350 Series switches support embedded probe for Cisco Business Dashboard, eliminating the
need to set up a separate hardware or virtual machine on site. For more information, visit
https://www.cisco.com/go/cbd

●

The Cisco Network Plug and Play solution provides a simple, secure, unified, and integrated offering to
ease new device rollouts or for provisioning updates to an existing network. The solution provides a
unified approach to provision Cisco routers, switches, and wireless devices with a near-zero-touch
deployment experience.

●

The intuitive user interfaces reduce the time required to deploy, troubleshoot, and manage the network
and allow you to support sophisticated capabilities without increasing IT head count.

●

The switches also support Text view, a full Command-Line Interface (CLI) option for partners that prefer
it.

© 2021 Cisco and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
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●

Support for Simple Network Management Protocol (SNMP) allows you to set up and manage your
switches and other Cisco devices remotely from a network management station, improving IT workflow
and mass configurations.

High Reliability and Resiliency
In a growing business where availability 24 hours a day, 7 days a week is critical, you need to ensure business
continuity and that employees can always access the data and resources they need. The Cisco Business 350
Series Switches support dual images, allowing you to perform software upgrades without having to take the
network offline or worry about the network going down during the upgrade.
Strong Security
Cisco Business 350 Series Switches provide the advanced security features you need to protect your business
data and keep unauthorized users off the network:
●

Support for advanced network security applications such as IEEE 802.1X and port security tightly limits
access to specific segments of your network. Web-based authentication provides a consistent interface
to authenticate all types of host devices and operating systems, without the complexity of deploying IEEE
802.1X clients on each endpoint.

●

Advanced defense mechanisms, including dynamic Address Resolution Protocol (ARP) inspection, IP
Source Guard, and Dynamic Host Configuration Protocol (DHCP) snooping, detect and block deliberate
network attacks. Combinations of these protocols are also referred to as IP-MAC port binding (IPMB).

●

IPv6 First Hop Security extends the advanced threat protection to IPv6. This comprehensive security
suite includes ND inspection, RA guard, DHCPv6 guard, and neighbor binding integrity check, providing
unparalleled protection against a vast range of address spoofing and man-in-the-middle attacks on IPv6
networks.

Power over Ethernet
Cisco Business 350 Series Switches are available with up to 48 Power over Ethernet (PoE) ports. This capability
simplifies advanced technology deployments such as IP telephony, wireless, and IP surveillance by allowing you
to connect and power network endpoints over a single Ethernet cable. With no need to install separate power
supplies for IP phones or wireless access points, you can take advantage of advanced communications
technologies more quickly and at a lower cost. Models support 802.3af PoE and 802.3at PoE+. 60W PoE is also
supported on select switches to power high-performance wireless access points and Internet of Things (IoT)
devices.
IPv6 Support
As the IP address scheme evolves to accommodate a growing number of network devices, the Cisco Business
350 Series Switches can support the transition to the next generation of networking. These switches continue
to support previous-generation IPv4, allowing you to evolve to the new IPv6 standard at your own pace and
helping ensure that your current network will continue to support your business applications in the future. Cisco
Business 350 Series Switches have successfully completed rigorous IPv6 testing and have received the USGv6
and IPv6 Gold certification.
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Advanced Layer 3 Traffic Management
The Cisco Business 350 Series Switches enable a more advanced set of traffic management capabilities to help
growing businesses organize their networks more effectively and efficiently. For example, the switches provide
dynamic Layer 3 routing, allowing you to segment your network into workgroups and communicate across
VLANs without degrading application performance.
With these capabilities, you can boost the efficiency of your network by offloading internal traffic-handling tasks
from your router and allowing it to manage primarily external traffic and security.
True stacking
Cisco Business 350 Series switches provide true stacking capability, allowing you to configure, manage, and
troubleshoot all switches in a stack as a single unit with a single IP address.
A true stack delivers a unified data and control plane, in addition to management plane, providing flexibility,
scalability, and ease of use because the stack of units operates as a single entity constituting all the ports of the
stack members. This capability can radically reduce complexity in a growing network environment while
improving the resiliency and availability of network applications. True stacking also provides other cost savings
and administrative benefits through features such as cross-stack QoS, VLANs, LAGs, and port mirroring, which
clustered switches cannot support.
Compact Design
The sleek and compact design for the Cisco Business 350 Series Switches provide additional deployment
flexibility, including outside wiring closet installation such as retail stores, open plan offices, and classrooms
without disturbing the environment.
Power Efficiency
The Cisco Business 350 Series Switches integrate a variety of power-saving features across all models,
providing the industry’s most extensive energy-efficient switching portfolio. These switches are designed to
conserve energy by optimizing power use, which helps protects the environment and reduce your energy costs.
They provide an eco-friendly network solution without compromising performance. Cisco Business 350 Series
Switches feature:
●

Support for the Energy Efficient Ethernet (IEEE 802.3az) standard, which reduces energy consumption by
monitoring the amount of traffic on an active link and putting the link into a sleep state during quiet
periods

●

Automatic power shutoff on ports when a link is down

●

Embedded intelligence to adjust signal strength based on the length of the connecting cable

●

Fanless design in most models, which reduces power consumption, increases reliability, and provides
quieter operation

Peace of Mind and Investment Protection
Cisco Business 350 Series Switches offer the reliable performance and peace of mind you expect from a Cisco
switch. A solution that has been rigorously tested to help ensure optimal network uptime to ensure business
continuity. Complementary one-year access to our Small Business Support Center for ongoing support. Limited
lifetime warranty with Next-Business-Day (NBD) advance replacement (where available) keeps your business
running smoothly.
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Product specifications
Table 1 gives the product specifications for the Cisco Business 350 Series Switches.
Table 1.

Product Specifications

Feature

Description

Performance
Switching capacity and
forwarding rate

Model Name

Capacity in
Switching Capacity in Gigabits per Second
Millions of Packets (Gbps)
per Second (mpps)
(64-byte packets)

CBS350-8T-E-2G

14.88

20.0

CBS350-8P-2G

14.88

20.0

CBS350-8P-E-2G

14.88

20.0

CBS350-8FP-2G

14.88

20.0

CBS350-8FP-E-2G

14.88

20.0

CBS350-8S-E-2G

14.88

20.0

CBS350-16T-2G

26.78

36.0

CBS350-16T-E-2G

26.78

36.0

CBS350-16P-2G

26.78

36.0

CBS350-16P-E-2G

26.78

36.0

CBS350-16FP-2G

26.78

36.0

CBS350-24T-4G

41.66

56.0

CBS350-24P-4G

41.66

56.0

CBS350-24FP-4G

41.66

56.0

CBS350-24S-4G

41.66

56.0

CBS350-48T-4G

77.38

104.0

CBS350-48P-4G

77.38

104.0

CBS350-48FP-4G

77.38

104.0

CBS350-24T-4X

95.23

128.0

CBS350-24P-4X

95.23

128.0

CBS350-24FP-4X

95.23

128.0

All switches are wire speed
and nonblocking
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Feature

Description
CBS350-48T-4X

130.94

176.0

CBS350-48P-4X

130.94

176.0

CBS350-48FP-4X

130.94

176.0

CBS350-8MGP-2X

46.13

62.0

CBS350-8MP-2X

29.76

80.0

CBS350-24MGP-4X

104.16

140.0

CBS350-12NP-4X

148.80

200.0

CBS350-24NGP-4X

142.85

192.0

CBS350-48NGP-4X

178.56

240.0

CBS350-8XT

119.05

160.0

CBS350-12XS

178.56

240.0

CBS350-12XT

178.56

240.0

CBS350-16XTS

238.08

320.0

CBS350-24XS

240.00

480.0

CBS350-24XT

240.00

480.0

CBS350-24XTS

240.00

480.0

CBS350-48XT-4X

755.81

1,040.0

Layer 2 Switching
Spanning Tree Protocol

Standard 802.1d Spanning Tree support
Fast convergence using 802.1w (Rapid Spanning Tree [RSTP]), enabled by default
Multiple Spanning Tree instances using 802.1s (MSTP); 8 instances are supported
Per-VLAN Spanning Tree Plus (PVST+) and Rapid PVST+ (RPVST+); 126 instances are
supported
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Feature

Description

Port grouping/link
aggregation

Support for IEEE 802.3ad Link Aggregation Control Protocol (LACP)
● Up to 8 groups
● Up to 8 ports per group with 16 candidate ports for each (dynamic) 802.3ad link aggregation

VLAN

Support for up to 4,094 VLANs simultaneously
Port-based and 802.1Q tag-based VLANs; MAC-based VLAN; protocol-based VLAN; IP
subnet-based VLAN
Management VLAN
Private VLAN with promiscuous, isolated, and community port
Private VLAN Edge (PVE), also known as protected ports, with multiple uplinks
Guest VLAN, unauthenticated VLAN
Dynamic VLAN assignment via RADIUS server along with 802.1x client authentication
CPE VLAN

Voice VLAN

Voice traffic is automatically assigned to a voice-specific VLAN and treated with appropriate
levels of QoS. Voice Services Discovery Protocol (VSDP) delivers network wide zero-touch
deployment of voice endpoints and call control devices

Multicast TV VLAN

Multicast TV VLAN allows the single multicast VLAN to be shared in the network while
subscribers remain in separate VLANs. This feature is also known as Multicast VLAN
Registration (MVR)

VLAN Translation

Support for VLAN One-to-One Mapping. In VLAN One-to-One Mapping, on an edge
interface customer VLANs (C-VLANs) are mapped to service provider VLANs (S-VLANs)
and the original C-VLAN tags are replaced by the specified S-VLAN

Q-in-Q

VLANs transparently cross a service provider network while isolating traffic among
customers

Selective Q-in-Q

Selective Q-in-Q is an enhancement to the basic Q-in-Q feature and provides, per edge
interface, multiple mappings of different C-VLANs to separate S-VLANs
Selective Q-in-Q also allows configuring of Ethertype (Tag Protocol Identifier [TPID]) of the
S-VLAN tag
Layer 2 protocol tunneling over Q-in-Q is also supported

Generic VLAN Registration
Protocol (GVRP)/Generic
Attribute Registration
Protocol (GARP)

Generic VLAN Registration Protocol (GVRP) and Generic Attribute Registration Protocol
(GARP) enable automatic propagation and configuration of VLANs in a bridged domain

Unidirectional Link
Detection (UDLD)

UDLD monitors physical connection to detect unidirectional links caused by incorrect wiring
or cable/port faults to prevent forwarding loops and black holing of traffic in switched
networks
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Feature

Description

Dynamic Host
Configuration Protocol
(DHCP) Relay at Layer 2

Relay of DHCP traffic to DHCP server in different VLAN; works with DHCP Option 82

Internet Group
Management Protocol
(IGMP) versions 1, 2, and 3
snooping

IGMP limits bandwidth-intensive multicast traffic to only the requesters; supports 2K
multicast groups (source-specific multicasting is also supported)

IGMP Querier

IGMP querier is used to support a Layer 2 multicast domain of snooping switches in the
absence of a multicast router

IGMP proxy

The IGMP proxy provides a mechanism for multicast forwarding based on IGMP
membership information without the need for more complicated multicast routing protocols.

Head-of-Line (HOL)
blocking

HOL blocking prevention

Loopback Detection

Loopback detection provides protection against loops by transmitting loop protocol packets
out of ports on which loop protection has been enabled. It operates independently of STP

Layer 3
IPv4 routing

Wirespeed routing of IPv4 packets
Up to 990 static routes and up to 128 IP interfaces

IPv6 routing

Wirespeed routing of IPv6 packets

Layer 3 Interface

Configuration of Layer 3 interface on physical port, Link Aggregation (LAG), VLAN interface,
or loopback interface

Classless Interdomain
Routing (CIDR)

Support for classless interdomain routing

RIP v2

Support for Routing Information Protocol version 2 for dynamic routing

Policy-Based Routing (PBR) Flexible routing control to direct packets to different next hop based on IPv4 or IPv6 Access
Control List (ACL)
DHCP Server

Switch functions as an IPv4 DHCP server serving IP addresses for multiple DHCP
pools/scopes
Support for DHCP options

DHCP relay at Layer 3

Relay of DHCP traffic across IP domains

User Datagram Protocol
(UDP) relay

Relay of broadcast information across Layer 3 domains for application discovery or relaying
of Bootstrap Protocol (BOOTP)/DHCP packets
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Feature

Description

Stacking
Hardware stacking

Up to 4 units in a stack. Up to 200 ports managed as a single system with hardware failover
Stacking is supported on the following models
CBS350-24T-4X, CBS350-24P-4X, CBS350-24FP-4X, CBS350-48T-4X, CBS350-48P4X, CBS350-48FP-4X
CBS350-8MP-2X, CBS350-24MGP-4X, CBS350-12NP-4X, CBS350-24NGP-4X, CBS35048NGP-4X
CBS350-8XT, CBS350-12XS, CBS350-12XT, CBS350-16XTS, CBS350-24XS, CBS35024XT, CBS350-24XTS, CBS350-48XT-4X

High availability

Fast stack failover delivers minimal traffic loss. Support link aggregation across multiple
units in a stack

Plug-and-play stacking
configuration/management

Active/standby for resilient stack control
Autonumbering
Hot swap of units in stack
Ring and chain stacking options, auto stacking port speed, flexible stacking port options

High-speed stack
interconnects

Cost-effective high-speed 10G fiber interfaces.

Security
Secure Shell (SSH) Protocol SSH is a secure replacement for Telnet traffic. Secure Copy Protocol (SCP) also uses SSH.
SSH v1 and v2 are supported
Secure Sockets Layer (SSL) SSL support: Encrypts all HTTPS traffic, allowing highly secure access to the browserbased management GUI in the switch
IEEE 802.1X (Authenticator
role)

802.1X: Remote Authentication Dial-In User Service (RADIUS) authentication and
accounting, MD5 hash; guest VLAN; unauthenticated VLAN, single/multiple host mode and
single/multiple sessions
Supports time-based 802.1X; dynamic VLAN assignment; MAC authentication

IEEE 802.1X supplicant

A switch can be configured to act as a supplicant to another switch. This enables extended
secure access in areas outside the wiring closet (such as conference rooms)

Web-based authentication

Web-based authentication provides network admission control through web browser to any
host devices and operating systems

STP Bridge Protocol Data
Unit (BPDU) Guard

A security mechanism to protect the network from invalid configurations. A port enabled for
BPDU Guard is shut down if a BPDU message is received on that port. This avoids
accidental topology loops

STP Root Guard

This prevents edge devices not in the network administrator’s control from becoming
Spanning Tree Protocol root nodes

STP loopback guard

Provides additional protection against Layer 2 forwarding loops (STP loops)

DHCP snooping

Filters out DHCP messages with unregistered IP addresses and/or from unexpected or
untrusted interfaces. This prevents rogue devices from behaving as DHCP Servers.
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IP Source Guard (IPSG)

When IP Source Guard is enabled at a port, the switch filters out IP packets received from
the port if the source IP addresses of the packets have not been statically configured or
dynamically learned from DHCP snooping. This prevents IP address spoofing.

Dynamic ARP Inspection
(DAI)

The switch discards ARP packets from a port if there are no static or dynamic IP/MAC
bindings or if there is a discrepancy between the source or destination addresses in the
ARP packet. This prevents man-in-the-middle attacks.

IP/MAC/Port Binding (IPMB)

The preceding features (DHCP Snooping, IP Source Guard, and Dynamic ARP Inspection)
work together to prevent DOS attacks in the network, thereby increasing network availability

Secure Core Technology
(SCT)

Makes sure that the switch will receive and process management and protocol traffic no
matter how much traffic is received

Secure Sensitive Data
(SSD)

A mechanism to manage sensitive data (such as passwords, keys, and so on) securely on
the switch, populating this data to other devices, and secure autoconfig. Access to view the
sensitive data as plaintext or encrypted is provided according to the user-configured
access level and the access method of the user.

Trustworthy systems

Trustworthy systems provide a highly secure foundation for Cisco products
Run-time defenses (Executable Space Protection [X-Space], Address Space Layout
Randomization [ASLR], Built-In Object Size Checking [BOSC])

Private VLAN

Private VLAN provides security and isolation between switch ports, which helps ensure that
users cannot snoop on other users’ traffic; supports multiple uplinks

Layer 2 isolation Private
VLAN Edge (PVE)

PVE (also known as protected ports) provides Layer 2 isolation between devices in the
same VLAN, supports multiple uplinks

Port security

Ability to lock source MAC addresses to ports and limits the number of learned MAC
addresses

RADIUS/TACACS+

Supports RADIUS and TACACS authentication. Switch functions as a client

RADIUS accounting

The RADIUS accounting functions allow data to be sent at the start and end of services,
indicating the amount of resources (such as time, packets, bytes, and so on) used during
the session

Storm control

Broadcast, multicast, and unknown unicast

DoS prevention

Denial-of-Service (DOS) attack prevention

Multiple user privilege
levels in CLI

Level 1, 7, and 15 privilege levels

ACLs

Support for up to 1,024 rules
Drop or rate limit based on source and destination MAC, VLAN ID, IPv4 or IPv6 address,
IPv6 flow label, protocol, port, Differentiated Services Code Point (DSCP)/IP precedence,
Transmission Control Protocol/User Datagram Protocol (TCP/UDP) source and destination
ports, 802.1p priority, Ethernet type, Internet Control Message Protocol (ICMP) packets,
IGMP packets, TCP flag; ACL can be applied on both ingress and egress sides
Time-based ACLs supported
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Quality of Service
Priority levels

8 hardware queues

Scheduling

Strict priority and Weighted Round-Robin (WRR)

Class of service

Port based; 802.1p VLAN priority-based; IPv4/v6 IP precedence/Type of Service
(ToS)/DSCP-based; Differentiated Services (DiffServ); classification and remarking ACLs,
trusted QoS
Queue assignment based on DSCP and class of service (802.1p/CoS)

Rate limiting

Ingress policer; egress shaping and rate control; per VLAN, per port, and flow based; 2R3C
policing

Congestion avoidance

A TCP congestion avoidance algorithm is required to minimize and prevent global TCP loss
synchronization

iSCSI traffic optimization

A mechanism for giving priority to iSCSI traffic over other types of traffic

Standards
Standards

IEEE 802.3 10BASE-T Ethernet, IEEE 802.3u 100BASE-TX Fast Ethernet, IEEE 802.3ab
1000BASE-T Gigabit Ethernet, IEEE 802.3ad Link Aggregation Control Protocol, IEEE 802.3z
Gigabit Ethernet, IEEE 802.3ae 10 Gbit/s Ethernet over fiber for LAN, IEEE 802.3an
10GBase-T 10 Gbit/s Ethernet over copper twisted pair cable, IEEE 802.3x Flow Control,
IEEE 802.1D (STP, GARP, and GVRP), IEEE 802.1Q/p VLAN, IEEE 802.1w Rapid STP, IEEE
802.1s Multiple STP, IEEE 802.1X Port Access Authentication, IEEE 802.3af, IEEE 802.3at,
IEEE 802.1AB Link Layer Discovery Protocol, IEEE 802.3az Energy Efficient Ethernet, RFC
768, RFC 783, RFC 791, RFC 792, RFC 793, RFC 813, RFC 826, RFC 879, RFC 896, RFC
854, RFC 855, RFC 856, RFC 858, RFC 894, RFC 919, RFC 920, RFC 922, RFC 950, RFC
951, RFC 1042, RFC 1071, RFC 1123, RFC 1141, RFC 1155, RFC 1157, RFC 1213, RFC
1215, RFC 1286, RFC 1350, RFC 1442, RFC 1451, RFC 1493, RFC 1533, RFC 1541, RFC
1542, RFC 1573, RFC 1624, RFC 1643, RFC 1700, RFC 1757, RFC 1867, RFC 1907, RFC
2011, RFC 2012, RFC 2013, RFC 2030, RFC 2131, RFC 2132, RFC 2233, RFC 2576, RFC
2616, RFC 2618, RFC 2665, RFC 2666, RFC 2674, RFC 2737, RFC 2819, RFC 2863, RFC
3164, RFC 3176, RFC 3411, RFC 3412, RFC 3413, RFC 3414, RFC 3415, RFC 3416, RFC
4330
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IPv6
IPv6

IPv6 host mode; IPv6 over Ethernet; Dual IPv6/IPv4 stack
IPv6 neighbor and router discovery (ND); IPv6 stateless address autoconfiguration; Path
Maximum Transmission Unit (MTU) discovery
Duplicate Address Detection (DAD); ICMP version 6
DHCPv6 stateful client
IPv6 over IPv4 network with Intrasite Automatic Tunnel Addressing Protocol (ISATAP) tunnel
support
USGv6 and IPv6 Gold Logo certified

IPv6 QoS

Prioritize IPv6 packets in hardware

IPv6 ACL

Drop or rate limit IPv6 packets in hardware

IPv6 First Hop Security

RA guard
ND inspection
DHCPv6 guard
Neighbor binding table (snooping and static entries)
Neighbor binding integrity check

Multicast Listener
Discovery (MLD v1/2)
snooping

Deliver IPv6 multicast packets only to the required receivers

MLD proxy

The MLD proxy provides a mechanism for multicast forwarding based on MLD membership
information without the need for more complicated multicast routing protocols.

IPv6 applications

Web/SSL, Telnet server/SSH, ping, traceroute, Simple Network Time Protocol (SNTP),
Trivial File Transfer Protocol (TFTP), SNMP, RADIUS, syslog, Domain Name System (DNS)
client, Telnet Client, DHCP Client, DHCP Autoconfig, IPv6 DHCP Relay, Terminal Access
Controller Access Control System Plus (TACACS+)

IPv6 RFCs supported

RFC 4443 (which obsoletes RFC2463): ICMP version 6
RFC 4291 (which obsoletes RFC 3513): IPv6 address architecture
RFC 4291: IPv6 addressing architecture
RFC 2460: IPv6 specification
RFC 4861 (which obsoletes RFC 2461): neighbor discovery for IPv6
RFC 4862 (which obsoletes RFC 2462): IPv6 stateless address autoconfiguration
RFC 1981: path MTU discovery
RFC 4007: IPv6 scoped address architecture
RFC 3484: default address selection mechanism
RFC 5214 (which obsoletes RFC 4214): ISATAP tunneling
RFC 4293: MIB IPv6: textual conventions and general group
RFC 3595: textual conventions for IPv6 flow label
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Management
Cisco Business Dashboard

Support for embedded probe for Cisco Business Dashboard running on the switch.
Eliminates the need to set up a separate hardware or virtual machine for the Cisco Business
Dashboard Probe on site.

Cisco Business mobile app

Mobile app for Cisco Business Switch and Wireless products. Helps to set up a local
network in minutes and provide easy management at your fingertips.

Cisco Network Plug and
Play (PnP) agent

The Cisco Network Plug and Play solution provides a simple, secure, unified, and integrated
offering to ease new branch or campus device rollouts or for provisioning updates to an
existing network. The solution provides a unified approach to provision Cisco routers,
switches, and wireless devices with a near-zero-touch deployment experience
Supports Cisco PnP Connect

Web user interface

Built-in switch configuration utility for easy browser-based device configuration
(HTTP/HTTPS).
Supports simple and advanced mode, configuration, wizards, customizable dashboard,
system maintenance, monitoring, online help, and universal search

SNMP

SNMP versions 1, 2c, and 3 with support for traps, and SNMP version 3 User-based
Security Model (USM)

Standard Management
Information Bases (MIBs)

lldp-MIB

rfc2668-MIB

lldpextdot1-MIB

rfc2737-MIB

lldpextdot3-MIB

rfc2925-MIB

lldpextmed-MIB

rfc3621-MIB

rfc2674-MIB

rfc4668-MIB

rfc2575-MIB

rfc4670-MIB

rfc2573-MIB

trunk-MIB

rfc2233-MIB

tunnel-MIB

rfc2013-MIB

udp-MIB

rfc2012-MIB

draft-ietf-bridge-8021x-MIB

rfc2011-MIB

draft-ietf-bridge-rstpmib-04-MIB

RFC-1212

draft-ietf-hubmib-etherif-mib-v3-00-MIB

RFC-1215

draft-ietf-syslog-device-MIB

SNMPv2-CONF

ianaaddrfamnumbers-MIB

SNMPv2-TC

ianaifty-MIB

p-bridge-MIB

ianaprot-MIB

q-bridge-MIB

inet-address-MIB

rfc1389-MIB

ip-forward-MIB

rfc1493-MIB

ip-MIB

rfc1611-MIB

RFC1155-SMI

rfc1612-MIB

RFC1213-MIB

rfc1850-MIB

SNMPv2-MIB
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rfc1907-MIB

SNMPv2-SMI

rfc2571-MIB

SNMPv2-TM

rfc2572-MIB

RMON-MIB

rfc2574-MIB

rfc1724-MIB

rfc2576-MIB

dcb-raj-DCBX-MIB-1108-MIB

rfc2613-MIB

rfc1213-MIB

rfc2665-MIB

rfc1757-MIB

CISCOSB-lldp-MIB

CISCOSB-ip-MIB

CISCOSB-brgmulticast-MIB

CISCOSB-iprouter-MIB

CISCOSB-bridgemibobjects-MIB

CISCOSB-ipv6-MIB

CISCOSB-bonjour-MIB

CISCOSB-mnginf-MIB

CISCOSB-dhcpcl-MIB

CISCOSB-lcli-MIB

CISCOSB-MIB

CISCOSB-localization-MIB

CISCOSB-wrandomtaildrop-MIB

CISCOSB-mcmngr-MIB

CISCOSB-traceroute-MIB

CISCOSB-mng-MIB

CISCOSB-telnet-MIB

CISCOSB-physdescription-MIB

CISCOSB-stormctrl-MIB

CISCOSB-PoE-MIB

CISCOSB-ssh-MIB

CISCOSB-protectedport-MIB

CISCOSB-socket-MIB

CISCOSB-rmon-MIB

CISCOSB-sntp-MIB

CISCOSB-rs232-MIB

CISCOSB-smon-MIB

CISCOSB-SecuritySuite-MIB

CISCOSB-phy-MIB

CISCOSB-snmp-MIB

CISCOSB-multisessionterminal-MIB

CISCOSB-specialbpdu-MIB

CISCOSB-mri-MIB

CISCOSB-banner-MIB

CISCOSB-jumboframes-MIB

CISCOSB-syslog-MIB

CISCOSB-gvrp-MIB

CISCOSB-TcpSession-MIB

CISCOSB-endofmib-MIB

CISCOSB-traps-MIB

CISCOSB-dot1x-MIB

CISCOSB-trunk-MIB

CISCOSB-deviceparams-MIB

CISCOSB-tuning-MIB

CISCOSB-cli-MIB

CISCOSB-tunnel-MIB

CISCOSB-cdb-MIB

CISCOSB-udp-MIB

CISCOSB-brgmacswitch-MIB

CISCOSB-vlan-MIB

CISCOSB-3sw2swtables-MIB

CISCOSB-ipstdacl-MIB

CISCOSB-smartPorts-MIB

CISCOSB-eee-MIB

CISCOSB-tbi-MIB

CISCOSB-ssl-MIB

CISCOSB-macbaseprio-MIB

CISCOSB-qosclimib-MIB

CISCOSB-policy-MIB

CISCOSB-digitalkeymanage-MIB
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CISCOSB-env_mib

CISCOSB-tbp-MIB

CISCOSB-sensor-MIB

CISCOSMB-MIB

CISCOSB-aaa-MIB

CISCOSB-secsd-MIB

CISCOSB-application-MIB

CISCOSB-draft-ietf-entmib-sensor-MIB

CISCOSB-bridgesecurity-MIB

CISCOSB-draft-ietf-syslog-device-MIB

CISCOSB-copy-MIB

CISCOSB-rfc2925-MIB

CISCOSB-CpuCounters-MIB

CISCO-SMI-MIB

CISCOSB-Custom1BonjourService-MIB

CISCOSB-DebugCapabilities-MIB

CISCOSB-dhcp-MIB

CISCOSB-CDP-MIB

CISCOSB-dlf-MIB

CISCOSB-vlanVoice-MIB

CISCOSB-dnscl-MIB

CISCOSB-EVENTS-MIB

CISCOSB-embweb-MIB

CISCOSB-sysmng-MIB

CISCOSB-fft-MIB

CISCOSB-sct-MIB

CISCOSB-file-MIB

CISCO-TC-MIB

CISCOSB-greeneth-MIB

CISCO-VTP-MIB

CISCOSB-interfaces-MIB

CISCO-CDP-MIB

CISCOSB-interfaces_recovery-MIB
Remote Monitoring (RMON)

Embedded RMON software agent supports 4 RMON groups (history, statistics, alarms, and
events) for enhanced traffic management, monitoring, and analysis

IPv4 and IPv6 dual stack

Coexistence of both protocol stacks to ease migration

Firmware upgrade

Web browser upgrade (HTTP/HTTPS) and TFTP and upgrade over SCP running over SSH
Dual images for resilient firmware upgrades

Port mirroring

Traffic on a port can be mirrored to another port for analysis with a network analyzer or
RMON probe. Up to 8 source ports can be mirrored to one destination port.

VLAN mirroring

Traffic from a VLAN can be mirrored to a port for analysis with a network analyzer or RMON
probe. Up to 8 source VLANs can be mirrored to one destination port.

Flow-based redirection and Redirect or mirror traffic to a destination port or mirroring session based on flow
mirroring
Remote Switch Port
Analyzer (RSPAN)

Traffic can be mirrored across Layer 2 domain to a remote port on a different switch for
easier troubleshooting

sFlow agent

Switch can export sFlow sample to external collectors. sFlow provides visibility into network
traffic down to flow level

DHCP (options 12, 59, 60,
66, 67, 82, 125, 129, and
150)

DHCP options facilitate tighter control from a central point (DHCP server) to obtain IP
address, autoconfiguration (with configuration and image file download), DHCP relay, and
hostname

Secure Copy (SCP)

Securely transfer files to and from the switch
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Autoconfiguration with
Secure Copy (SCP) file
download

Enables secure mass deployment with protection of sensitive data

Text-editable config files

Config files can be edited with a text editor and downloaded to another switch, facilitating
easier mass deployment

Smartports

Simplified configuration of QoS and security capabilities

Auto Smartports

Applies the intelligence delivered through the Smartport roles and applies it automatically to
the port based on the devices discovered over Cisco Discovery Protocol or LLDP-MED. This
facilitates zero-touch deployments

Textview CLI

Scriptable command-line interface. A full CLI as well as a menu-based CLI is supported.
User privilege levels 1, 7, and 15 are supported for the CLI

Localization

Localization of GUI and documentation into multiple languages

Login banner

Configurable multiple banners for web as well as CLI

Other management

Traceroute; single IP management; HTTP/HTTPS; SSH; RADIUS; port mirroring; TFTP
upgrade; DHCP client; BOOTP; SNTP; Xmodem upgrade; cable diagnostics; ping; syslog;
Telnet client (SSH secure support); automatic time settings from Management Station

Green (power efficiency)
Energy Detect

Automatically turns power off on RJ-45 port when detecting link down. Active mode is
resumed without loss of any packets when the switch detects the link up

Cable length detection

Adjusts the signal strength based on the cable length. Reduces the power consumption for
shorter cables.

EEE Compliant (802.3az)

Supports IEEE 802.3az on all copper Gigabit Ethernet ports

Disable port LEDs

LEDs can be manually turned off to save on energy

Time-based port operation

Link up or down based on user-defined schedule (when the port is administratively up)

Time-based PoE

PoE power can be on or off based on user-defined schedule to save energy

General
Jumbo frames

Frame sizes up to 9K bytes. The default MTU is 2K bytes

MAC table

16K addresses

Discovery
Bonjour

The switch advertises itself using the Bonjour protocol

Link Layer Discovery
Protocol (LLDP) (802.1ab)
with LLDP-MED extensions

LLDP allows the switch to advertise its identification, configuration, and capabilities to
neighboring devices that store the data in a MIB. LLDP-MED is an enhancement to LLDP
that adds the extensions needed for IP phones

Cisco Discovery Protocol

The switch advertises itself using the Cisco Discovery Protocol. It also learns the connected
device and its characteristics via Cisco Discovery Protocol
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Power over Ethernet (PoE)
802.3af PoE, 802.3at PoE+
or 60W PoE delivered over
the RJ-45 ports within the
listed power budgets

The following switches support 802.3at PoE+, 802.3af, and Cisco prestandard (legacy) PoE.
60W PoE is also supported on select RJ-45 network ports on select models. The total
power available for PoE per switch is as follows:
Model Name

Power Dedicated to PoE

Number of Ports That Support PoE

CBS350-8P-2G

67W

8

CBS350-8P-E-2G

60W

8

CBS350-8FP-2G

120W

8

CBS350-8FP-E-2G

120W

8

CBS350-16P-2G

120W

16

CBS350-16P-E-2G

120W

16

CBS350-16FP-2G

240W

16

CBS350-24P-4G

195W

24

CBS350-24FP-4G

370W

24

CBS350-48P-4G

370W

48

CBS350-48FP-4G

740W

48

CBS350-24P-4X

195W

24

CBS350-24FP-4X

370W

24

CBS350-48P-4X

370W

48

CBS350-48FP-4X

740W

48

CBS350-8MGP-2X

124W

8

CBS350-8MP-2X

240W

8 (4 support 60W PoE)

CBS350-24MGP-4X

375W

24 (4 support 60W PoE)

CBS350-12NP-4X

375W

12 (8 support 60W PoE)

CBS350-24NGP-4X

375W

24 (8 support 60W PoE)

CBS350-48NGP-4X

740W

48 (8 support 60W PoE)
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Hardware
Power consumption
(worst case)

Model

System Power
Consumption

Power
Consumption
(with PoE)

Heat Dissipation
(BTU/hr)

CBS350-8T-E-2G

110V=12.55W

N/A

42.86

110V=17.35W

110V=83.17W

283.79

220V=17.95W

220V=82.63W

110V=13.84W

110V=80.79W

220V=14.31W

220V=80.86W

110V=17.29W

110V=148.12W

220V=17.88W

220V=146.36W

110V=17.07W

110V=147.48W

220V=16.68W

220V=145.26W

110V=11.1W

N/A

40.6

N/A

64.46

N/A

65.92

110V=24.51W

110V=156.4W

536.39

220V=25.01W

220V=154.5W

110V=23.65W

110V=150.1W

220V=23.68W

220V=148.8W

110V=27.53W

110V=284W

220V=26.68W

220V=279.8W

110V=25.91W

N/A

89.13

110V=34.42W

110V=239.7W

820.62

220V=33.09W

220V=236.4W

110V=46.60W

110V=449.7W

220V=46.35W

220V=438.3W

220V=12.56W
CBS350-8P-2G

CBS350-8P-E-2G

CBS350-8FP-2G

CBS350-8FP-E-2G

CBS350-8S-E-2G

275.91

505.41

503.22

220V=11.9W
CBS350-16T-2G

110V=18.63W
220V=18.37W

CBS350-16T-E-2G

110V=19.63W
220V=19.32W

CBS350-16P-2G

CBS350-16P-E-2G

CBS350-16FP-2G

CBS350-24T-4G

512.16

971.78

220V=25.63W
CBS350-24P-4G

CBS350-24FP-4G
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CBS350-24S-4G

110V=32.0W

N/A

117.0

N/A

165.96

110V=60.77W

110V=451.95W

1,542.12

220V=59.73W

220V=445.85W

110V=73.79W

110V=886.42W

220V=74.03W

220V=859.50W

110V=27.54W

N/A

93.32

110V=35.72W

110V=240.4W

823.01

220V=34.53W

220V=236.9W

110V=47.14W

110V=451.8W

220V=47.01W

220V=437.4W

110V=51.01W

N/A

174.06

110V=61.53W

110V=471.90W

1,610.19

220V=60.73W

220V=463.32W

110V=76.18W

110V=889.35W

220V=76.22W

220V=865.02W

110V=29.8W

110V=167W

220V=31.3W

220V=165.2W

110V=48.4W

110V=312.4W

220V=50.5W

220V=307.3W

CBS350-24MGP-4X 110V=64.3W

110V=476.6W

220V=64.8W

220V=450.6W

110V=59.8W

110V=494.5W

220V=60.1W

220V=476.4W

110V=56.9W

110V=488.9W

220V=56.6W

220V=474.5W

110V=94.1W

110V=916W

220V=93.7W

220V=914.4W

220V=34.3W
CBS350-48T-4G

110V=48.27W
220V=48.64W

CBS350-48P-4G

CBS350-48FP-4G

CBS350-24T-4X

3,024.59

220V=27.25W
CBS350-24P-4X

CBS350-24FP-4X

CBS350-48T-4X

1,544.34

220V=50.58W
CBS350-48P-4X

CBS350-48FP-4X

CBS350-8MGP-2X

CBS350-8MP-2X

CBS350-12NP-4X

CBS350-24NGP-4X

CBS350-48NGP-4X
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CBS350-8XT

110V=50.3W

N/A

171.6

N/A

86.33

N/A

218.7

N/A

196.88

N/A

133.1

N/A

424.8

N/A

273.65

N/A

799.8

220V=50.3W
CBS350-12XS

110V=24.3W
220V=25.3W

CBS350-12XT

110V=63.9W
220V=64.1W

CBS350-16XTS

110V=57W
220V=57.7W

CBS350-24XS

110V=38.5W
220V=39.0W

CBS350-24XT

110V=124.1W
220V=124.5W

CBS350-24XTS

110V=78.4W
220V=80.2W

CBS350-48XT-4X

110V=234.4W
220V=229.2W

Ports

Model Name

Total System Ports

RJ-45 Ports

Combo Ports (RJ45 +
Small form-factor
pluggable [SFP])

CBS350-8T-E-2G

10 x Gigabit Ethernet

8 x Gigabit Ethernet

2 x Gigabit Ethernet
combo

CBS350-8P-2G

10 x Gigabit Ethernet

8 x Gigabit Ethernet

2 x Gigabit Ethernet
combo

CBS350-8P-E-2G

10 x Gigabit Ethernet

8 x Gigabit Ethernet

2 x Gigabit Ethernet
combo

CBS350-8FP-2G

10 x Gigabit Ethernet

8 x Gigabit Ethernet

2 x Gigabit Ethernet
combo

CBS350-8FP-E-2G

10 x Gigabit Ethernet

8 x Gigabit Ethernet

2 x Gigabit Ethernet
combo

CBS350-8S-E-2G

10 x Gigabit Ethernet

8 x Gigabit SFP
Slots

2 x Gigabit Ethernet
combo

CBS350-16T-2G

18 x Gigabit Ethernet

16 x Gigabit
Ethernet

2 x SFP

CBS350-16T-E-2G

18 x Gigabit Ethernet

16 x Gigabit
Ethernet

2 x SFP
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Description
CBS350-16P-2G

18 x Gigabit Ethernet

16 x Gigabit
Ethernet

2 x SFP

CBS350-16P-E-2G

18 x Gigabit Ethernet

16 x Gigabit
Ethernet

2 x SFP

CBS350-16FP-2G

18 x Gigabit Ethernet

16 x Gigabit
Ethernet

2 x SFP

CBS350-24T-4G

28 x Gigabit Ethernet

24 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP

CBS350-24P-4G

28 x Gigabit Ethernet

24 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP

CBS350-24FP-4G

28 x Gigabit Ethernet

24 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP

CBS350-24S-4G

28 x Gigabit Ethernet

24 x Gigabit SFP
Slots

2 x Gigabit Ethernet
combo + 2 SFP

CBS350-48T-4G

52 x Gigabit Ethernet

48 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP

CBS350-48P-4G

52 x Gigabit Ethernet

48 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP

CBS350-48FP-4G

52 x Gigabit Ethernet

48 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP

CBS350-24T-4X

24 x Gigabit Ethernet +
4 x 10G

24 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP+

CBS350-24P-4X

24 x Gigabit Ethernet +
4 x 10G

24 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP+

CBS350-24FP-4X

24 Gigabit Ethernet +
4 x 10G

24 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP+

CBS350-48T-4X

48 Gigabit Ethernet +
4 x 10G

48 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP+

CBS350-48P-4X

48 Gigabit Ethernet +
4 x 10G

48 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP+

CBS350-48FP-4X

48 Gigabit Ethernet +
4 x 10G

48 x Gigabit
Ethernet

4 x SFP+

CBS350-8MGP-2X

6 x Gigabit Ethernet + 2 6 x Gigabit Ethernet
x 2.5G + 2 x
+ 2 x 2.5G
Multigigabit

2 x Multigigabit/SFP+
combo

CBS350-8MP-2X

8 x 2.5G + 2 x 10G

8 x 2.5G

2 x 10G copper/SFP+
combo

20 x Gigabit
Ethernet + 4 x 2.5G

2 x 10G copper/SFP+
combo + 2 SFP+

CBS350-24MGP-4X 20 x Gigabit Ethernet +
4 x 2.5G + 4 x 10G
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Console port

Description
CBS350-12NP-4X

12 x 5G + 4 x 10G

12 x 5G

2 x 10G copper/SFP+
combo + 2 SFP+

CBS350-24NGP-4X

16 x Gigabit Ethernet +
8 x 5G + 4 x 10G

16 x Gigabit
Ethernet + 8 x 5G

2 x 10G copper/SFP+
combo + 2 SFP+

CBS350-48NGP-4X

40 x Gigabit Ethernet +
8 x 5G + 4 x 10G

40 x Gigabit
Ethernet + 8 x 5G

2 x 10G copper/SFP+
combo + 2 SFP+

CBS350-8XT

6 x 10G copper + 2 x
10G copper/SFP+
combo + 1 x GE OOB
management

6 x 10G copper

2 x 10G copper/SFP+
combo

CBS350-12XS

10 x 10G SFP+ + 2 x
10G copper/SFP+
combo + 1 x GE OOB
management

10 x 10G SFP+

2 x 10G copper/SFP+
combo

CBS350-12XT

10 x 10G copper + 2 x
10G copper/SFP+
combo + 1 x GE OOB
management

10 x 10G copper

2 x 10G copper/SFP+
combo

CBS350-16XTS

8 x 10G copper + 8 x
10G SFP+ + 1 x GE
OOB management

8 x 10G copper

8 x 10G SFP+

CBS350-24XS

20 x 10G SFP+ + 4 x
10G copper/SFP+
combo + 1 x GE OOB
management

20 x 10G SFP+

4 x 10G copper/SFP+
combo

CBS350-24XT

20 x 10G copper + 4 x
10G copper/SFP+
combo + 1 x GE OOB
management

20 x 10G copper

4 x 10G copper/SFP+
combo

CBS350-24XTS

12 x 10G copper + 12 x 12 x 10G copper
10G SFP+ + 1 x GE
OOB management

12 x 10G SFP+

CBS350-48XT-4X

48 x 10G copper + 4 x
10G SFP+ + 1 x GE
OOB management

4 x 10G SFP+

48 x 10G copper

Cisco standard mini USB Type-B/RJ45 console port
CBS350-8T-E-2G, CBS350-8P-2G, CBS350-8P-E-2G, CBS350-8FP-2G, CBS350-8FP-E2G, CBS350-16T-2G, CBS350-16T-E-2G, CBS350-16P-2G, CBS350-16P-E-2G,
CBS350-16FP-2G, CBS350-24T-4G, CBS350-24P-4G, CBS350-24FP-4G, CBS350-48T4G, CBS350-48P-4G, CBS350-48FP-4G, CBS350-24T-4X, CBS350-24P-4X, CBS35024FP-4X, CBS350-48T-4X, CBS350-48P-4X, CBS350-48FP-4X
Cisco standard RJ45 console port
CBS350-8S-E-2G, CBS350-24S-4G, CBS350-8MGP-2X, CBS350-8MP-2X, CBS35024MGP-4X, CBS350-12NP-4X, CBS350-24NGP-4X, CBS350-48NGP-4X, CBS350-8XT,
CBS350-12XS, CBS350-12XT, CBS350-16XTS, CBS350-24XS, CBS350-24XT, CBS35024XTS, CBS350-48XT-4X
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Description

USB slot

USB Type-A slot on the front panel of the switch for easy file and image management

Buttons

Reset button

Cabling type

Unshielded Twisted Pair (UTP) Category 5e or better for 1000BASE-T

LEDs

System, Link/Act, PoE, Speed

Flash

256 MB

CPU

800 MHz ARM

DRAM

512 MB

Packet buffer

All numbers are aggregate across all ports as the buffers are dynamically shared:
Model Name

Packet Buffer

CBS350-8T-E-2G

1.5 MB

CBS350-8P-2G

1.5 MB

CBS350-8P-E-2G

1.5 MB

CBS350-8FP-2G

1.5 MB

CBS350-8FP-E-2G

1.5 MB

CBS350-8S-E-2G

1.5 MB

CBS350-16T-2G

1.5 MB

CBS350-16T-E-2G

1.5 MB

CBS350-16P-2G

1.5 MB

CBS350-16P-E-2G

1.5 MB

CBS350-16FP-2G

1.5 MB

CBS350-24T-4G

1.5 MB

CBS350-24P-4G

1.5 MB

CBS350-24FP-4G

1.5 MB

CBS350-24S-4G

1.5 MB

CBS350-48T-4G

3 MB

CBS350-48P-4G

3 MB

CBS350-48FP-4G

3 MB
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CBS350-24T-4X

1.5 MB

CBS350-24P-4X

1.5 MB

CBS350-24FP-4X

1.5 MB

CBS350-48T-4X

3 MB

CBS350-48P-4X

3 MB

CBS350-48FP-4X

3 MB

CBS350-8MGP-2X

1.5 MB

CBS350-8MP-2X

1.5 MB

CBS350-24MGP-4X

3 MB

CBS350-12NP-4X

3 MB

CBS350-24NGP-4X

3 MB

CBS350-48NGP-4X

6 MB

CBS350-8XT

6 MB

CBS350-12XS

3 MB

CBS350-12XT

3 MB

CBS350-16XTS

3 MB

CBS350-24XS

3 MB

CBS350-24XT

3 MB

CBS350-24XTS

3 MB

CBS350-48XT-4X

10 MB
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Description

Supported SFP modules

SKU

Media

Speed

Maximum
Distance

MGBSX1

Multimode fiber

1000 Mbps

500 m

MGBLX1

Single-mode fiber

1000 Mbps

10 km

MGBLH1

Single-mode fiber

1000 Mbps

40 km

MGBT1

UTP cat 5e

1000 Mbps

100 m

GLC-SX-MMD

Multimode fiber

1000 Mbps

550 m

GLC-LH-SMD

Single-mode fiber

1000 Mbps

10 km

GLC-BX-U

Single-mode fiber

1000 Mbps

10 km

GLC-BX-D

Single-mode fiber

1000 Mbps

10 km

GLC-TE

UTP cat 5e

1000 Mbps

100 m

SFP-H10GB-CU1M

Copper coax

10 Gig

1m

SFP-H10GB-CU3M

Copper coax

10 Gig

3m

SFP-H10GB-CU5M

Copper coax

10 Gig

5m

SFP-10G-SR

Multimode fiber

10 Gig

26 m - 400 m

SFP-10G-LR

Single-mode fiber

10 Gig

10 km

SFP-10G-SR-S

Multimode fiber

10 Gig

26 m - 400 m

SFP-10G-LR-S

Single-mode fiber

10 Gig

10 km

Environmental
Unit dimensions
(W x D x H)

Model Name

Unit Dimensions

CBS350-8T-E-2G

268 x 185 x 44 mm (10.56 x 7.28 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-8P-2G

268 x 272 x 44 mm (10.56 x 10.71 x 1.73
in)

CBS350-8P-E-2G

268 x 185 x 44 mm (10.56 x 7.28 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-8FP-2G

268 x 272 x 44 mm (10.56 x 10.71 x 1.73
in)

CBS350-8FP-E-2G

268 x 185 x 44 mm (10.56 x 7.28 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-8S-E-2G

280 x 170 x 44 mm (11.0 x 6.69 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-16T-2G

268 x 272 x 44 mm (10.56 x 10.69 x 1.73
in)
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CBS350-16T-E-2G

268 x 210 x 44 mm (10.56 x 8.26 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-16P-2G

268 x 297 x 44 mm (10.56 x 11.69 x 1.73
in)

CBS350-16P-E-2G

268 x 210 x 44 mm (10.56 x 8.26x 1.73 in)

CBS350-16FP-2G

268 x 308 x 44 mm (10.56 x 12.14 x 1.73
in)

CBS350-24T-4G

445 x 240 x 44 mm (17.5 x 9.45 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-24P-4G

445 x 299 x 44 mm (17.5 x 11.77 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-24FP-4G

445 x 345 x 44 mm (17.5 x 13.59 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-24S-4G

440 x 203 x 44 mm (17.3 x 7.99 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-48T-4G

445 x 288 x 44 mm (17.5 x 11.33 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-48P-4G

445 x 350 x 44 mm (17.5 x 13.78 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-48FP-4G

445 x 350 x 44 mm (17.5 x 13.78 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-24T-4X

445 x 240 x 44 mm (17.5 x 9.45 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-24P-4X

445 x 299 x 44 mm (17.5 x 11.77 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-24FP-4X

445 x 345 x 44 mm (17.5 x 13.59 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-48T-4X

445 x 288 x 44 mm (17.5 x 11.33 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-48P-4X

445 x 350 x 44 mm (17.5 x 13.78 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-48FP-4X

445 x 350 x 44 mm (17.5 x 13.78 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-8MGP-2X

344 x 252 x 44 mm (13.6 x 9.94 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-8MP-2X

344 x 252 x 44 mm (13.6 x 9.94 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-24MGP-4X

440 x 257 x 44 mm (17.3 x 10.12 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-12NP-4X

440 x 257 x 44 mm (17.3 x 10.12 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-24NGP-4X

440 x 350 x 44 mm (17.3 x 13.78 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-48NGP-4X

440 x 350 x 44 mm (17.3 x 13.78 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-8XT

440 x 203 x 44 mm (17.3 x 8.0 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-12XS

440 x 257 x 44 mm (17.3 x 10.12 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-12XT

440 x 203 x 44 mm (17.3 x 8.0 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-16XTS

440 x 257 x 44 mm (17.3 x 10.12 x 1.73 in)

© 2021 Cisco and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

Page 148

Page 28 of 39

Feature
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Description
CBS350-24XS

440 x 350 x 44 mm (17.3 x 13.78 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-24XT

440 x 350 x 44 mm (17.3 x 13.78 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-24XTS

440 x 350 x 44 mm (17.3 x 13.78 x 1.73 in)

CBS350-48XT-4X

440 x 450 x 44 mm (17.3 x 17.72 x 1.73 in)

Model Name

Unit Weight

CBS350-8T-E-2G

1.39 kg (3.06 lb)

CBS350-8P-2G

2.59 kg (5.71 lb)

CBS350-8P-E-2G

1.53 kg (3.37 lb)

CBS350-8FP-2G

2.59 kg (5.71 lb)

CBS350-8FP-E-2G

1.53 kg (3.37 lb)

CBS350-8S-E-2G

1.0 kg (2.20 lb)

CBS350-16T-2G

1.78 kg (3.92 lb)

CBS350-16T-E-2G

1.42 kg (3.13 lb)

CBS350-16P-2G

2.38 kg (5.25 lb)

CBS350-16P-E-2G

1.42 kg (3.13 lb)

CBS350-16FP-2G

2.49 kg (5.49 lb)

CBS350-24T-4G

2.63 kg (5.80 lb)

CBS350-24P-4G

3.53 kg (7.78 lb)

CBS350-24FP-4G

4.6 kg (10.14 lb)

CBS350-24S-4G

2.7 kg (5.95 lb)

CBS350-48T-4G

3.95 kg (8.71 lb)

CBS350-48P-4G

5.43 kg (11.97 lb)

CBS350-48FP-4G

5.82 kg (12.83 lb)

CBS350-24T-4X

2.78 kg (6.13 lb)

CBS350-24P-4X

3.68 kg (8.11 lb)

CBS350-24FP-4X

4.6 kg (10.14 lb)

CBS350-48T-4X

3.95 kg (8.71 lb)
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Power

Description
CBS350-48P-4X

5.43 kg (11.97 lb)

CBS350-48FP-4X

5.82 kg (12.83 lb)

CBS350-8MGP-2X

2.5 kg (5.51 lb)

CBS350-8MP-2X

2.74 kg (6.04 lb)

CBS350-24MGP-4X

3.99 kg (8.79 lb)

CBS350-12NP-4X

4.24 kg (9.35 lb)

CBS350-24NGP-4X

5.3 kg (11.68 lb)

CBS350-48NGP-4X

5.95 kg (13.12 lb)

CBS350-8XT

2.98 kg (6.57 lb)

CBS350-12XS

3.42 kg (7.54 lb)

CBS350-12XT

2.93 kg (6.46 lb)

CBS350-16XTS

3.79 kg (8.36lb)

CBS350-24XS

4.4 kg (9.7 lb)

CBS350-24XT

5.1 kg (11.2 lb)

CBS350-24XTS

4.84 kg (10.67 lb)

CBS350-48XT-4X

7.29 kg (16.1 lb)

100-240V 50-60 Hz, internal, universal: CBS350-8P-2G, CBS350-8FP-2G, CBS350-16T2G, CBS350-16P-2G, CBS350-16FP-2G, CBS350-24T-4G, CBS350-24P-4G, CBS35024FP-4G, CBS350-24S-4G, CBS350-48T-4G, CBS350-48P-4G, CBS350-48FP-4G,
CBS350-24T-4X, CBS350-24P-4X, CBS350-24FP-4X, CBS350-48T-4X, CBS350-48P4X, CBS350-48FP-4X, CBS350-8MGP-2X, CBS350-8MP-2X, CBS350-24MGP-4X,
CBS350-12NP-4X, CBS350-24NGP-4X, CBS350-48NGP-4X, CBS350-8XT, CBS35012XS, CBS350-12XT, CBS350-16XTS, CBS350-24XS, CBS350-24XT, CBS350-24XTS,
CBS350-48XT-4X
100-240V 50-60 Hz, external: CBS350-8T-E-2G, CBS350-8P-E-2G, CBS350-8FP-E-2G,
CBS350-8S-E-2G, CBS350-16T-E-2G, CBS350-16P-E-2G

Certification

UL (UL 62368), CSA (CSA 22.2), CE mark, FCC Part 15 (CFR 47) Class A
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Operating temperature

23° to 122°F (-5° to 50°C)
CBS350-8T-E-2G, CBS350-8P-2G, CBS350-8P-E-2G, CBS350-8FP-2G, CBS350-8FP-E2G, CBS350-16T-2G, CBS350-16T-E-2G, CBS350-16P-2G, CBS350-16P-E-2G,
CBS350-16FP-2G, CBS350-24T-4G, CBS350-24P-4G, CBS350-24FP-4G, CBS350-48T4G, CBS350-48P-4G, CBS350-48FP-4G, CBS350-24T-4X, CBS350-24P-4X, CBS35024FP-4X, CBS350-48T-4X, CBS350-48P-4X, CBS350-48FP-4X
32° to 122°F (0° to 50°C)
CBS350-8S-E-2G, CBS350-24S-4G, CBS350-24MGP-4X, CBS350-12NP-4X, CBS35024NGP-4X, CBS350-48NGP-4X, CBS350-8XT, CBS350-12XS, CBS350-12XT, CBS35016XTS, CBS350-24XS, CBS350-24XT, CBS350-24XTS, CBS350-48XT-4X
32° to 113°F (0° to 45°C)
CBS350-8MGP-2X, CBS350-8MP-2X

Storage temperature

-13° to 158°F (-25° to 70°C)

Operating humidity

10% to 90%, relative, noncondensing

Storage humidity

10% to 90%, relative, noncondensing

Acoustic noise and Mean
Time Between Failure
(MTBF)

Model Name

FAN (Number)

Acoustic Noise

MTBF at 25°C
(hours)

CBS350-8T-E-2G

Fanless

N/A

2,171,669

CBS350-8P-2G

Fanless

N/A

1,786,412

CBS350-8P-E-2G

Fanless

N/A

1,706,649

CBS350-8FP-2G

Fanless

N/A

1,786,412

CBS350-8FP-E-2G

Fanless

N/A

1,706,649

CBS350-8S-E-2G

Fanless

N/A

2,242,229

CBS350-16T-2G

Fanless

N/A

2,165,105

CBS350-16T-E-2G

Fanless

N/A

2,165,105

CBS350-16P-2G

Fanless

N/A

706,983

CBS350-16P-E-2G

Fanless

N/A

706,983

CBS350-16FP-2G

Fanless

N/A

706,983

CBS350-24T-4G

Fanless

N/A

2,026,793

CBS350-24P-4G

Fanless

N/A

698,220

CBS350-24FP-4G

1

25°C: 34.8 dBA

698,220

CBS350-24S-4G

Fanless

N/A

258,544

CBS350-48T-4G

1

25°C: 29.7 dBA

1,452,667
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CBS350-48P-4G

1

25°C: 37.3 dBA

856,329

CBS350-48FP-4G

1

25°C:48.7 dBA

856,301

CBS350-24T-4X

Fanless

N/A

2,026,793

CBS350-24P-4X

Fanless

N/A

698,220

CBS350-24FP-4X

1

25°C: 34.8 dBA

698,220

CBS350-48T-4X

1

25°C: 29.7 dBA

1,452,667

CBS350-48P-4X

1

25°C:37.3 dBA

856,329

CBS350-48FP-4X

1

25°C:48.7 dBA

856,301

CBS350-8MGP-2X

Fanless

N/A

1,524,625

CBS350-8MP-2X

1

25°C: 41.3 dB

1,237,940

CBS350-24MGP-4X 3

25°C: 40.5 dB

1,033,942

CBS350-12NP-4X

3

25°C: 39.4 dB

553,218

CBS350-24NGP-4X

3

25°C: 40.4 dB

562,415

CBS350-48NGP-4X

4

25°C: 39.6 dB

316,088

CBS350-8XT

2

25°C: 40.8 dB

1,418,411

CBS350-12XS

4

25°C: 45.8dB

1,385,554

CBS350-12XT

2

25°C: 40.5 dB

633,324

CBS350-16XTS

3

25°C: 39.1dB

798,504

CBS350-24XS

4

25°C: 43.0 dB

1,356,179

CBS350-24XT

4

25°C: 41.2 dB

556,642

CBS350-24XTS

3

25°C: 43.3dB

1,372,246

CBS350-48XT-4X

5

25°C: 47.9 dB

287,135

Limited lifetime with next business day advance replacement (where available)
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Description

Package Contents
● Cisco Business 350 Series Managed Switch
● Power Cord (Power adapter for select 8-port and 16-port SKUs)
● Mounting Kit
● Quick Start Guide

Minimum Requirements
● Web browser: Chrome, Firefox, Edge, Safari
● Category 5e Ethernet network cable
● TCP/IP, network adapter, and network operating system (such as Microsoft Windows, Linux, or Mac OS X) installed

Ordering information
Table 2 provides ordering information.
Table 2.

Cisco Business 350 Series Switches Ordering Information

Model Name

Order Product ID Number

Description

Gigabit Ethernet
CBS350-8T-E-2G

CBS350-8T-E-2G-xx

● 8 10/100/1000 ports
● 2 Gigabit copper/SFP combo ports
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-8P-2G

CBS350-8P-2G-xx

● 8 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 67W power budget
● 2 Gigabit copper/SFP combo ports
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-8P-E-2G

CBS350-8P-E-2G-xx

● 8 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 67W power budget
● 2 Gigabit copper/SFP combo ports
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-8FP-2G

CBS350-8FP-2G-xx

● 8 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 120W power budget
● 2 Gigabit copper/SFP combo ports
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-8FP-E-2G

CBS350-8FP-E-2G-xx

● 8 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 120W power budget
● 2 Gigabit copper/SFP combo ports
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-8S-E-2G

CBS350-8S-E-2G-xx

● 8 Gigabit SFP
● 2 Gigabit copper/SFP combo ports
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-16T-2G

CBS350-16T-2G-xx

● 16 10/100/1000 ports
● 2 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable
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Model Name

Order Product ID Number

CBS350-16T-E-2G

CBS350-16T-E-2G-xx

Description
● 16 10/100/1000 ports
● 2 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-16P-2G

CBS350-16P-2G-xx

● 16 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 120W power budget
● 2 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-16P-E-2G

CBS350-16P-E-2G-xx

● 16 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 120W power budget
● 2 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-16FP-2G

CBS350-16FP-2G-xx

● 16 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 240W power budget
● 2 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-24T-4G

CBS350-24T-4G-xx

● 24 10/100/1000 ports
● 4 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-24P-4G

CBS350-24P-4G-xx

● 24 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 195W power budget
● 4 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-24FP-4G

CBS350-24FP-4G-xx

● 24 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 370W power budget
● 4 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-24S-4G

CBS350-24S-4G-xx

● 24 Gigabit SFP
● 2 Gigabit copper/SFP combo + 2 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-48T-4G

CBS350-48T-4G-xx

● 48 10/100/1000 ports
● 4 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-48P-4G

CBS350-48P-4G-xx

● 48 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 370W power budget
● 4 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-48FP-4G

CBS350-48FP-4G-xx

● 48 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 740W power budget
● 4 Gigabit SFP
● Rack-mountable
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Model Name

Order Product ID Number

Description

Gigabit Ethernet with 10G Uplinks
CBS350-24T-4X

CBS350-24T-4X-xx

● 24 10/100/1000 ports
● 4 10 Gigabit SFP+
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-24P-4X

CBS350-24P-4X-xx

● 24 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 195W power budget
● 4 10 Gigabit SFP+
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-24FP-4X

CBS350-24FP-4X-xx

● 24 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 370W power budget
● 4 10 Gigabit SFP+
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-48T-4X

CBS350-48T-4X-xx

● 48 10/100/1000 ports
● 4 10 Gigabit SFP+
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-48P-4X

CBS350-48P-4X-xx

● 48 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 370W power budget
● 4 10 Gigabit SFP+
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-48FP-4X

CBS350-48FP-4X-xx

● 48 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports with 740W power budget
● 4 10 Gigabit SFP+
● Rack-mountable

Multi-Gigabit Ethernet
CBS350-8MGP-2X

CBS350-8MGP-2X-xx

● 6 x 10/100/1000 PoE+ports
● 2 x 2.5G PoE+ ports
● 2 x Multigigabit/SFP+ combo
● 124W PoE power budget
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-8MP-2X

CBS350-8MP-2X-xx

● 8 x 100M/1G/2.5G PoE+ ports (4 support 60W PoE)
● 2 x 10G ports (2 x 10G copper/SFP+ combo)
● 240W PoE power budget
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-24MGP-4X

CBS350-24MGP-4X-xx

● 20 x 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports
● 4 x 100M/1G/2.5G PoE+ ports (4 support 60W PoE)
● 4 x 10G ports (2 x 10G copper/SFP+ combo + 2 x SFP+)
● 375W PoE power budget
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-12NP-4X

CBS350-12NP-4X-xx

● 12 x 100M/1G/2.5G/5G PoE+ ports (8 support 60W PoE)
● 4 x 10G ports (2 x 10G copper/SFP+ combo + 2 x SFP+)
● 375W PoE power budget
● Rack-mountable
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Model Name

Order Product ID Number

CBS350-24NGP-4X

CBS350-24NGP-4X-xx

Description
● 16 x 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports
● 8 x 100M/1G/2.5G/5G PoE+ ports (8 support 60W PoE)
● 4 x 10G ports (2 x 10G copper/SFP+ combo + 2 x SFP+)
● 375W PoE power budget
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-48NGP-4X

CBS350-48NGP-4X-xx

● 40 x 10/100/1000 PoE+ ports
● 8 x 100M/1G/2.5G/5G PoE+ ports (8 support 60W PoE)
● 4 x 10G ports (2 x 10G copper/SFP+ combo + 2 x SFP+)
● 740W PoE power budget
● Rack-mountable

10 Gigabit Ethernet
CBS350-8XT

CBS350-8XT-xx

● 8 x 10 Gigabit copper ports
● 2 x 10 Gigabit SFP+ (combo with 2 x 10G copper ports)
● 1 x GE management port
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-12XS

CBS350-12XS-xx

● 12 x 10 Gigabit SFP+
● 2 x 10 Gigabit copper ports (combo with 2 x SFP+)
● 1 x GE management port
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-12XT

CBS350-12XT-xx

● 12 x 10 Gigabit copper ports
● 2 x 10 Gigabit SFP+ (combo with 2 x 10G copper ports)
● 1 x GE management port
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-16XTS

CBS350-16XTS-xx

● 8 x 10 Gigabit copper ports
● 8 x 10 Gigabit SFP+ (dedicated)
● 1 x GE management port
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-24XS

CBS350-24XS-xx

● 24 x 10 Gigabit SFP+
● 4 x 10 Gigabit copper ports (combo with 4 x SFP+)
● 1 x GE management port
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-24XT

CBS350-24XT-xx

● 24 x 10 Gigabit copper ports
● 4 x 10 Gigabit SFP+ (combo with 4 x 10G copper ports)
● 1 x GE management port
● Rack-mountable
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Model Name

Order Product ID Number

CBS350-24XTS

CBS350-24XTS-xx

Description
● 12 x 10 Gigabit copper ports
● 12 x 10 Gigabit SFP+ (dedicated)
● 1 x GE management port
● Rack-mountable

CBS350-48XT-4X

CBS350-48XT-4X-xx

● 48 x 10 Gigabit copper ports
● 4 x 10 Gigabit SFP+ (dedicated)
● 1 x GE management port
● Rack-mountable

*

Each combo port has one copper Ethernet port and one SFP or SFP+ slot, with one port active at a time.

The -xx in the Product Order ID Number is a country-/region-specific suffix. For example, the complete PID of CBS350-24P-4G for the
United States is CBS350-24P-4G-NA. Please refer to Table 2 for the correct suffix to use for your country/region.
Cisco Business products are only available through distributors and not available to order directly from Cisco. Partners should order these
products from their preferred distributors. End users should order from their preferred partners.
Accessories like power supply and mounting kit are included with the device and not available to order separately as spare parts.
Replacement of malfunctioning accessories can be processed under the warranty with a support case.

Table 3.

Country/Region Suffix for Product Order ID Number

Suffix

Country/Region

-NA

USA, Canada, Mexico, Colombia, Chile and rest of Latin America

-BR

Brazil

-AR

Argentina

-EU

European Economic Area, Switzerland, Turkey, Russia, Ukraine, Israel, United Arab Emirates,
Egypt, South Africa, Indonesia, Philippines, Vietnam, Thailand, Korea

-UK

United Kingdom, Saudi Arabia, Qatar, Kuwait, Singapore, Hong Kong, Malaysia

-AU

Australia, New Zealand

-CN

China

-IN

India

-JP

Japan

-KR

Korea

-TW

Taiwan

The products may also be available in a country/region not listed in Table 3. Not all product models are offered in all countries/regions. For
Korea, either -EU or -KR suffix will be used depending on product models. Please consult with your local Cisco sales representative or
Cisco partners for more details.
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A Powerful, Affordable Foundation for Your Small Business Network
As you strive to make your employees as productive and effective as possible, your business applications and
information and the network that delivers them become ever more vital parts of your business. You need a
technology foundation that can meet your business’s needs today and in the future and that delivers the right
feature set at the right price. The Cisco Business 350 series managed switches provides the reliability,
performance, security, and capabilities you need to power your business.

Product sustainability
Information about Cisco’s environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) initiatives and performance is provided
in Cisco’s CSR and sustainability reporting.
Table 4.

Cisco environmental sustainability information

Sustainability Topic

Reference

General

Information on product-material-content laws and
regulations

Materials

Information on electronic waste laws and regulations,
including our products, batteries and packaging

WEEE Compliance

Information on product takeback and reuse program

Cisco Takeback and Reuse Program

Sustainability Inquiries

Contact: csr_inquiries@cisco.com

Product packaging weight and materials

Contact: environment@cisco.com

Material

Cisco Capital
Flexible payment solutions to help you achieve your objectives
Cisco Capital makes it easier to get the right technology to achieve your objectives, enable business
transformation and help you stay competitive. We can help you reduce the total cost of ownership, conserve
capital, and accelerate growth. In more than 100 countries, our flexible payment solutions can help you
acquire hardware, software, services and complementary third-party equipment in easy, predictable
payments. Learn more.
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For more information
To find out more about the Cisco Business 350 Series switches, visit
https://www.cisco.com/c/en/us/products/switches/business-350-series-managed-switches/index.html.

Printed in USA

© 2021 Cisco and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.
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DELL 24 TOUCH MONITOR I P2418HT

Experience hands-on productivity

EXPERIENCE
INUTITIVE TOUCH

MAXIMIZE
OUTSTANDING USABILITY

Enjoy smoother navigation with two-handed touch control
across the antiglare screen, from edge-to-edge.

Do more with your workday with this 23.8 inch display featuring
ComfortView and Dell Display Manager technology.

ENGAGE AND COLLABORATE

TRUSTED RELIABILITY

The downward 60° angle articulation, as well as extended
swivel and pivot features make for easy collaboration and
engagement in a full HD screen.

World’s number 1 monitor company.*
Backed by renowned Dell reliability.
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Maximize productivity
Advanced In-Cell Touch technology: Eliminate the need for glass screen found in
traditional monitors with an anti-glare surfaces which reduces distracting reflections
and fingerprints.

EXPERIENCE
INUTITIVE
TOUCH

Intuitive 10 point touch: Enable a more natural and responsive experience; tap,
swipe, slide and pinch in a snap.
Expand your efficiency: The three-sided ultrathin bezel design allows a seamless
view across multi-monitors.

Freedom from clutter: Collaborate in an organized workspace with a thoughtfully
designed cable management system.

MAXIMIZE
OUTSTANDING
USABILITY

Easy on the eyes: This TÜV1 Certified monitor has a flicker-free screen with
ComfortView2, a feature that reduces harmful blue light emissions. It’s designed to
optimize eye comfort even over extended viewing.

Unique articulating stand: Transition a standard desktop monitor to a downward
60-degree angle touch orientation for easy collaboration.

ENGAGE AND
COLLABORATE

Engage in full HD: A wide viewing angle enabled by In-Plane Switching (IPS)
technology lets you see vibrant colors — no matter where you sit.
Ideal for multiple layouts: Designed for collaboration, configure to different office
layouts thanks to VESA-compatibility. Choose to mount your monitor to the wall or
attach it to monitor arms and enjoy a more flexible workspace.

More ways to multitask: Work conveniently across multiple screens and select
from predefined templates with the Easy Arrange feature on Dell Display Manager
software. Quickly tile and arrange your applications and get back to work faster with
Auto-restore, a feature that remembers where you left off.

DELL DISPLAY
MANAGER

THANK YOU
FOR MAKING
DELL MONITORS
#1 WORLDWIDE*

Easily optimize your view: Automode easily configures display settings for a great
front of screen experience.
Manage your display inventory: Generate an asset management report to tag display
ID and settings within your business environment.

Peace of mind: Dell Premium Panel Exchange3 allows a free panel replacement
during the Limited Hardware Warranty5 period even if only one bright pixel is found.
Minimize downtime: Your monitor comes with a 3-year Advanced Exchange
Service4 so that if a replacement becomes necessary, it will be shipped to you the
next business day during your 3-year Limited Hardware Warranty.5
Get a higher level of support: Upgrade to 24x7, in-region technical phone support
from qualified engineers with Dell ProSupport Option.6
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Features & Technical Specifications
Monitor

Dell 24 Touch Monitor – P2418HT

What's in the box?

Diagonal Viewing Size
Active Display Area
Horizontal
Vertical
Maximum Resolution
Aspect Ratio
Pixel Pitch
Brightness
Color Support

60.47 cm (23.8 inches)

Components
• Monitor panel with stand
• Cable cover

Contrast Ratio
Dynamic Contrast Ratio
Viewing Angle
Response Time
Panel Type
Backlight Technology
Speakers (optional)

527.04 mm (20.75 inches)
296.46 mm (11.67 inches)
1920 x 1080 at 60 Hz
16:9
0.275 mm x 0.275 mm
250 cd/m² (typical)
Color Gamut (typical): 84% (CIE 1976)7
Color Depth: 16.7 million colors
1,000:1
8 million:1
178°/178°
6 ms gray-to-gray (typical)
In-plane Switching, Anti-glare with 3H hardness
LED
Recommended desktop speaker — Dell 2.0 Speaker
System (AE215)

Cables
• DisplayPort cable
• Power cable
• VGA cable
• USB 3.0 upstream cable (enables the
USB port on the monitor)
Documentation
• Quick Setup Guide
• Safety and regulatory information
• Drivers and documentation media (CD)

Connectivity
Connectors

1 x DisplayPort (ver 1.2)8, 1 x HDMI (ver 1.4), 1 x VGA, 1 x USB 3.0 port upstream, 2 x USB 3.0 ports (side)
(including 1 x USB 3.0 BC1.2 charging port), 2 x USB 2.0 ports (bottom), 1 x Analog 2.0 audio line out
(3.5 mm jack)

Design and Touch Features
Touch features
Adjustability
Security
Flat Panel Mount Interface

Type: projected capacitive system; Input: bare finger; Points: 10 touch points; Response time: 35 ms;
Resolution: 4096 x 4096; Operating systems supported: Windows 10, 8.1, 7
Height adjustable (90 mm), Tilt (-5° to 60°), Swivel (-30° to 30°)
Security lock slot (security lock not included); Anti-theft stand lock slot (to panel)
VESA (100 mm x 100 mm)(wall mount kit sold separately)

Power
AC input
voltage/frequency/current
Power Consumption (Operational)
Power Consumption (ENERGY STAR®)
Power Consumption Stand by / Sleep

100 to 240 VAC/50 or 60 Hz ± 3 Hz/1.5 A (typical)
18W (typical)
16W
Less than 0.3 W

Dimensions (with stand)
Height (Compressed ~ Extended)
Width
Depth

323.2 mm ~ 419.6 mm (12.72 inches ~ 16.52 inches)
537.8 mm (21.17 inches)
234.8 mm (9.24 inches)

Weight
Weight (panel only – no stand)
Weight (with stand)
Shipping Weight

3.12 kg (6.88 lb)
7.42 kg (16.35 lb)
9.50 kg (20.94 lb)

Standard Service Plan

3 Years Advanced Exchange Service4, 3 Years Limited Hardware Warranty5, Premium Panel Exchange3

Optional Service Plan

Dell ProSupport6

Environmental Compliance

ENERGY STAR®, EPEAT® registered where applicable9, RoHS, TCO Certified
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Adjustability and connectivity
DELL 24 TOUCH MONITOR I P2418HT

Easily adjust the panel to your preferred viewing position.
5°

60°

30°

90 mm

30°

Back view Cable management slot

Swivel

Extended tilt and height adjustable

Connectivity
9
8

7

2

3

4 5

6

1

8

1
2
3
4
5

AC power
HDMI port
DisplayPort
VGA
Audio line-out

6
7
8
9

USB 3.0 upstream
USB 2.0 downstream (x2)
USB 3.0 downstream (x2)
Stand lock

RECOMMENDED ACCESSORIES

DELL DUAL MONITOR STAND I
MDA20

DELL WIRELESS KEYBOARD AND
MOUSE I KM717

Enjoy toolless installation with Dell monitors with
Quick Release and the flexibility to pivot, tilt, swivel
and adjust the height of each monitor independently
featuring a small footprint and neat cable management.

Easily switch between three devices using 2.4GHz wireless
or Bluetooth LE. Featuring a uniquely designed arc-shaped
mouse that works on any surface and a full sized keyboard
with multi-OS support and popular shortcut keys.

* Dell monitors are #1 Worldwide for 7 consecutive years (2013, Q2 to 2020, Q2)! Source: IDC Worldwide Quarterly PC Monitor Tracker, Q2, 2020.
1 Certified (ID0000051369 – Flicker Free / ID0000051370 - Low Blue Light Content).
2 ComfortView, a feature that reduces up to 60% of harmful blue light emissions, help optimize eye comfort over extended viewing periods.**
Disclaimer - **Available on select Dell E, P and U series monitors. Based on Dell internal analysis, August 2018. Actual blue light reduction will vary by model.
3 The Dell Premium Panel Exchange allows a free panel replacement during the Limited Hardware Warranty even if only one bright pixel is found. Source: https://www.dell.com/learn/
us/en/04/campaigns/dell-premium-panel-guarantee
4 Advanced Exchange: Dell will send you a replacement monitor the next business day in most cases, if deemed necessary after phone/online diagnosis. Shipping times may vary by
location and for monitors 55” and above. Fee charged for failure to return defective unit. See dell.com/servicecontracts/global.
5 For a copy of the Limited Hardware Warranty, write to Dell USA LP, Attn: Warranties, One Dell Way, Round Rock, TX 78682 or see dell.com/warranty.
6 Availability varies, please visit www.dell.com/support for details.
7 Color gamut (typical) is based on CIE1976 (84%) and CIE1931 (72%) test standards.
8 DisplayPort 1.2 - Supports High Bit Rate 2 (HBR2) and Multi-stream transport (MST). P2418HT does not support fast AUX transaction, 3D stereo transport and HBR
(High bit rate) audio.
9 EPEAT registered where applicable. EPEAT registration varies by country. See www.epeat.net for registration status by country.
Dell.com/monitors Product availability varies by country. Please contact your Dell representative for more information.
© 2020 Dell. All rights reserved.
Trademarks or trade names may be used in this document to refer to either the entities claiming the marks and names of their products. Dell disclaims proprietary interest in the marks
and names of others. Reproduction in any manner whatsoever without express written permission from Dell is strictly forbidden.
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ELLIS COU N1Y
AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
COMMISSION AGENDA DATE: May 2nd, 2022
TOPIC: Consolidated Correctional Foodservice Increase
ACTION REQUESTED: Action you suggest the commission take.
MOTION NEEDED:

IZ!Yes DNo

SUGGESTED MOTION LANGUAGE: Motion to approve a 10% increase with Consolidated Correctional Food
Service totaling a new contract price of $154,000.00.
DISCUSSION: Correctional Food Service has notified the Ellis County Sheriff's Office that they will be
implementing a one-time 10% increase. The current contract is $140,000.00 per year and if the 10% increase
is adopted it would increase the yearly contract to $154,000.00 (Monthly payments $12,833.33.) starting May
1st. (It should be noted that in September there may be an additional 6.8% Consumer Price Index (CPI)
$10,4 72.00.)
FINANCIAL IMPACT: The financial impact would change the contract from $140,000.00 to $154,000.00
increasing the monthly payment from $11,666.67 to $12,833.33 with a difference of $8,166.69 for the
remaining 7 months of the 2022 budget. This may create a budget violation for the Sheriff's current budget if
funds are not offset.
PURCHASE ORDERED NEEDED:
PRESENTED BY:

□ Yes IZ!No

PO#------

Ellis County Sheriff, Scott Braun

REVIEWED BY COUNlY ADMINISTRATOR:

IZJYes

O No

REVIEWED BY COUNlY COUNSELOR:

IZJYes

□No

□N/A
ON/A

ATTACHMENTS: See attached Addendum and email from Wendy S. Silver Chief Business Services Office.

E
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ELLIS COUNTY

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

COMMISSION AGENDA DATE: May 2nd, 2022
TOPIC: Raises for Attorneys in the Ellis County Attorney’s Office (excluding the County Attorney)
ACTION REQUESTED: No action required. While no action is required, the Ellis County Attorney recognizes that
it is in the best interests of his office, his staff, Ellis County, and the tax-payers to ensure that decisions like
these are well thought out, communicated to the Commission, understood by the Commission, and even
“blessed” by the Ellis County Commission. In other words, it would be futile to raise salaries (even if necessary)
if the Ellis County Commission would not fund said increased costs in following years.
MOTION NEEDED:

☐Yes ☒No

SUGGESTED MOTION LANGUAGE: None
DISCUSSION:
Multiple attempts have been made by other county attorney’s offices to poach my attorneys. Additionally, other
opportunities outside of criminal prosecution are readily available in Hays, Kansas, and across the state.
Raises (substantial raises to be quite honest) are necessary to compete with the market and ensure that the
Ellis County Attorney can retain quality employees. This is paramount to the success of this office in both the
short and long-term.
FINANCIAL IMPACT: It’s complicated and dependent upon a few variables. No additional funds will be
required for 2022 – the Ellis County Attorney anticipates that even with the raises he wishes to award, he will
end the year under budget. The proposed budget for 2023 likely will require a requested increase, but should
remain within reason.
PURCHASE ORDERED NEEDED:
PRESENTED BY:

☐Yes ☒No

PO#______________

Ellis County Attorney – Robert A. Anderson, Jr.

REVIEWED BY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

☐Yes ☒No ☐N/A

REVIEWED BY COUNTY COUNSELOR:

☐Yes ☒No ☐N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Further Information & Explanation
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FURTHER INFORMATION & EXPLANATION
Throughout my time as the Ellis County Attorney, I have dedicated myself to being a good steward of the
taxpayers’ money. I am open and honest about when I do, and when I do not, need money for this office. I will
always strive to maximize the cost-effectiveness of the services we provide.
2019 (TJD)
$864,901

2020 (TJD)
$866,542

2021 (TJD)
$760,345

+ approx.. $100,000 set aside

2022 (RAA)
Proposed: $761,958
Approved: $834,980

The approved budget for 2021 did have approximately $100,000 set-aside in case the “next Ellis County
Attorney” believed they needed it. When I took office, I informed the Commission that I would not be needing
that money; that I did not believe we needed to bring on a 5th attorney; and that I would spend the next year
evaluating the office and attempting to produce more with what we already had.
At some point, shortly after I submitted my proposed budget, one of my attorneys, Charlene Brubaker, had
notified me she was retiring in March of 2022. With this news came the need to recruit and hire a replacement.
I came to the Commissioners to request that some of the $100,000 that was set-aside be placed in my budget
for 2021 so that I could hire a new attorney and get them up to speed prior to Charlene’s retirement. I also
requested an increase to the 2022 budget to cover Charlene’s salary/expenses (January 2022 – March 2022).
-

The Commission approved. This budget was still significantly less than the requested budget in
2020; 2019; and 2018 (I haven’t looked any further back than that).

Eventually, I was able to find and hire a new attorney, James Rutherford. I believe he started on October 1,
2021. Around that same time, Charlene, who was planning on retiring in March of 2022 informed me that she
would be retiring effective December 31, 2021.
I visited with the Commissioners following this news and did inform them that I was able to hire a new attorney
and that I would not be needing the extra $30,000.00 in 2022 because Charlene would be retiring at the end
of December, not at the end of March 2022 as previously discussed.
-

The Commission thanked me for my honesty and it is my understanding those funds were returned
to the general fund.

THE PLANNED/REQUESTED RAISES:
Name

Current Gross
Wages

Current Total Cost

Proposed Gross
Wages

Proposed Total
Cost

Brenda Basgall

$78,012.00

$112,969.00

$87,508.00

$124,111.00

Aaron
Cunningham

$74,662.00

$95,136.00

$83,961.00

$106,047.00

James Rutherford

$59,638.00

$77,508.00

$72,054.00

$92,076.00

VARIABLES:
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Aaron Cunningham potentially has the opportunity to supplement his income through contractual work as a
prosecutor for other municipalities. He and I are in discussions about what will be required of him at the Ellis
County Attorney’s Office if he does so choose to take on other work and he is well aware that his pay at the Ellis
County Attorney’s Office will be contingent upon the work he can provide to this office.
Additionally, as of April 29, 2022, I will no longer have a 5th legal assistant on my payroll. It is unclear at this
time whether that position will be filled.
This is why my plan is dependent upon variables. As of now, I plan on continuing to search for a qualified
applicant to fill that position, but I am not in a hurry to do so. I want to make sure I hire someone who is going
to be an asset, not simply a body in a chair. It may be the case that I don’t hire anyone at all for the remainder
of this year, or perhaps the remainder of my term. This obviously creates a pretty substantial “cushion” in my
budget and would allow for a decrease in my budget request for 2023 if I ultimately do not fill that position.
What will it cost this year, next year, and in years to follow:
The raises that I wish to award will not require any additional funds to be transferred into my budget for 2022.
In fact, I still believe I will come in well-under budget at the end of 2022.
While I have not prepared my budget proposal for 2023, I do believe the worst-case-scenario will be a
requested increase of approximately $40,000.00
- Although I am quite confident the actual request for increase, if there is one, will be somewhere
closer to $10,000.00. Again, I have a few unknown variables at this time.
The Bottom Line:
I’m dealing with an imminent looming threat of losing two of my three assistant county attorneys. Both of them
have been given written offers from other county attorney’s offices. I have confirmed this. Both of them are
being offered pay between $70,000 - $80,000/year. This is reflective of the current market (and as far as I can
tell, those types of salaries are being paid regardless of competency and/or experience). For example: in Saline
County, I am aware that the Saline County Attorney is planning on paying all new-hire attorneys a base-salary of
$80,000. Many of his assistant county attorneys are making $100,000 and even in upwards of $115,000.00. I
am aware that an Asst. County Attorney in Barton County is leaving her current position for a job as an Asst.
County Attorney somewhere else that will pay $85,000.00/year. These examples are not outliers. This is the
market as indicated by the offers sent to my attorneys from other offices.
The attorneys that I have on my staff are very skilled and continue to grow. We must keep them here.
As stated on the cover sheet. I am aware that I do not have to get the Commission’s permission to give raises,
so long as I stay within my budget. However, it seems practical to me to discuss it with you and get your
approval. From my perspective, it doesn’t do me any good to give raises if I have to slash salaries or eliminate a
position next year to stay within whatever budget does get approved.
Something to Think About:
I think it is also important that I state the following: I am not asking for a raise for myself. I took on this position
knowing what the salary was and with the understanding that this position is a role of service to the community,
not a position meant to compete dollar-for-dollar with the private sector. With that said, I would STRONGLY
encourage the Commission to consider raising the salary of the Ellis County Attorney beginning January 11,
2025 (the beginning of the next four-year term).
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It is important that this position/salary attracts well-qualified, experienced, and committed individuals. If the
Commission would so request, I would be happy to compile information on comparable salaries throughout the
State. If the Commission is simply looking for my opinion on what the salary should be, I would suggest that
somewhere between $115,000 and $125,000 would be pretty reflective of comparable counties.
Thank you.
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ELLIS COUNTY

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

COMMISSION AGENDA DATE: April 11th, 2022
TOPIC: Kansas Secretary of State Scott Schwab letter addressed to the House Elections Committee of the
Kansas House of Representatives
ACTION REQUESTED: No action required.
MOTION NEEDED:

☐Yes ☒No

SUGGESTED MOTION LANGUAGE: None
DISCUSSION:
Briefly go over some highlights of letter from Secretary of State Scott Schwab on testimony of Dr. Frank that
was presented to the House Elections Committee.
FINANCIAL IMPACT:

None

PURCHASE ORDERED NEEDED:
PRESENTED BY:

☐Yes ☒No

PO#______________

Bobbi Dreiling, County Clerk

REVIEWED BY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

☐Yes ☒No ☐N/A

REVIEWED BY COUNTY COUNSELOR:

☐Yes ☒No ☐N/A

ATTACHMENTS: Letter from Secretary of State Scott Schwab
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March 22, 2022
Chairman Bergquist and members of the House Elections Committee:
I write in response to testimony presented before this committee by Dr. Douglas Frank on March 15, 2022. This testimony
sought to undermine confidence in our county election officers, election results, and the longstanding systems used to
securely conduct elections in Kansas.
During his testimony, Dr. Frank made repeated claims that he has passwords and login information to county databases
and the statewide voter registration system. This information is knowable only to county election officers who administer
and update the system. If Dr. Frank has somehow obtained such confidential information, he is subject to federal and state
investigation for such possession. To date, there has not been a single instance of an unauthorized user accessing the
statewide voter registration system.
Dr. Frank also made claims of fraudulent activity and interference in his testimony. Dr. Frank was unable to provide a
single instance of voter fraud in Kansas, a single piece of evidence proving Kansas election results are not valid, or our
election systems work improperly. The failure to provide any evidence, despite repeated claims, has led many to conclude
that these allegations are being made for political and monetary gain. To date, there has not been a single instance of
reported and verifiable evidence of election fraud in the 2020 election.
These claims, without evidence, are based on supposition, conjecture, and misrepresentation of our state’s election data to
apply theories regarding election activities in other states to Kansas. This rhetoric has become destructive toward Kansas
and the foundation of our republic. It has put our county election officers and volunteer poll workers in harm’s way and
encouraged mistrust in our elections.
We value the concerns of Kansans who are seeking assurance about our elections. As we approach the 2022 elections, it is
imperative that we provide trusted information to ensure the confidence and trust of Kansas voters. Here are the facts.
VOTER IDENTIFICATION
Allegations were made that 45,000 Kansans voted in the 2020 general election without any identification.
FACT: Kansas has required voter identification in every election for the past eight years. The strict enforcement of voter
ID eliminates the ability for “phantom voters” to vote in Kansas.
In 2011, the Kansas Legislature passed the Secure and Fair Elections (SAFE) Act, which has mandated voter
identification in every election since 2014. The SAFE Act requires every voter to present a government-issued photo ID
before casting a ballot. Failure to provide ID requires the voter to cast a provisional ballot that may be counted only if the
voter submits a valid ID prior to the certification of the election. This applies to every advance by mail ballot request. The
SAFE Act ensures that only legally registered voters may cast a ballot, and that each voter has appeared before a
government official in Kansas to obtain an ID, which eliminates the ability of phantom voters to be added to the statewide
voter registration database and to cast a ballot.
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ADVANCE BY MAIL BALLOT
Allegations were made that advance by mail ballots can be printed at home and sent to the county election office.
FACT: Despite claims made before this committee, Kansas has robust checks and balances in place before a voter may
receive an advance by mail ballot, which helps to ensure election integrity.
Every voter who chooses to vote via advance by mail ballot must first complete an application with their name, address,
signature, and either a driver’s license, non-driver’s identification number, or a copy of their government-issued
identification document. The following verification methods must be completed before an official ballot is transmitted to
the voter:
(1) Every driver’s license number is verified that it belongs to the voter requesting the ballot.
(2) The signature on the application is verified against signatures on file with the statewide voter registration system. If
the signatures do not match, the county election office must contact the applicant to verify the signature before a
ballot is issued.
(3) The ballot is transmitted in a required security envelope. Every returned ballot envelope, whether it is returned by
mail or deposited in a secure container, is reviewed by the county election office before it may be counted. The name,
address, and signature on the security envelope must match the application submitted for that ballot. If the signature
does not match, the county election office is required to contact the voter to provide an updated signature.
If these verification steps are not completed, if the name or address does not match the application, or if the ballot is
received by the county election official without a security envelope, the ballot is marked provisional. Provisional ballots
are presented to the county board of canvassers for a final determination on the validity of the ballot. No ballot transmitted
by mail shall be submitted for counting unless every verification step has been completed and the ballot is matched to the
registered voter in the statewide voter registration system.
VOTING MACHINE SECURITY
The allegation was made that Kansas voting equipment has been hacked and is connected to cellphone towers.
FACT: In 2005, at the urging of the Kansas Secretary of State’s office, the Kansas County Clerks and Election Officials
Association adopted a statewide policy prohibiting any piece of tabulating voting equipment from being connected to the
internet. In addition, the following security measures are in place:
(1) The computers that contain vote tabulating software are prohibited from being connected to the internet. Web
browsers, email, and all other software, besides the operating software, are removed from those computers. HB2486
would codify this policy into law.
(2) Election results must be uploaded manually from the voting devices onto the computer that tabulates results. Election
results must then be transferred manually into a separate computer to report election results to the media, public, and
public-facing websites.
(3) When not in use, each piece of voting equipment is stored in a secure, monitored location with no access permitted,
other than by election officials.
(4) Within five days prior to each election, each county conducts public testing of the voting equipment. Any member of
the public is allowed to be present and may be allowed to mark their own test ballots to ensure the testing is accurate.
(5) Immediately following the certification of the election, another public test is conducted using the same ballots tested
in the pre-election test to ensure the machines continue to work as programmed.
I encourage Kansans to attend and participate in the public testing of voting equipment as an additional layer of
accountability and transparency in our election processes.
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POST-ELECTION AUDITS
The testimony alleged that our election results cannot be verified.
FACT: Since 2019, over 300 post-election audits have been conducted across every county in Kansas. No county has
failed its audit.
Following every election, each of the 105 counties conduct a post-election audit supervised by the Secretary of State’s
office. In national and state elections, the Secretary of State’s office holds a public meeting to randomly select the
contested elections to be audited in each of the 105 counties. Each county, in a public meeting, will then randomly select
the precincts in each of those contested elections to be audited. A bipartisan team of election workers is appointed to
conduct the audit and count, by hand, each ballot in the selected contested elections and precincts and compare those
results to the results produced by the voting equipment. In each election, since this law went into effect in 2019, every
ballot in every contested election was counted correctly. Earlier this year, I proposed legislation, HB2570 and SB438, to
enhance post-election audits in Kansas.
STATEWIDE VOTER REGISTRATION DATABASE SECURITY
The allegation was made that the statewide voter registration database entries are manipulated from outside sources.
FACT: Robust, multi-layer security protects the statewide voter registration database, which has been used for well over a
decade. Claims of access by persons other than authorized election officials or manipulation of the system are false.
The Secretary of State’s office is responsible for the implementation, usage, and security of the statewide voter
registration system, in conjunction with each of the 105 county election offices. During the 16 years the statewide voter
registration system has been used, it has been protected by industry leading, multi-factor authentication and security
protocols. Every end user is monitored, and every key stroke of every user is logged, maintained, and reviewed.
To date, there has not been a single instance of an unauthorized user accessing the system. The Secretary of State’s office
is in constant communication with state and national security partners, including the Kansas Fusion Center, Federal
Bureau of Investigation, Department of Homeland Security, Cybersecurity and Infrastructure Security Agency, and
private security partners to constantly review and update the security posture of our statewide voter registration system.
ELECTION SYSTEMS AND SOFTWARE
The allegation was made that Election Systems and Software machines were vulnerable prior to use in the 2020 elections.
FACT: In October 2020, the Secretary of State’s office was alerted immediately that a copyright date on the home screen
of several Election Systems and Software (ES&S) models was incorrect. Two independent laboratories verified the
copyright date had no impact on the election system, and the Election Administration Commission (EAC) determined it
was a de minimis issue. In other words, the copyright date did not impact the election system.
The security of election equipment is a high priority for our office, and any claim regarding the validity of the equipment
is taken seriously and investigated properly. In coordination with the independent laboratories and the EAC, our office
determined ES&S machines in Kansas were certified for use in the 2020 elections. In addition, voting equipment in
Kansas must be certified by the EAC before it may be purchased or used in a Kansas county.
VOTER REGISTRATION LIST MAINTENANCE
The testimony of inflated voter rolls allowing “phantom voters” is unfounded and inconsistent with state election
protections.
FACT: The accuracy of the statewide voter registration system is fundamental to the integrity of the election process. The
system serves as the foundation for the entire administration of elections and is governed by state and federal law. Voter
list maintenance occurs daily in every county in Kansas. This allows voters who no longer reside at their registered
address to provide updated information to the county election officer or be removed from the statewide voter registration
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database. State and federal law only permits county election officers to remove a registered voter for one of the following
reasons: written request from the voter, conviction of a felony, a move to a different jurisdiction, or death. The state of
Kansas participates in the following voter registration list maintenance methods.
NCOA - The National Voter Registration Act (NVRA) requires every state to conduct a systematic program for
maintaining an accurate and updated voter registration list. This must be accomplished by either: (1) participation in the
National Change of Address (NCOA) program; or (2) participation in a county-wide mass mailing. In Kansas, each
county election officer chooses which method to use.
The following activities are conducted annually. The statewide voter registration database is compared to the U.S. Postal
Service change of address file for the past three years. The result of the comparison is sent to each county to process and
update voter registration records. This is accomplished by transmitting a forwardable confirmation notice requesting the
voter confirm the information. If a voter moves out of the county and does not respond to the confirmation notice, county
election officers must wait two federal general election cycles before removing the voter from the statewide voter
registration database.
Duplicate Check – At least once a year, the Secretary of State’s office conducts an internal review of all registered voters
to identify duplicate records. The results of the review are transmitted to each county election office for verification and
combination of duplicate records.
Obituaries/death notices – Weekly, the Secretary of State’s office receives a list of persons from the Kansas Office of
Vital Statistics of persons with a death certificate on file. These records are transmitted to each county for review and
processing to remove the deceased persons from the statewide voter registration database. Separately, each county
election office reviews obituary notices from area newspapers and funeral homes. In addition, the Secretary of State’s
office completes an annual comparison of the statewide voter registration database with the national Social Security
Administration master death file for potential records that should be cancelled.
Felon Notices – Weekly, the Secretary of State’s office receives a list of persons from the Kansas Department of
Corrections who have received a felony sentence. These records are transmitted to each county election office for review
and processing to remove the applicable persons from the statewide voter registration database.
Cancellation Notices – Daily, the Secretary of State’s office receives notice of cancellations from state and local
jurisdictions across the country. These notices are of persons registered to vote in Kansas who have subsequently
registered to vote in another state. Weekly, these notices are sent to each county election office for review and processing
to remove the applicable persons from the statewide voter registration database.
Voter Notices – A registered voter may submit a written request to remove themselves from the statewide voter
registration database. County election offices immediately process these requests.
Before any voter may be removed from the statewide voter registration database, one of the above requirements must be
met. Personal knowledge by an election official that a voter should be removed from the rolls is not a sufficient or legal
basis for removal. Earlier this year, I proposed legislation, HB2555, to provide county election officers additional tools to
maintain voter rolls. I appreciate the work of this committee to advance this bill to the House Chamber for consideration.
ELECTRONIC POLL BOOK SECURITY
An allegation was made that the electronic poll books used by Kansas counties can be hacked by nefarious actors.
FACT: Electronic poll books enable Kansans to have confidence that any voter may only cast one ballot. Electronic poll
books are used in the majority of Kansas counties, and reduce wait time for voters, greatly increase voter roll accuracy,
reduce human error, and substantially increase the security of the voting system.
Currently, our office has no authority to regulate the certification and security of electronic poll books. However, the
Secretary of State’s office routinely provides guidance on best practices and usage to county election officers. In the 2022
legislative session, I requested the Kansas Legislature pass legislation granting our office the authority to certify and
regulate electronic poll books.
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CONCLUSION
Kansas has some of the most robust election security laws in the country. To ensure Kansas continues to lead in election
integrity, my office has taken the following actions:
(1) Proposed legislation to certify and regulate electronic poll books.
(2) Proposed legislation to increase post-election audits and implement procedural audits to provide additional
transparency to our election process
(3) Proposed legislation to provide counties an additional tool to clean up voter rolls.
(4) Launched an election fraud reporting system on the Secretary of State’s website.
(5) Worked with county election officers to ensure security of their election equipment and systems.
If Dr. Frank, or a Kansas resident, suspects nefarious or suspicious activity in our elections, we encourage such evidence
to be submitted to local law enforcement, the Office of the Attorney General, or the Secretary of State’s office for proper
review and investigation. To date, our office has no record of evidence being presented to any such agency.
Thank you for the opportunity to provide information to this committee. I look forward to working with the Kansas
Legislature to continue our efforts to strengthen election security.
Respectfully,

Scott Schwab
Kansas Secretary of State
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ELLIS COUNTY

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

COMMISSION AGENDA DATE: May 2nd, 2022
TOPIC: Courtroom Equipment Purchase Order
ACTION REQUESTED: Cancel/Update Purchase Orders
MOTION NEEDED:

☒Yes ☐No

SUGGESTED MOTION LANGUAGE: I move to cancel Purchase Order #7650 and approve PO# 7660 to SHI for
$20,565.52 and PO# 7661 for $4,530 to VoiceProducts.
DISCUSSION:
At the March 21st commission meeting, the commission approved Purchase order 7650 to SHI in the amount
of $25,095.52. This purchase using the federal ARPA grant funds to pay for upgrades to the courtroom
recording systems in the four Ellis County courtrooms. These upgrades have already started to happen in
several courtrooms.
At the time, it was understood the entire invoice would be billed by SHI for the equipment, installation, and
maintenance program. However, when the invoices were sent, the maintenance program was separate and
needed to be paid to VoiceProducts.
To correct the purchase orders in the system, the original PO needs to be canceled and two new PO’s need to
be approved by the commission.
FINANCIAL IMPACT: This overall purchase was already approved at the March 21st commission meeting. The
total amount will stay the same. The project is paid for using the ARPA funds.
PURCHASE ORDERED NEEDED:
PRESENTED BY:

☐Yes ☒No

PO#__7660 PO#__7661

Darin Myers, County Administrator

REVIEWED BY COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

☒Yes ☐No ☐N/A

REVIEWED BY COUNTY COUNSELOR:

☐Yes ☒No ☐N/A

ATTACHMENTS: None

Page 206

